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BB HME
{amount expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)  (Froltk B3 A8 %)
2007 2006
—getHE ZBRAREF
$ Million $ Million
BHA BHAR
Segment revenue FEWBLG
Construction and engineering EERBEEIE 3,003 2,524
Insurance and investment FBRRERE 129 118
Property /S 305 523
Computer, information communication TR - ASEE - BEHRHA
technology, F&B and others 1,228 1,170
Total segment revenue 2oERME 4,665 4,335
Segment results TE K
Construction and engineering BERMEITE 186 182
Insurance and investment RBEGE 150 97
Property L 135 204
Computer, information communication B - GRS SREHW
technology, F&B and others 55 58
Total segment results HoRMBE 526 541
- “
2007 S5egment revenue 2006 Segment revenue
20075 Bl &% 20065 B W &%
3% 7% 3%
12%
64% .
26% 58%
27%
2007 Segment results 2006 Segment results
20075 MM B4 20062 W&
35ty0 33% 180/0
10% 299% 38%
26% 11%
Construction and Insurance and . Property O Computer, information communication
engineering investment technology, F&B and others
BEREHEIE RERRE ) 5 B - BB BHMRHEAM J
.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R £ mR AR D E])




Financial Summary

LéMMMRHOM2m728$t$$@

B H5 E

The following is a summary of the total assets, total liabilities,
share capital and results of the Group for the five years ended

31st March, 2007.

{amount expressed in Hong Kong Dolfars)

(Ml ROREY)

THAAFXRABE_FFLE=A=Z+—BLLB
ERFAZEEE  SAf BXRREERR -

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Financials (§ Million) MEAE (54T
Total assets BAE 5,392 6,003 6,453 6,936 7,291
Total liabilities mafi 2,913 3,206 3,622 3,948 3,976
Minority interests o1 B PR A 28 279 323 291 267 322
Shareholders’ equity B HMER 2,200 2,474 2,540 2,721 2,993
Share capital (Number of shares AR (BITRES - B4)

in issue: in million) 262 279 279 279 279
Revenue 1 2% 3,326 3,092 3,866 4,335 4,665
Profit attributable to eguity holders EoBRER A AR

of the Company p- gl 84 186 295 33 318
Per Share Basis (§) SHRMHECT)
Earnings - Basic B F) - ZEX 0.32 0.69 1.06 1.19 1.14
Dividend %2 0.175 0.30 0.45 0.68 0.50
Net asset value (at book value) AEFEEREE) 8.40 8,87 9.10 9.75 10.73

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY

REVENUE HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
&3 ZLATREREE ABEERA
{$ Million) {(BEER) {$ Mitlion) (A H T)
03[ JFE™ (03) T u
oal E 3
‘05 [ Y 05 | s
|
iOG il J4as 06| ] 331
Qﬂ...l...ﬂ.ll.lms Qﬂllllllllllﬂ..m

EARMNINGS AND DIVIDEND
ERRRE

(PER SHARE BASIS) (REH)
{$) 7o)

(o3 N 0175
| —F ).
. 04 TN 0.3
Dividend (
B 8 I ;5
05 1106
I :
D 06 | 1119
Earnings
T 50
& H @ r (X7

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
s SR i 28

(3 Million) (EHE 7T)

(o3[

| 2200

04| | 24n

o5 PN

06| ] 211

7/ I | ;-

(ﬁ T amn f B & 8 CHEVALIER INTERMNATIONAL HOLWDINGS LIMITED )
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITESF

CHOW Yei Ching (Chairman and Managing Director) BB (EEFAHBER)
KUOK Hoi Sang (Vice Chairman and Managing Director) BEE (TR EHERGE)
TAM Kwok Wing (Deputy Managing Director) W (G EAEIT)
CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar B IE

FUNG Pak Kwan A

KAN Ka Hon RS

HO Chung Leung fal = £

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BN IEHITEE

CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph 0.B.E., 1.7, [E SR ##E0RE., 1P

LI Kwok Heem, john RS

SUN Kai Dah, George EHE

SECRETARY WE

KAM Ka Hon k2

AUDITORS % B Rih
PricewaterhouseCoopers BErKEBEMESEAH
Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong HEME D

22ad Floar, Prince’s Building HHEDR

Central, Hong Kong KFAN=-+=2
PRINCIPAL BANKERS FERERIRT
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited hERT(EE)ARLR
BNP Paribas, Hong Kong Branch ZEERARTEEST
DBS Bank, Ltd., Hong Kong Branch EBREBIIEESTT

Hang Seng Bank Limited BA£ERTAR AT

The Hongkeng and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited BERELEBEURITARDA
Chong Hing Bank Limited AARITAR 2R
Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited LERmERT
SOLICITORS (e

Richards Butler BOEFET

Appleby Appleby
REGISTERED OFFICE HMEER
Cancn's Court Canon's Court

22 Victoria Street 22 Victoria Street
Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda

(ﬁ T ERM £ B 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre
8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2318 1818

Facsimile: (B52) 2757 5138

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS

Butterfield Fund Services {Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke, HM 08, Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Standard Registrars Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong

SHARE LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Stock Code: 25

ADR DEPOSITARY BANK
The Bank of New York

American Depositary Receipts

101 Barclay Street, 22nd Floor West
New York, NY 10286, USA

WEBSITE

http://www.chevalier.com

FEE XM
Hi

EaEMENAR
HIg#PLo—-+_48
B/ ¢ (852) 2318 1818
fH : (852) 2757 5138

JANY 7N =
FERNELR
Butterfield Fund Services {Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road
Pembroke, HM 08, Bermuda

EERMEBELRBEDRE

BECERREARDA
FELRABRSTAR
SEES L=+ AE

ety £
EBBETHARAT
B 25

EHEESFAEERT
The Bank of New York

American Depositary Receipts

101 Barclay Street, 22nd Floor West
New York, NY 10286, USA

484k

http:/iwww .chevalier.com

(CHEVAHER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R = B B # TR 2 El)
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Chevalier International

50.02%

Construction
and Engineering

Lifts &
Escalators

AR R B

=t

Pipe
Technologies
BB

Aluminium
Windows &
Curtain Walls
FHESREASR

Building
Construction

e+

Civil
Engineering &
Infrastructure

TATERER

Environmental
Engineering
RIRTE

Air-conditioning
andE&M
Engineering

RRBEER
REUTR

Building
Materials
& Equipment

Investment

Insurance and

\

Information
Technology

Other Businesses

HAh %

Lifestyle Food
and Beverage

AR R &

( ™\ N ™
m\f;rs(:ﬁ]e;yt & Insurance Network Automobile & Coffee Wholesale
Development Services Solutions Trading & Retail
MEREETE IR B R RERES MR BERTE
\« J N\ J\ J ) Nt
4 I N ] N ] ™ _ I N ) ~
Cold Storage Asset Mobile Digital F 'L'La”ic: & RZESCI?latxt
& Logistics Management Solutions Se?\ficegs o EEL; @ 5
SR 2 imEcen N
RREERDR BEER MEEERE BRI IRE @R 5 ER
\ J N\ /) — S Nt \ /
) ( N [ \
Property Enterprise
Management Automation Tr?é‘;lg%g?qq
WRESR TEAPRR )
g N J
Hotel
Investment
BERRE
E

* Listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
*REBBAREM LT

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HCIDINGS LIMITED R = BB B # B 7 B 2 ﬁ])
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Major Events in 2007
2007F E X BE

(April 2006 — March 2007)
(20064 A E200753R)

Ak rlll 2006

2@06545

O Chevalier {Construction} Company Limited
won the "Considerate Contractors Site
Award” - Merit Award and "Cutstanding
Waste Management Performance Grand
Award"” - Merit Award

Ht (B2 ARAO M AEmmRE] &I
HENEEAEIRRR

O Lam Woo & Company Limited won the
"Considerate Contractors Site Award” — Merit
Award

BERZEARAFNAICERREIORE

© Chevalier (Network Solutions} Limited was awarded a contract to provige AVCON Video Collaboration
Solution for Hong Kong Housing Authority

R (AR ARCALGAETEREZANREAAVCONRKRARIRSH

O Charming Garden, managed by Chevalier Properiy Management Limited, won the Best Property
Management Award — Best Award in the Kowloon West Best Security Services Award 2005, while
Lung Cheung Bullding, another property managed by Chevalier Property Management Limited, won
the Merit Award in the same category

HTt U TRARAFSMEENERIEERNARMSMNURI2005F E BN EREZREERH
BRI nEERRR | RUETRYRE)

O Chevalier {(Network Solutions) Limited was awarded a contract by TownGas
Telecommunications Fixed Network Limited to provide residential wireless LAN 1o
residential estates: Grand Promenade, Centre Stage and Centre Place

HE: (AN ARLANGEEHBENARLTSH  HRBEFEHFI B
BERERERAMECERELAR I REARNEESRS

J) Chevalier {Aluminium Engineering) Limited was awarded a commercial building
project in Australia

ET(RIB)ARAAAGEN—EERXIUNTESD

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H £ E B #£ B 7 R & ED
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O Chevalier {Chengdu) Investment
Management Lid. signed an
agreement with Hua Qiao Hotel
of Anhui Province and Anhui
Lianhe Corporation to develop
Hua Qiao Plaza in Hefei, Anhui
Province, PRC

Er (R EAETRARLF
BERAEREBEEREHNEE
BERLNARITEFHHR - &
RERZBECEDINERR
5

O Chevalier Property Management
Limited was awarded the "2006
Hong Kong Management Association
Quality Award - Bronze Award”

HEIUEMEERARARLGIE
AREIEGRBUTIRE -HR)

© Announcement of 2006 annual

results
EMOMH2006FE R FRE /
O Entered into agreement with "‘w, ) l el i

Goldman Sachs Internationat to issue HK$450,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of
2.125% per annum convertible honds

B Goldman Sachs InternationatiZB K Bk - BT LSS REREAS0T - FLR2125B 2 E
B it

(ﬁ + B ®mBE B 2 5 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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September 2006

2006¢9ﬁ ';

© Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited was awarded a
contract by Hong Kong Polytechnic University to supply
and install ELV and structural cabting system for Hong
Kong Community College

EL(BENE)ARAFRRGATHRIARRETESLY
TERREFELCERSREAABRREEMNTIESSH

© Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited was awarded a
contract to supply and install siructural cabling system
for Victoria Shanghai Education Foundation School in
Aberdeen

HT(\EHB)ARLALGATETRISSMEEM
i %%%:?:FIEA%’J

© Chevalier (Aluminium Engineering) Limited was awarded
commercial development projects in Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong and Kwai Chung Lot 215

HIL(BIBIAERAALHREEENIVREBENHMBEREAUTRABIESH

T

odiober 2006 |

6108

l
20
|

o (Mgt

Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited was awarded a 2-year renewal contraci by Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department, for the supply, installation, commissioning and
maintenance service of Toshiba business telephone system and adjunct products for various
government departments

ET (BB BROAERTHN RAXMFASUNBPRAREIBRLEERES
MEEsEE  BRARRERE

O Chevalier Cold Storage and Warehousing
Limited renamed as “Chevalier Cold
Storage and Logistics Limited”, with
enhanced reefer facilities

HT-ABOEARLASERIELSR
MRBERDE]  BRESEMRHEBKER
i

@ Chevalier Insurance Company Limited set
up a representative office in Ho Chi Minh

City, Vietnam
EX-GRBARAFTNKEEBREZADRIK
RE

CCHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R +* B B £ B 5§ B = E])
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O Ertered into agreement to acquire the entire issued share capital of lgor's Group of Restaurants,
which operates 20 outlets, in 2 tranches from year 2006 to 2008, with cash nct exceeding
HK$200 million

FIBARMBATNTRECEBEL  R200FE2000FHFSMRAEBEREET-THEE
HWBREAWES gorsi S @2 AR

© Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited was awarded contracts by Pacific Century Insurance
Holdings Limited, Yew Chung International School and TownGas Telecommunications Fixed
Network Limited (project: Grand WaterFront)

AT (BMEHB)ARAFEEENEREDRSR AR - BPEARFREEABEAARAF
RHBEDZ YEEEH

© Chevalier {Macau) Limited was awarded the Galaxy Resort & Casino praject in Macau

EFP(EMERLSERRMENE2EREELEZSN

© CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited was awarded a contract by the Water Supplies
Department for the replacement
and rehabilitation of the fresh and
salt water mains in Tsuen Wan and
Yuen Long

H+ARERAROBERRKER
TIREeW BAETREREERENR
TLRAR &y Rk Rk ok

© Chevalier (Aluminium Engineering)
Limited was awarded the Latitude
East World Sguare Site C contract
in Australia

EHt(BIB)HERBROALE
Latitude East World Square Site CHRMM TIRE H

O Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited was awarded a contract by Architeciural Services
Department to build 2 primary schools in Yuen Long

HEt (BR)AROGREETRSN  REFABEUERTHM B E

© Sponsored Chevalier Cup Race Day for the 11th consecutive year

BENF-—FHEMETETEEE

Cﬁ + BB &2 M 5 B 4 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )




Business Highlights

14

% jﬁ%% g ANNUAL REPORT 2007 — QR tHEFH

]
)

D!t;cember 2006

2@06’31'512)5] |

[

© Announcement of 2007 interim results

D 200TER R B R

Chevalier (Macau) Limited was awarded its first
construction contract in Macau to build residential
project “The Praia”

B+ RPN FRLGEAERPBFRESH
RREEHBEERRZAED

© The Lift & Escalator Division was commissioned to
install over 50 sets of lifts and escalators for the Galaxy Resort & Casino project in Macau

HHHRUSAMRIBSEERIEIRSYN  ARELREBETAUB REEKE

O The Lift & Escalator Division was awarded 3 prizes in the “Quality Public Housing Construction
& Maintenance Awards 2006”7, namely “New Works Category — Outstanding Contract Award
(Building Services Installation — Lift)”, “New Works Categery ~ Qutstanding Workers Award”
and "Outstanding Project Award”

CSRBR2006BHAXEERERFRELBABITRE=AEA - [ TEREHAE - &
HAEHE(ETRA-ARE) ]  HIEREHE-RAETEE| RIANREEE &)

! _
| Jalnuc'lry 2007 ‘

20107$ 18 l

@ 4 security guards of Harmony Garden, managed
by Chevalier Property Management Limited, were '
awarded "Best Security Guards” in the “Eastern
District Qutstanding Security Guard Award

Scheme”

HIWEDEEESR AT EENERIEHERES 3 r
MEANRZERTEERLRTOERHIHP : il - cr
KA RESAYRTAIEE rmm|.vqllll"

Fe:bruary 2007 5

2007 % 2 A ;
O Chevalier (Network Solutions) Thailand Office was awarded
“Silver Level Partner of Avaya” and 2 of its projects were f "
awarded "Significant Win Award” S—.

A+ (&R REHEZNAvayaRBHE - EPMERR \ w
BB F oA EERGHE] S

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H T B R M M & R 2 ﬁ)
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of Chevalier International Holdings
Limited, | am pleased to report that the
Group continued to achieve healthy results
for the year ended 31st March 2007.

AABRERETBEREEBRRAIE
g2 (B8 MALMH  XEER
BE_ZTZ+F=A=+—HLEE
HERSRENES -

Dr Chow Yei Ching B 7 i 18 +
Chairman and Managing Director TE R ERIER

The reviving Hong Kong economy in the past few years has
benefited different business sectors. With the unemployment rate
improving in Hong Kong and stock markets and tourism booming
in different areas in the Asia Pacific region, the Group is optimistic
about the economic prospects of Hong Kong, the Mainland China

and other Asian countries.

Against this macroeconomic situation, the Group continues 1o
expand its business. We have introduced various new businesses
to broaden our income stream and are pleased to report that
these initiatives have attained encouraging results. Despite the
fierce competition in the overall market, upholding our commitment
to customer satisfaction and delivering quality services, we have
strengthened our position both locally and overseas.

In the absence of the one-off significant contribution from the
disposal of property in Shanghai booked last year, the Group's
revenue for the year increased by 7.6% to HK$4,665 million while
profit attributable to equity holders decreased slightly by 3.9% to
HK$318 million. The Group's profitability was affected by increased
finance costs and additiona) development and operational costs
incurred by exploring new markets and businesses. However, taking
into account the continuous growth of the Hong Kong economy
and the strong support frem Mainland China, the Group remains
confident of the continuous growth of its businesses.

73

BEBF BFHERACHIESTEX -HBATE
RHEEEEHNE METAENBRTRER
R B ZEBHER PEARRHER
BOMBIR AT R R -

EEFREAT  ALEANBREY - AN
ASHEHHEBARASRMAHEARE - HHR
BREELHUSARATE - BEBOTEREMN
oAMHHONBRESEFGEERREHOAR
B FRE  RIMETER D RENT RN
£ o

HELiEnE - REBEXRBEREFEAE
BAMMAFERAEFANREESIR A1
HNHEAT 6% ERE46.65BTT - BREMGEHRF
AMBK39%EREI BT - HFHHRA E
FoEMEFTEREASEENENBREHE
R MPEETIRENIMEND - Hm - B
ERIERGABBB LY NLEEPEAR
EUAKE BUHBREOREHEABK -

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B 8 # W 1 R 2 7 )
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The Mainland China and Macau will continue to be attractive places
for investment in the coming years. The Group anticipates good
prospect for the property secter in emerging cities in Mainland
China as well as in Macau’s booming construction and engineering
sectors. Our property, construction & engineering divisions are well
positicned to seize arising opportunities in these markets. These
businesses are expected to start bringing in satisfactory contribution
from 2008.

The food and beverage business is a sector set to hecome a long-
term growth driver for the Group. For Pacific Coffee, the Group is
looking to expand its presence in the Asia Pacific region other than
Hong Kong, the Mainland China and Singapore. For the recently
acquired tgor’s Group of Restaurants, we will continue to expand its
network and boost its brand, Qur diversification plan will continue,

with the support of business plans aiming for sustainable growth.

Looking ahead, we are confident of securing support from aur
partners, business associates and shareholders. Together with our
professicnal and highly motivated staff, we will continue to explore
new businesses and new markets and strive to achieve fruiiful

results.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all staff
members for their dedication and diligence, and my fellow directors
for their support and contribution in the past year.

RERF TRALEAEPBBAKSEER
HeoARHRANPEARNREADNRETESR
BRATSRE MAMANBRENTRTEGSED
BE-#M9E BRETIBREBEACSHREM
B aErHEInMBEEBRROES - BME
ERFHER_FETNTHMBEHRITBENEMN -

UHEERsREAESRRERDANER - B
Fit - nEARE RIS - FHABESERERE
Pacific Coffee®y TE KBTI » ZHIEHKE
Igor's RUEEEE  RAMBBNGELAENIEZ
AHSRER - FHEGEREFIBRNERT
QHET AMSHROARES T RRERESS -

RERA  BMAELENBRBEH B8R
AIHBRRNEH - M EXAEEARTMRERERS
AT ZMMBAEEFEBENGS  ERNE
I8 %EH -

B FARRKRUETOUZAOIEBRE—F
EATERENEFANIHNERBUAROHRNY -

(ﬂ T B B R @A M L & CHEVALIER INMTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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The Group operates the following core businesses — ¢onstruction
and engineering, insurance and investment, property, food and

beverage, information technology and others.

Construction and Engineering

During the year, revenue of this segment improved by 19% to
HK$3,003 million bolstered by an increase in business volume of
the aluminium windows and curtain wall, environmental
engineering and pipe technologies divisions and new projects
secured in Macau by the electrical and mechanical {"E&M")
engineering division. Overall profit of the segment increased by
only 2.3% to HK3186 million mainly as a result of setback
experienced by the pipe technologies business. The total value of
major contracts on hand of the segment exceeds HK$3.2 billion.

While its revenue was steady, the building construction division
contributed more profit than last year as several projects undertaken
in previous years were closed during the financial year. Apart from
Hong Kong, the Group has expanded its business to Macau and
won a sizable contract during the year to build the distinctive
residential property "The Praia”. The 56-storey “The Praia”
consisting of 4 blocks with over 1,200 units is expected to be
completed at the end of 2008. Other major contracts in progress
during the year included:

. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Enterprise Centre at the Hong
Kong University of Science and Technology

. Hong Kong Community College Development at the Hong
Kang Polytechnic University

. An international school at Ma On Shan for the English

Schools Foundations

. Two primary schools in Area 13, Yuen Long, the New
Territories

THREOBEUTEOCEE—RERBRTE &K
REEH P& BHR-EANKERHEMGER-

RERSRIR

FR - EREBRRREH  BRRALEREER
REENEEEBMN NLEBBTIREHEEAMN
RESEFELE  HOZEBOUB L 19%E
E¥3003ET - MEBREMELRMER - &
HEEEERAMEEA2ZI%REHEN 1868 -
BERMETIREENIENFHRITELEER
AMIETT -

HESMARHINE  ARSTEREHFEHRR
WEEREFREETN - B R A8
EEGMEM-BRERNS  ZEMTERERE
FEAM FEFABRSEREEEEYREIEE
AIRPREIEH « MPRIBESCRE - SEDOERT
SHBE 2008 - Hat R _EFENFRE
IT-FR- - HtMATKNEIETESHEE

+ REBHBAPARFERBOLHEEF
)
» REBBIXZARFEETLBEFRER

s HEDRBARIAFTHVERERIR

¢+ REATHET=-RRE2RHA/)E

(ﬂ + B &m @ 7F M o &8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDIMNGS LIMITED )
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Encountering keen competition in the market, the lifts and
escalators division strived hard to maintain its profit contribution.
The division also continued to reinfarce its foothold in other markets
including Macau and Mainland China. Major projects on hand in
Macau and Mainland China included supply and installation of
over 50 sets of lifts and escalators for the Macau Gataxy Mega
Resort & Casino, and supply and installation to hotel and office
building in Chengdu and Dalian.

The aluminium windows and curtain wall division, which provides
a full range services including design, renovation, engineering
managemeni and installation of curtain walls, had satisiactory
performance during the year. The division also ventured inta other
overseas markets such as Australia and lapan, aiming to replicate
in the new markets the success it has had in existing markets.

Major contracts in progress during the year included:

. Tower 21, Union Square of Kowloon Station

. Millenium City Phase 6

. Kowloon Bus Depots in Mei Fu

. Hongkong Sanatorium Haspital Phase 3

. MGM Grand Hotel in Macau

E&M division obtained many new contracts in Macau, including
the Galaxy Resort and Casino in Cotai City and Grand Lisboa Hotel
and Casina. Air conditioning works for Wynn Resorts Phase | in
Macau were completed in September 2006, while the works of its

expansion phase commenced during the year.

As mentioned in the Interim Report, the overall performance of
pipe technology business had been less than satisfactory. Investment
was increased in sales and marketing in existing markets to fuel
revenue growth, Profitability was adversely affected by such
increased investmeni and slower-than-expected growth of the Asian
market. However, having made those investments and through
tightened cost control measures, the Group expects the overall
perfarmance of the division to improve in coming years by realizing
the intangible value from its sales network and its portfolio of

proprietary technologies.
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Insurance and Investment

During the year, profit of this segment improved substantially to
HK$150 million, attributable to the thriving global investment
market. For the investment and asset management division, it holds
a well-balanced invesiment portfolio comprising equity, fixed
income and structured deposits. The management will continue to
ensure the division adopts a balanced approach to generate stable
income and capture reasonable medium to long-term returns from
its investments. Performance of the insurance underwriting business
in Hong Kong was still under pressure from the cut-throat
competition in the industry. To aid exploring of business
opportunities, in addition to its representiative office in Beijing, the
insurance division opened a representative office in Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam in October 2006. It targets also to establish presence
in Macau.

Property

Revenue and profit of this segment declined to HK$305 million
and HK$135 million, respectively. The substantial decrease in
revenue was due 1o the absence this year of the HK$254 million
one-off proceed from the disposal of part of the units in Chevalier
Place, Shanghai last year. However, the significant improvement
achieved by the cold storage operation had benefited the segment’s
overall results. The strong performance of the Group’s cold storage
business reflected increasing demand fuelled by growing import

and export activities in Hong Kong.

After the disposal of approximately two-third of the investment
property in Shanghai, the Group shifted to focusing on property
development profects in emerging cities such as Chengdu, Hefei
and Shenzhen. During the year, the Group had made good progress
with its various property development projects. Phase | of the villa
development in Beijing *My Villa~ was well received by the market
with more than 80% of the villas for pre-sale quickly swept up by
buyers. Construction of Chevalier Tower, a residential and
commercial project in Chengdu, has been very smooth and pre-
sale was planned for the second half of 2007. The foundation
work for a Shenzhen project was almost completed and
construction work will commence soon. Land reclamation for the
Hefei project, Hua Qiao Plaza, is in progress and the commercial
project in Dongguan was disposed of during the year for proceeds
of HK$45 million. The property division will continue to actively
seek development opportunities in the Mainland China.
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The property management division provides management services
for commercial and industrial buildings, residential units, shopping
arcades, car parks and other amenities in buildings of total floor
area over 2 million sq. m. in Hong Kong. It will also provide services
to the Group's property development projects in various cities,
such as the Chevalier Place in Shanghai, when they are completed.

Food & Beverage, IT and Others

Revenue and profit from the IT segment declined to HK$479 million
and HK$10.9 million respectively, largely due to the recall of
defective notebook computer batteries and the delay in the
introduction of a new operating system for notebook computers.

However, the performance of Pacific Coffee was encouraging. A
total of 17 outlets were added to its shop netwark during the
financial year. Bearing initial set up costs, performance of the food
and beverage operations in Beijing and Shanghai were affected.
To capiure business riding on the flourishing coffee drinking culture
in Mainland China and taking into consideration the growingly
competitive market environment, the Group will endeavor to secure
good locations for its stores at affordable rental in expanding its
coffee shop chain. Learning from our experience in the Mainland
China last year, we will adjust our strategy and focus on selecting

and opening new stores at prime locations.

With the acquisition of 49% stake in Igor's Group completed on
31st January 2007, the Group’s food and beverage business now
has a much strengthened portfolio for reaping benefits in the fast
growing and lucrative western lifestyle food and beverage market

in Hong Kong.

Performances of our car dealership business in Canada and food
trading in the USA are satisfactory, and these businesses recorded

improvement in both revenue and profit contribution.

Subsequent to the year end, the Group acquired all interests in
the computer and information communication technology segment
owned by its listed subsidiary, Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
{“CPHL"). The move was in line with the stated objective of CPHL
to focus on food and beverage business and had helped to
maximize the Group's investment value in CPHL, as reflected in

share price of CPHL after the transfer.
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SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY AND FINANCIAL
RATIOS

As at 31st March 2007, the Group's total net assets attributable
to equity holders of the Company amcunted to HK$2,993 million
(2006: HK$2,721 million}, an increase of HK$272 million or 10%
when compared with 2006. Such increase was mainly attributable
to the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
of HK$318 million and exchange gain on translation of HK$69
million, offsetting by payments of dividends during the year totalling
HK$139 million.

Total debt to equity ratio was 68% (2006: 73%) and net debt to
equity ratio was 31% (2006: 38%), which are expressed as a
percentage of bank, other borrowings and liability component of
convertible bonds, and net borrowings respectively, over the total
net assets of HK$2,993 million (2006: HK$2,721 million}. These
ratios were improved as a result of maintaining the total borrowings
at similar level while the total net assets have been increased as
stated above. Cash and deposits at bank were also enhanced with
reduction in investment in securities, resulting in reduction in net
borrowings. Total debt to total assets ratio was 28% (2006: 29%),
which are expressed as percentage of bank, other borrowings and
liability component of convertible bonds over the total assets of
HK$7,291 million {2006: HK$6,936 millicn).
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BORROWINGS

At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank and other borrowings
amounted to HK$2,027 million (2006: HK$1,997 million). Cash
and deposits at bank, including fixed and structured deposits,
amounted to HK$1,111 million (2006: HK$961 million) and net
borrowings amounted to HK$916 million (2006: HK$1,036 million).
Most of the borrowings are carrying floating interest rates based
on Hong Kong Interbank Cffering Rates, with small portions hased
on Prime Rate. Included in the borrowings are 2.125% convertible
bonds of HK$45Q million issued in July, 2006, which helped the
Company to enjoy a lower interest coupon cash outlay before
maturity or redemption.

With the increase in borrowing and the rise of interest rates during
the year, finance costs for the year amounted to HK$122 million
(2006: HK$80 million), an increase of HK$42 miition as compared
with 2006,

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group adopis conservative treasury policies in cash and
financial management. To achieve better risk cantrol and minimise
cost of funds, the Group's treasury activities are centralised. Cash
is generally placed in short-term deposits mostly deneminated in
Hong Kong or US dollars. The Group's liquidity and financing
requirements are frequently reviewed. In anticipating new
investments or maturity of bank loans, the Group will consider
new financing while maintaining an appropriate level of gearing.
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS [N
EXCHANGE RATES AND INTEREST RATES

The group has arranged foreign currency swap contracts amounting
te HK$228 million to hedge the exchange rate exposure between

various foreign currencies to ather cross currencies.

As at 31st March 2007, the Group had outstanding interest rate
swap contracts which amounted to HK$610 million in total,

enatling the Group to hedge its interest rate exposure.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31st March 2007, bank loans of HK$372 millien and other
unutilised banking facilities are secured by charges on investment
properties of HK$279 million (2006: HK$242 millicn), property,
plant and equipment of HK$252 million {2006: HK$218 million),
prepaid lease payments of HK$311 million {2006: HK$312 million),
properties for sales of HK$109 million (2006: HK$146 million),
bank balances and cash of HK$24 million (2006: HK$14 million}),
trade receivable of HK$37 milfion {2006: HK$27 millicn), inventories
of HK$85 million (2006: HK$82 million), other intangible assets of
HK$8 million (2006: HK$7 million) and investments at fair value
through profit or toss of HK$2 million (2006: HK$ 109 millien),

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details of the contingent liabilities are set out in note 42 to the

financial statements.
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CAPITAL COMMITMENT

Details of the capital commitment are set out in note 43 to the

financial statements.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO AFFILIATED
COMPANIES AND THEIR PROFORMA
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

The Company and/or its subsidiaries have provided financial
assistance to, and guarantees given for banking facilities granted
to, affiliated companies as at 18th July 2007, which together in
aggregate amounted to HK$269.3 million as loans, HK$65.59
million as committed injection and HK$404.2 million as guarantees
granted. These amounts represented 2 percentage ratio of
approximately 10.2% as at 31st March 2007 and exceeded the
relevant percentage ratios of 8% under the Llisting Rules. In
accordance with the Rule 13,22 of the Listing Rules, an unaudited
proforma combined balance sheet of those affiliated companies
with financial assistance from the Group and the Group's
attributable interest in those affiliated companies as at 18th July
2007 are presented below:

Non-current assets ERBEE
Current assets mEAE
Current liabilities WENR I
Non-current liabilities EMBAR
Shareholders' advances MR

The Group has provided guarantees in respect of banking facilities
granted to associates, amounting to HK$44 million (2006: HK$110

million).

B AR AR

ARERGBZzAHFRRMBERMES.
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18th July 2007
—829tELtAT AR
Proforma combined The Group's

balance sheet attributable interest

mESH HEM
HEAM® i
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BAWEART BMARRT
255 116

622 296

(75) {(34)

(198) {96}

(293) (269}

n 13
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Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

(A) HELD AS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/
PROPERTIES FOR OWN USE

Location
b 2

Hong Kong
s

Units 1011 to 1019 on 10th Floor,
19th to 23rd Floor
one-third interest in 201 carparks
of Chevalier Commercial Centre,
8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay
NBBEMENG
Himkh o8
—F-—E2-f-NE-
TAEZ+ZEE
H=Zo—ER 2 EER
5%

Ground Floor of Block 4,
East Sun Industrial Centre,
16 Shing Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon
AEBEREE AR
BMETHRPLOAERT

Chevalier Warehouse Building,
1 On Fuk Street, On Lok Tsuen,
Fanling, New Territories
FRBETERTRE %
Hit®\a AN

Chevalier Engineering Service Centre,

21 Sheung Yuet Road, Kowloon Bay

hBEREEE=T %
HATERBH L

Usage
ik 5

Office premises and
car parking space
WRERGER

Industrial

=

Industrial

%

Industrial
ITH

FHREZ EENEIINNT :

(F) HIERE /BRYE

Approximate
gross

floor area
RUYBE
[

sq.ft.

FHER

174,600

16,000

118,300

177,500

Lease term
ZHEHR

Medium

&

Medium

o HY

Medium
& A

Medium
o 5

Group's
interest
mEME
i

%

[ER RS

100

100

100

100

(R + B = M A B 4 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMNAL
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(A) HELD AS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/ (R BERE /BERDEw

PROPERTIES FOR OWN USE (continued)

Location

b

Hong Kong
il

The Whole of the 2nd, 3rd, 4th and
5th Floors, Factory Units Nos.
2205 and 2207 on 22nd Floor,
and 8 carparks of
Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre,
Nos. 220-248 Texaco Road,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

FREAELERE_EZTE
ZEE+NS
EMT
Z-E MERREERERE -
oy ey S 34
Rt EREBEENAR

124-130 Kwok Shui Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories

MREEERRE
—EZ+mE—FZ=TH

9 Henderson Road, Jardine’s Lookout

AU ERENE

No. 20, Shek O Road
ARB-T%R

Singapore

8 s

Chevalier House, 23 Genting Road,
Singapore 349481

The Blue Building, 10 Genting Road,
Singapore 349473

Approximate

gross Group’s

floor area interest

Usage REEE  Lease term BB A Y

A I i REFEH 1B

sq.ft. %

AR [EpR:s

Industrial 163,000 Medium 49
IT# B

Cold storage warehouse 427,500 Medium 75
AWARE 8

Residential 9,500 Long 100
= =

Residential 5,300 Long 100
F=x = H

Industrial ' 80,000 Freehold 100
T KA

Industrial 17,000 Freehold 100
I ARG

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LiMITED H + EH B M AR e 5])
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(A) HELD AS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/
PROPERTIES FOR OWN USE (continued

() HERE /BRDEwW

Approximate

gross Group's
floor area interest
Location Usage REMEE  Lease term REE1E
5 A% miE B i
sq.ft. %
EHR ER R
Canada
Mg x
4334-4340 Kingston Road, Office, workshop and 20,200 Freehold 100
Ontario, MIF 2M8 parking space for A EAE
automobile dealership
AERERBZBLE
TiHREHEG
14535-14583, Yonge Street, Ofiice, workshop and 25,000 Freehold 100
Aurora, Ontario parking space for A K HE
automobile dealership
BAEAERHEZNLE -
IHEEER
888 Hamilton Street, Hotel 66,000 Freehold 86
Vancouver, B.C. iy KA HEAE
United States of America
%E
430 East Grand Avenue, Industrial/Warehouse 38,000 Freehold 100
South San Francisco, CA ITHEE kAR
The Mainland China
o B g ith
355 Mingquan Road, Hotel 129,000 Medium 70
Xinyang City, Henan Province JES FH
MEEEBTREEBE=TRY
Sha Long Road, Sha Tong Village, Hotel 123,500 Long 100
Houjie Town, Dongguan City BE = 1
WEMEHAPERPESE
Uniis 4, 5, 6 and 7 of 18th Floor, Office premises 7,200 Medium 56.7
Dongshan Plaza, Guangzhou, o= o B
Guangdong Province
B A BMTHE &SN

m- -3 SREE

(H * " ®m A B o 8 CHEVALER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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(A) HELD AS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES/ () #ERE /BB Ew
PROPERTIES FOR OWN USE (continued)

Approximate

gross Group's
floor area interest
Location Usage AEVEWE  Lease term SEATE
oS At [ HHFEH iE 2
sq.ft. %
EHR ERag:H
Thailand
2HE
No. 54C Bamrungmuang Road, Office premises and 21,300 Freehold 56.7
Debsirin Sub-district, showraom A HAE
Pomprab District, MOERMEAE
Bangkck Metropolis
(EregatizEmEARM)
Germany
1)
Julius Strasse 12 Production 245,000 Freehold 94.77
32816 Schieder-Schwalenberg {impregnation plant) KAEIE
Germany T
Julius Strasse 6/10 Office and repair shop 227,000 Freehold 100
32816 Schieder-Schwalenberg MOERBIETIS KAEWE
Germany
An der Brehnaer 5tr | Office and repair shop 218,600 Freehald 100
06794 Glebizsch MOERBETS KRARE
Germany

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B B X &5 B & EJ)
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(B) PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT () BERTME
Estimated
floor area
Expected date Approximate after Group's
Stage of of completion site area completion interest
Location completion AURE Major usage A8 BRIERHN SBEMHMEA
B ERCER ZHH THERAR b 48 1 1Y BEEM BH
sq.ft. sq.fi. %
AR THR BR®
The Mainland China
FEKL
Beijing Huairou District In progress 2007 and & Residential 1,909,400 1,324,900 44
tRELE THEETH 2008 and villa
tERRIE
Chengdu linjiang District In progress 2008 Residential 101,600 728,000 49
EBBITE Tiggirs Tt
Shenzhen Lo Wu Xi Ling In progress 2008 Residential 159,100 1,321,300 46
Village TR e
ANESEBRSN
(C) PROPERTIES FOR SALE (R) FEWME
Approximate
Lacation gross floor area Lease term  Group’s interest
R A HVER T R HEFH LU B (5 4R 2
sq.ft. %
EHR [ER:
Hong Kong
5B
Charming Garden and 134 carparks, 8-16 Hoi Ting Road, 5,500~ Medium 100
Mongkok West, Kowloon 230
AREAAESEENE T RERERRFENT 1340
Beverly Garden and 336 carparks, 1 Teng Ming Street, 17,810* Medium 100
Tseung Kwan O, New Territories % 5
FAREREAG - RERELE LFEMIIM
Glorious Garden and 244 carparks, 45 Lung Mun Road, 7,700 Medium 100
Tuen Mun, New Territories B
MAEMRMENTAREREERFEA 244
The Mainland China
PEAL
Chevalier Place, Lot No. 48, 18 liefang, 130,000 Long 80
Xuhui District, Shanghai &

LENRER NSO+ NAERRTE

*  Excluding carparking spaces

(n I B R & 8 CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that
they are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’
confidence and maximising shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews
its corporate governance practices from time to time in order to
meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and comply the
increasing stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfil its

commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities an The Stock Exchange of Hong Keong Limited (the "Stock
Exchange™) (the "Listing Rules”) came into effect on 1st January
2005, The CG Code sets out two levels of corporate governance
practices namely, mandatory code provisions that a listed company
must comply with or explain its non-compliance, and recommended
best practices that a listed company is encouraged to comply with
but need not disclose in the case of non-compliance. The Company
is in compliance with the mandatory code provisions of the CG
Code except for certain areas of non-compliance discussed later in
this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Beard is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board sets the Group’s overall
objectives and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and
financial performance and reviews the corporate governance
standard of the Company. It also decides on matters such as annual
and interim results, major transactions, director appointments or
re-appointment, and dividend and accounting policies. Biographical
details of the Directors of the Company as at the date of this

report are set out on pages 46 to 48.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EZ®w

The Board comprises 7 Executive Directors and 3 Independent Mon- NMESE+E2HTHBR-EBYFROTERAE
Executive Directors. The full Board met four times during the year BOHEREFAHASATOAGH  BHEBEH
under review. The attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings PRERNKEEEEROANEEERNT -

and the Board Committees Meetings is set out in the table helow:

Meetings Attended/Held
BHREEBITAK
Audit Remuneration
Directors Board Committee Committee

HE BEER EERY HHERSR

Executive Directors

HITEF

Dr Chow Yei Ching (Chairman and Managing Director) 4/4

BANEE s (TR RTEREE)

Mr Kuok Hoi Sang {Vice Chairman and Managing Director) 4/4 mn
BEERE (BITRREERLE)

Mr Tam Kwok Wing (Deputy Managing Director) 4/4

MRREY (SIEFRET)

Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar 3/4 111
BErrx

Mr Fung Pak Kwan 3/4

HiR st E

Mr Kan Ka Hon 4/4

BESRE

Mr Ho Chung Leung 4/4

ffIRERE

independent Non-Executive Directors

B EHTHSE

Dr Chow Ming Kuen, Joseph 3/4 212 1”1
EIER {1 =

Mr Li Kwok Heem, John 4/4 272 "
FRHMEE

Mr Sun Kai Dah, George 4/4 212 141
ERELLE

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other BEREBTHEALEREAER TSN BHES
relationships with each other save for the father-son relationship RAZHMBERME B BROAXHGME-Z
between Dr Chow Yei Ching and Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar. BEERITHRECRIE EHMRBINFAEE
Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has confirmed in MABTHUOEED -

writing his independence to the Company pursuant to Rule 3.13

of the Listing Rules.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Since the Board is involved in the appointment of new Directors,
the Company has not established a Nomination Committee. The
Board will take into consideration criteria such as expertise,
experience, integrity and commitment when considering new
director appointments. All candidates must also meet the standards
as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3,09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate
who is 1o be appoinied as an Independent Non-Executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, all Directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-glection at annual general
meetings of the Company. New Directors appointed by the Board
during the year are required to retire and submit themselves for
re-election at the annual general meeting or general meeting
immediately following their appointments. Further, at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors, or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one-third are required to retire from office by rotation and
no later than the third annual general meeting since the last re-
election or appaintment of such Director. Currently, all Independent

Non-Executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term.

Appointment of Executive Directors were considered at an Executive
Committee meeting of the Company on 29th March 2007 with
the attendance of Dr Chow Yei Ching and Mr Chow Vee Tsung,
Oscar in the meeting.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code provision stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. The Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company is Dr Chow Yei Ching and the Group
Managing Director is Mr Kuok Hoi Sang. The role of the Chairman
is separate from that of the Group Managing Director. The
Chairman is responsible for overseeing the functioning of the Board
while the Group Managing Director is responsible for managing
the Group's businesses.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 1998 with written terms
of reference ang Mr Li Kwok Heem, John, an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, is the Chairman of the
committee. He is a qualified accountant with extensive experience
in financial reporting and controts, Other members include all other
Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Dr Chow Ming Kuen,
Joseph and Mr Sun Kai Dah, George. The Audit Committee is
respansible far the appointment of external auditors, review of
the Group's financial information and oversight of the Group’s
financial reporting system, internal control procedures and risk
management frameworks. It is also responsible for reviewing the
interim and final results of the Group prior to recommending them
to the Board for approval. Its terms of reference are accessible on
the Company's website, http://www.chevalier.com.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended
31st March 2007, At the meetings, it reviewed the connected
transactions (if any}, the interim accounts for the six months ended
30th September 2006 and last year's final results for the year
ended 31st March 2006, and has reviewed with Management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed the auditing, internal controls, financial reporting matters
and risk management systems of the Group. The final results for
the year ended 31st March 2007 were reviewed by the Audit
Committee in its meeting held on 16th July 2007,

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 10th March 2005
with written terms of reference. Chow Ming Kuen, Joseph is the
Chairman of the committee. Other members of the committee
include Messrs Li Kwok Heem, John, Sun Kai Dah, George, Kuok
Hoi Sang and Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for reviewing and determining the
compensation and benefits of the Directors and senior management
of the Company. Its terms of reference are accessible on the
Company’s wehsite, http://www .chevalier.com.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting during the year ended
31st March 2007 to review the remuneration packages paid to
Directars and Senior Management for the year ended 31st March
2007.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibitity for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s business to an Executive Committeg
which was established in 1991. Members of the Executive
Committee comprise 7 Executive Directors, namely Dr Chow Yei
Ching, Messrs Kuok Hoi Sang, Tam Kwek Wing, Chow Vee Tsung,
Oscar, Fung Pak Kwan, Kan Ka Hon and Ho Chung Leung.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. During the year,
the Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control system, covering its financial, operational,
compliance control and risk managemeni functions for internal
controls. The Group’s system of internal control includes a defined
management structure with limits of autherity, and is designed to
help the Groug achieve its business objectives, safeguard its assets
against unautharised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance
of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance with relevant laws and regulatiens. The system is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than eliminate
risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in the

achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal control of the Group and reparts directly to the
Chairman. It has unrestricted access te review all aspects of the
Group’s activities and internal controls. It also conducts special
audits of areas of concern identified by Management or the Audit
Committee. The Internal Audit Department adopts risk and control-
based audit approach. All audited reports are circulated to the
Audit Committee and key management. The internal Audit
Department is also responsible for following up the implementation
of recommendations ang corrective actions. The Audit Committee
has free and direct access to the Head of Internal Audit Department

without reference to the Chairman or Management.

DIRECTORS" AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,

2007 on a going concern basis.

The Auditors of the Company ackncwledge their reporting
responsibilities in the Auditor's Report on the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2007 as set out in the Auditor’s
Report on page 53 to 54.
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AUDITORS" REMUNERATION

During the financial year ended 31st March 2007, the fees paid/
payable to the auditors in respect of audit and non-audit services
provided by the auditors to the Group were as follows:

Nature of services

Rt
Audit services - PricewaterhouseCoopers EERE
- other auditors
Non-audit services - PricewaterhouseCoopers JEEERTS

- other auditors

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the "Model Code”}
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following a specific
enquiry, each of the Directors confirmed that he has complied
with the Model Code throughout the year,

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group is committed to being a successiul and responsible
corporate citizen. As such, we are committed not only to delivering
quality products and services to our customers and strong and
sustained financial performance to our shareholders. We are also
committed to creating a positive impact in the communities where
we conduct business. We aim to achieve this by, amongst others,
support charitable organisations and causes; by ensuring that the
workers producing our products are treated with fairness and
respect; and at al! times achieving cur goals through
environmentally friendly means.

INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

The Group's senior management maintains close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by various
channels including individual interviews and meetings. The Group
also responds promptly to requesi for information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend sharehalders®
meetings to communicate any concerns they might have with the
Board or Management directly.

The Company provides extensive information of the Group timely
to the shareholders and the public through the publication of
interim and annual reports, circulars, notices and announcements.
The financial and other information relating to the Group is
disclosed on the Company’s website at http://www.chevalier.com.
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The Directors present to shareholders their annual report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company and of the
Group for the year ended 31st March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while
the principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities are shown on pages 148 to 160.

The Group’s revenue and results for the year ended 31st March
2007 analysed by business and geographical segments are set out
in note 39 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2007 are
set out in the consolidated income statement. An interim dividend
of HK$0.2 per share was paid on Tuesday, 9th January 2007. The
Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.3 per share.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining the identity of the shareholders
entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, 29th August 2007, the Register
of Members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 23rd
August 2007 to Wednesday, 29th August 2007, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. To
qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s 8ranch Share Registrars in Hong Kong,
Standard Registrars Limited of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00
p.m. on Wednesday, 22nd August 2007.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the Company’s share capital during the year are set
out in note 34 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the share option scheme to subscribe for shares in
the Company are set out in note 45 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 35 to

the financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Movements in investment properties during the year are set out in
note 14 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are
set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at
31st March 2007 are set out in notes 32 and 33 to the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group is shown on pages 2 to 3.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group's revenue and purchases of the year attributable to the
Group's five largest customers and suppliers respectively were less
than 30%. None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder {(whom to the knowledge of the Directors owns more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest
in the Group's five largest suppliers or five largest customers.

MAJOR PROPERTIES

Particulars of the major properties of the Group as at 31st March
2007 are set out on pages 29 to 33.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at 31st March 2007, the Group employed approximately 4,400
full time staff globally. Total staff costs amounted to approximately
HK$827 million for the year ended 31st March 2007. The
remuneration policies are reviewed periodically on the basis of the
nature of job, market trend, company performance and individual
perfarmance. Other staff benefits include bonuses awarded on a
discretionary basis, medical schemes, retirement schemes and
employees’ share option scheme.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations of HK$869,000 to
charitable bodies and HK$72,000 tc other communities respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws although there are no restriction against such rights under
the {aws in Bermuda where the Company is incerporated.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the
year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date

of this report were:

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching

Mr KUOK Hoi Sang

Mr TAM Kwok Wing

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
Mr FUNG Pak Kwan

Mr KAN Ka Hon

Mr HC Chung Leung

{Chairman and Managing Director)
(Vice Chairman and Managing Director)
(Deputy Managing Director}

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Dr CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph

Mr LI Kwak Heem, John

Mr SUN Kai Dah, George

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Messrs CHOW Vee
Tsung, Oscar, KAN Ka Hon, HO Chung Leung and LI Kwok Heem,
John shall retire from office at the ferthcoming Annual General
Meeting and they, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election. The Independent Non-Executive Directors are subject to
the same retirement requirements as the Executive Directors.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Messrs KUOK Hoi Sang, TAM Kwok Wing,
CHOW Vee Tsung, Gscar, FUNG Pak Kwan and KAN Ka Hon are
interested in certain contracts in that they are the Directors and/or
have beneficial interests in CPHL.

Save as aforementicned, no other contract of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year, none of the Directors have an interest in any
business constituting a competing business to the Group.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' EENTRITRABRZE?
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES =

R-BE+LE=A=Z+—8 ZTREHER:E
TRABRZLAREARLR (ERREHLN
HSHRATEFROAEERN)) ExvE) 2R - 18
MBOEESFTHETCRERFA LA RS
XWHEIRERAHARXRRAEBRTRZERR
BE(BEFRAREERE ERFFRERED &R
TEFARREERZEREEL)  AHAED
EHRNEESARARRAFEIRRAEATER
ZzEEMAZZEERES  FWRBHETAURAD
BRRRIRBIRZEEREANT ¢

As at 31st March 2007, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporation, within the meaning of Part XV of Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO*), which have been notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short pasitions
which they were taken or deemed io have taken under such
provisions of the 5F0), or which were required to be recorded in
the register to be kept by the Company pursuant to 5352 of the
SFQ or as otherwise required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

(B) oMz -KG

{a) Interests in the Company - Shares

Number of ordinary shares

TEBERMEA

Approximate

percentage

Personal Family of interest

Name of Directors Capacity interests interests Total R

KERMR Brin BAER E mE Bkl

(%)

CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 150,356,359~ - 150,356,359 53.97
FEIE WHEAA

KUOK Hoi Sang Beneficial owner 98,216 - 98,216 0.04
54 THEB A

TAM Kwok Wing Beneficial owner 169,015 32,473 201,488 0.07
HEE NHBAA

FUNG Pak Kwan Beneficial owner 93,479 - 93,479 0.03
&5 {0 THEFEHA

KAN Ka Hon Beneficial owner 29,040 - 29,040 0.0t
fR® HRERA

HO Chung Leung Beneficial owner 40,000 - 40,000 0.0t
FR&R MR A

* Dr CHOW Yei Ching beneficially owned 150,356,359 * B IR 18 4 T 2545 5 150,356,359A8 R &

shares of the Company, representing approximately
53.97% of the issued share capita! of the Company. These
shares were same as those shares disclosed in the section

BT - G EDEIBR{BAI53.97% » ¥
BEBTRIZERE zEH54E8] it
Z B A -

“Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in Securities” helow.
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

(b} Interests in Associated Corporation - Shares

%%&EEH&A%Z%%
B m ()

(Z) MBIk -Ra

Mumber of ordinary shares

LiakRmh#E
Appreximate
percentage
Associated Personal Corporate Family of interest
Name of Directors corporation Capacity interests interests interests Total ERER
HEAHE LN 5t fAA 2% DAlER RiEEs s BA
{%)
CHOW Yei Ching CPHL Beneficial owner 6,815,854 107,822,933* - 114,638,787 60.29
and Interest
of controlled
corporation
RRE HEZ RERAAR
g b ¥
KUQK Hoi Sang CPHL Beneficial cwner 2,400,000 - - 2,400,000 1.26
Fig4 HiZa: TEEEA
TAM Kwok Wing CPHL Beneficiat owner 400,000 - 10,400 410,400 0.22
& Htizd: EREEA
FUNG Pak Kwan CPHL Beneficial owner 2,580,000 - - 2,580,000 1.36
&iot HiZE: HWaHHEAA
KAN Ka Hon CPHL Beneficial cwner 451,200 - - 451,200 0.24
BEH Exiza EalERA

* Dr CHOW Yei Ching had notified CPHL that under the
SFQ, he was deemed to be interested in 107,822,933
shares in CPHL which were all held by the Company as Dr
Chow beneficially owned 150,356,359 shares, representing
approximately 53.97% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

Save as disclosed above and in "Share Option Schemes” below, as
at 31st March 2007, so far as is known to the Directors and the
chief executives of the Company, nc other person has interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which he is taken or deemed tc have taken under such provisions
of the SFQ); or are required, pursuant to $352 of the SFO, to be
recorded in the register referred to therein; or are required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange.

* BT L T4 150,356,350 A &
AR - EFDFIRDES3IT% - BE
BEREEGE - AELEEEEAR
ARFAZRETZERD107,822,93348
ZERE AELECRHRETZEE
el: ik

BEEXRTEZBRESREIMERS - B
FRLE A=t HRFLAEEREIETR
ABFIA  BEEMATRELSE S E I MEHE
LR{EBREEFLERENEXVE) ZR5 - 18
BB REFPERAREES REERLIHEXY
BEIRESHANET LA LBz EERE
BERERE LIRS RATEMNGIEI AN
BERE7EERER)  REREESFRYPHE
UEERYILS et it . A= il i §o
BE RARBERETINEALARB MY
HEEREE -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

A share option scheme of the Company (the “CIHL Scheme®) was
approved by the shareholders of the Company on 20th September
2002. Another share option scheme of CPHL, the subsidiary of the
Company {the "CPHL Scheme") was also approved by the
shareholders of CPHL and the shareholders of the Company on
20th September 2002. The CIHL Scheme and the CPHL Scheme
fully comply with Chagpter 17 of the Listing Rules, During the year,
no share option was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under
the CIHL Scheme and the CPHL Scheme. There was no outstanding
option under the CIHL Scheme and the CPHL Scheme at the
beginning and at the end of the year.

DIRECTORS® SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ne Director offering for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without

payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation),

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract of significance concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was entered inio or
subsisted during the year.

B RS &
FRBEMER_BR-_FAAZ-TRHtARES
~ B EE I ([E AR - A0RRE
RETEZG (F2RZMEBRDBRR-_FF=
FAA-+TARER—HAR LT ZEHERESS
(TELzaamdl) -ALtAm MR LZEH
BxzNetTRAUSBTLHEZRE -FEAN -
THBEREREALARFHRELZEHER
Bl 17E - aHRAHR - REEPMRES I
BEHTEBAIRECZEHEARTEZER
Bz Es -

EERBL

L £ 0B 5 7 59 2 TR K L £
I 28 52 2 B R TR E 45— S AR AF A1 OS5 B
MBS0 T F UL 2 B K -

BERGAA
FRERFEAMERREEARDRAEMN
BRAZBEABHRB L HERH -
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DIRECTORS' BIOGRAPHIES

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Chairman and Managing Director, aged 71,
is the founder of Chevalier Group. He is the Chairman of CPHL, a
public listed company in Hong Kong. He is also an Independent
Non-Executive Director of Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited, Shaw
Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and Towngas China Company Limited
and a Non-Executive Director of Television Broadcasts Limited. In
1995, Dr Chow was awarded with an Honorary Doctor Degree in
Business Administration by The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and an Honarary University Fellow by The University of Hong Kong.
In 1996 and 1997, he was appointed as an Honorary Member of
the Board of Directors by Nanjing University and was conferred an
Honerary Degree of Doctor of Laws by The University of Hong
Kong respectively. Dr Chow also serves actively in a number of
educational advisory committees and gives substantial support to
the aforementioned two Universities in Hong Kang and The Hong
Kong University of Science & Technology in areas of researches
and developments. He is also a Consultative Professor of Zhejiang
University and a Lecture Professor of Sichuan Unicn University in
the PRC. Dr Chow's enthusiasm in public services is evidenced in
his appointment in 2001 as the Vice Patron of The Community
Chest in Hong Kong. He was also appointed as the Henorary
Consul of The Kingdem of Bahrain in Hong Kong in 2001. He also
actively participates in various professional bodies and associations
on fraternal and Chinese affairs. To name a few, he is a Standing
Committee Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, Shanghai, the President of The Japan Society of Hong
Kong and the Chairman of the Naticnal Taiwan University-HK
Alumni Association, etc. In recognition of his contributions to local
and overseas societies alike, Dr Chow was awarded honorable
decorations from Britain, Belgium, France and Japan. Furthermaore,
Dr Chow was also awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star from the
Government of the HKSAR in 2004. He is the father of Mr Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr KUOK Hei Sang, Vice Chairman and Managing Director, aged
57. joined Chevalier Group in 1972 and is an Executive Director of
CPHL, a public company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is the
President of The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association in Hong
Kong, the Vice-Chairman of the Hong Kong - China Branch of
The International Association of Elevator Engineers, Vice President
of the Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and Mechanical
Contractors Limited and a Registered Lift and Escalator Engineer
in Hong Kong. He is a member of the Guangzhou Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr Kuok
has extensive experience in business development and is responsible
for the strategic planning and management of the operations of
lifts and escalators, building construction, building materials and
supplies, aluminium works, elecirical and mechanical services, civil
engineering, property development as well as investment projects
of the Chevalier Group.

BEEHMN

BEEE

ETBSt SRFEERQEE  RE++—
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B BARABEELTAT - FARIES AN
BRLF - BERS (BB ARDARBEMSA
RO BYEAAHBRBRAEER DA
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NBARR BERE - ANt —ABRLEED
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SERBIRLEERBIREROREIR X5
EEOMARARABBIEN  FEBEEA
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DIRECTORS’" BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

Executive Directors {continued)

Mr TAM Kwok Wing, Deputy Managing Director, aged 46, joined
Chevalier Group in 1986. Apart from his participation in running
the insurance underwriting business together with property
development, property management and cold storage logistics
divisions, he is also responsible for legal affairs, general
administration, human resources management, corpgrate
communications and travel agency business of Chevalier Group.
Mr Tam holds a Bachelor Degree in Laws from the Beijing University
of the PRC, a Master of Arts Degree from the City University of
Hong Kong and a Postgraduate Diploma in Corporate
Administration from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is
also fellow members of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the UK.
and the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Presently,
he also serves as an Honorary Secretary of the Insurance Claims
Complaints Bureau and Chairman of Activities Committee as well
as Council Member of The Hong Kong Association of Property
Management Coempanies.

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, Executive Director, aged 33, joined
Chevalier Group in 2000 and is the Managing Director of CPHL, a
public company listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr Chow holds a
degree in Master of Engineering from the University of Oxford,
LK. He is currently the Chairman of the Environment Commitiee
of the Hong Kong Generai Chamber of Commerce, a General
Committee Member of the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of
Hong Kong and The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies.
He is also a Council Member of the Hong Kong Productivity Council
and a Committee Member of the Infrastructure Development
Advisory Commiitee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council.
He is the son of Dr Chow Yei Ching, the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company.

Mr FUNG Pak Kwan, Executive Director, aged 55, joined Chevalier
Group in 1974, He is the Advisor of the executive committee of
the Guangdong Federation of Industry & Commerce and
Guangdong Chamber of Commerce. Mr Fung resigned from the
Board of CPHL in April 2007 and will continue to contribute his
expertise to support the Group’s future growth,

Mr KAN Ka Hon, Executive Birector and Company Secretary, aged
56, joined Chevalier Group in 1986 and is an Executive Director
and Company Secretary of CPHL, a public company listed on the
Stock Exchange, He is responsible for management of the Chevalier
Group's accounting and treasury, corporate finance, investment,
pension fund and company secretarial activities, Mr Kan holds a
Bachelor Degree in Science from The University of Hong Kong and
is also a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the U.K. and a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants.He is an independent Non-Executive
Director of Victory City International Holdings Limited and Easyknit
Enterprises Holdings Limited.
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DIRECTORS' BIOGRAPHIES tcontinued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr HO Chung Leung, Exacutive Director, aged 57, joined Chevalier
Group in 1985. He is responsible for management of Chevalier
Group’s accounting and treasury activities. Mr Ho is a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accouniants in
the U.K. and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph, aged 65, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director in 2002 and a member of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He is the Chairman of Joseph Chow & Partners Ltd. as well as an
independent non-executive director & chairman of PYl Corporation
timited, an independent non-executive director of Build King
Holdings Limited and director of Wheelock Properties Limited. He
has over 40 years of experience in the planning, design and
construction of many major engineering projects in the U.K., Middle
East, the PRC and Hong Kong. He is currently the Chairman of the
Construction Workers Registration Authority, a Member of Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference of Shanghai as well as
Hon. Senior Superintendent of the Hong Keong Auxiliary Police
Force. He was previously the President of The Hong Kong Institution
of Engineers, Chairman of Hong Kong Engineers’ Registration
Board, Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority and
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Governing Committee
as well as a Member of the Hong Kong Housing Authority and
Hospital Authority.

Mr LI Kwok Heem, John, aged 52, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in 2004 and a member of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is
an Independent Non-Executive Director of China Merchants
Holdings {International) Company Limited which is listed on the
Stock Exchange. Previously, he was a partner at
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants. He
graduated from the Imperial College of the University of London
with a Bachelor of Science degree and is a Fellow of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He also obtained a
Master of Business Administration degree from the Wharton School
of Business of the University of Pennsylvania. Mr Li is the Chairman
of the United Christian Medical Service and United Christian
Hospital and is also @ member of the Board of Trusiees of Chung
Chi College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr SUN Kai Dah, George, aged 67, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director and a member of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company on 31st
March 2006. He has extensive experience in business management.
He was the founder of Zindart Limited, a company incorporated in
1978 and listed on the United States NASDAQ, He has retired
fram the position of Chief Executive Officer of Zindart Limited
since 1598,
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RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Company and its Hong Kong subsidiaries were participating
companies in the Chevalier Group Siaff Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Scheme") as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance which is a defined contribution retirement scheme. The
Scheme was granted exemption from Mandatory Provident Fund
regulations by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority
and shall not open to new members starting from 1st December
2000. Certain of the Company's overseas subsidiaries contribute
to their local government’s central pension plans for their
employees. Contributions to the Scheme are made by both the
employers and the employees at the rate of 3.5% to 16% on the

employees’ salaries.

Pursuant to Government legislation, Bank Consortium Trust
Company Limited was selected by the Group as an alternative
Mandatory Provident Fund (the “MPF") service provider for
employees of the Group who join the Group from 1st December
2000. The MPF is available to the employees aged 18 to 65 and
with at least 60 days of service under the employment of the
Group in Hong Kong. Contributions are made by the Group at 5%
based on the staff's relevant income at a maximum of HK$20,000
per month. The benefits are required by law to be preserved until
the retirement age of 65,

The Group’s total contributions to these schemes charged to the
consolidated income statement during the year amounted to
HK$37,303,000 against which the forfeited contributions
amounting to HK$634,000 have been deducted. There were
forfeited contributions amounting to HK$87,000 available at the

year end date for the reduction of future employer's contributions.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March 2007, so far as is known to the Directors and
the chief executives of the Company, the interests and short
positions of the persons or carporations in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which have been disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO

and as recarded in the register required 10 be kept by the Company RAZEEREBEEWRT :
under 5336 of the SFO were as follows:
Number of
underlying
Shares held
{under equity
derivatives of Approximate
the Company) percentage
Number of A’ AR 5 of interest
Substantial Shareholders Capacity Shares held SN E PN BEHEH
FTERRE 517 Frfr g il FTERMAD) Bk
(%)
CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 150,356,359(L) - 53.97(L)
B 77 WHREAA
MIYAKAWA Michiko Beneficial owner 150,356,359(L) - 53.97(L)
BEHNEE-F MAEHEE A (Note 1) (Bt 3E1)
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. Interest of - 30,685,081(L) 11.01(L)
controlled corporation 5,998,025(5) 2.15(S)
Rk N e {Note 2) (Ff#E2)
Goldman Sachs (UK) L.L.C. Interest of - 27.683,193(L} 9.94(L)
controlled corporation 5.998,025(5) 2.15(S)
ks PN g ok {Note 3) (F #£3)
Goldran Sachs Group Holdings interest of - 27,683,193{L) 9.94(L)
(UK.} controlled corporation 5,998,025(S) 2.15(5)
FIEH oA ZIER {Note 3) (Fi#t3)
Goldman Sachs Holdings (U.K.} Interest of - 27,683,193{L} 9.94(L)
controlled corporation 5,998,025(5) 2.15(5)
SR NI X {Note 3) (KT #E3)
Goldman Sachs International Beneficial owner - 27,683,193(L} 9.94(L)
A A 5.998,025(5}) 2.15(5)
{Note 3) (B ¥3)
The Goldman, Sachs & Co. L.L.C. Interest of 3,001,888(L} - 1.08(L)
controlled corporation (Note 4) (Hi 34}
FEEl R ZER
Goldman Sachs & Co Beneficial owner 3,001,888(L) - 1.08(L)

MEEEA

{Note 4) (Ai3t4)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'

INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (continueg)

Notes.

(1) Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms. Miyakawa Michiko, the spouse
of Dr. Chow, is deemed to be interested in the same parcel of
150,356,359 Shares heid by Dr Chow.

(2) The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. is taken to have an interest in
the 3,001,888 Shares held by Goldman Sachs & Co and the
21,685,168 Shares that would be held by Goldman Sachs
International upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds (as
defined below) held by Goldman Sachs international. The
Convertible Bonds are issued by the Company to Goldman Sachs
International on 26th July 2006. Goldman Sachs & Co and
Goldman Sachs International are both wholly-cwned subsidiaries
of The Geldman Sachs Group, !nc.

(3)  Goldman Sachs (UK) LL.C., Goldman Sachs Group Holdings (U.K.)
and Goldman Sachs Holdings (U.K.} are taken to be interested
in the 21,685,168 Shares that would be held by Goldman Sachs
international upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds.
Goldman Sachs Internaticnal is 99% owned by Geoldman Sachs
Holdings (U.K.) and 100% heid by Goidman Sachs Group
Holdings {U.K.} and Goldman Sachs (UK} L.L.C.

(4)  The Goldman, Sachs & Co. L.L.C. is taken to be interested in the
3,001,888 Shares held by Goldman Sachs & Co, Goldman Sachs
& Co is owned as 10 99.8% by The Geldman Sachs Group, Inc.
and the remaining 0.2% by The Goldman, Sachs & Co. L.L.C.
{which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc.).

The fetter “L” denctes a long position and the letter “S” denotes a
short position.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March 2007, so far as is known
to the Directors and the chief executives of the Company, no
other person has interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations which were required to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions af Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO and as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under $336 of the SFO, or, were directly or indirectly,
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights to vote in ali circumstances at general

meetings of the Company.

FERR 2 EFHFET @
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() BEEHEEEEANENVE BItZRAE
NERTFLLBAARARSHRANLEAL
150,356,359 #1473 -

(2)  Goldman Sachs & Co¥ 3,001,888 R 13 &
Goldman Sachs Internaticnal# 5 21,685, 168[%
mEEEE (A TAR) - FRRRZBEN
F4 A=+ ANBRTHORRM AT Goldman
Sachs International « The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc R AR FHRSMH 2% -
Goldman Sachs & CoX Goldman Sachs
Internationalty & The Goldman Sachs Group,
IncEEHBLRA -

(3)  Goldman Sachs Internationai$$ & 21,685, 168%
AR T %H - Goldman Sachs (UK} L.L.C,
Goldman Sachs Group Holdings (U.K.)E
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ARRANGEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Except for the share option schemes adopted by the Company and
CPHL, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
cerporate.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Company are committed to maintain high
standards of corporate governance. The Company has complied
throughout the year ended 31st March 2007 with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules, with exception of deviation. Detailed information on
the Company's corporate governance practices is set out in the
Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 34 to 39 of the
Annual Report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Board, the percentage
of the Company's share which are in the hands of the public
exceeds 25% of the Company’s total number of issued shares as
at 18th July 2007, the latest practicable date to ascertain such
information prior to the issue of this annual report,

AUDITORS

In September 2006, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as
auditors of the Company and Messes PricawaterhouseCoopers wera
appointed as the auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy.

The financial statements have been audited by Mess:s
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and being eligible, offer

themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company,

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Yei Ching
Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong, 18th July 2007
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chevalier
international Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the "Group”) set out on pages 55 to 160, which comprise
the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 315t March
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash ilow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in

the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the
Company Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
persen for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requiremenis and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st March 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Heng Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18th July 2007
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2007 2006
—eTLtEF —BRAF
Note HKS$'000 HK$'000
B ot R¥TR BETIT
Revenue U 24 5 4,665,237 4,335,434
Cost of sales HER R (3,911,145) (3,591,481}
Gross profit ERN 754,092 743,953
Other income, net HEft i ABHE 6 134,728 126,125
Other gain, net H b 28 75 & 7 100,307 49,893
Distribution costs BHEKE {342,131) (272,249)
Administrative expenses THEH (118,694) (102,192)
Operating profit i3 5 F 528,302 545,530
Share of results of associates Fi {6 Ik 88 2 G] 34T 5,263 (2,987)
Share of results of jointly Fi il 2t ) 12 il b 2 3R
controlled entities (3,159) 12,874
Finance costs UERA 8 {122,356) (79,887)
Profit bejore taxation R 5 A A 9 408,050 475,530
Income tax expenses FrigfEd 10 (66,853) (110,443)
Profit for the year FEFHF 341,197 365,087
Attributable to: EBiRE
Equity holders of the Company FZLSIRESEA 317,869 330,973
Minority interest LEBEER 23,328 34,114
341,197 365,087
Dividends BN 1M 139,291 185,436
Earnings per share 15 iz &1 F
- Basic (HK$ per share) — A (FRAET) 12 1.14 1.19
- Diluted (HK$ per share)

— W (SRET 1.04 1.19

BAGIAZ10RZHMERAFTLRAMBERR 2L
BEKSED -

The notes on pages 64 to 160 are integral parts of these
consclidated financial statements.
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As at 31st March 2007 R-$¥+F=A=+-8

2007 2006
—R%tE —ReRRE
Note HKS$'000 HK$'000
Fig BWFa AT
Non-current assets FRBRE
Investment properties BRADE 14 523,644 469,693
Property, plant and equipment MK BERIE 15 729,167 677,377
Prepaid lease payments AfEgERA 16 455,239 461,708
Goodwill [5R43 17 210,330 212,540
Other intangibie assets RitEmAEaE 18 158,864 151,958
Interests in associates SR N k] 20 137,084 31,011
Interests in jointly controlled FiiakREREHRZ
entities K% 21 239,511 231,316
Available-for-sale invesiments o] e 22 182,298 114,010
Investments at fair value through RIARKEAAE
profit or loss BEmMITA 27 303,195 325,903
Deferred tax assets BEBHBEARE 37 8,744 10,394
Other non-current assets HEiEneAe 19,498 17,104
2,967,574 2,703,014
Current assets HBRE
inventories ey 23 304,385 262,084
Properties for sale FEDz 24 461,159 505,506
Debters, deposits and FEURS - T
prepayments He RRAMKEA 25 1,170,924 1,079,165
Amounts due from associates B4 o 7 B U OR 20 17,175 38,050
Amounts due from jointly FHEE
controlled entities B 21 259,559 184,510
Amounts due from customers for HamTIiRMmR
contract wark EFUMZRER 26 343,849 365,761
Investments at fair value through BRRBSEELR
profit or loss EREEMER 27 1,000,758 1,123,915
Derivative financial instruments FTEMBILA 28 42,831 38,303
Bank balances and cash RETEEERRS 29 722,998 635,412
4,323,638 4,232,706
Current liabilities A M
Creditors, bills payable, deposits FEOEER - TR -
and accruals BAERERERERE 30 1,178,146 1,240,872
Unearned insurance premiums RRBRRRE
- due within one year - —FAEIH 32,174 39,634
Qutstanding insurance claims FirREEM 3t 255,337 285,051
Ampunts due to associates R a /N AR T 20 3,429 2,423
Amounts due to customers for HA M TIERER
contract work EFERfHzHE 26 208,113 136,952
Deferred income EE N A 21,372 23,330
Provision for taxation EHESE 86,009 73,721
Derivative financial instruments pTHBKEITA 28 2,628 10,430
Bank borrowings RITHR 32 815,066 595,822
Other loans HiMER 33 256 226
Other payable H g AR 36 - 7.412
2,602,530 2,415,873
Net current assets FhRERE 1,721,108 1,816,833
Total assets less current labilities BEEERBAM 4,688,682 4,519,847

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMNAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H T mamaR D E])
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As at 31st March 2007 R-UQFEF=HA=+-8

( Consolidated Balance Sheet

2007 2006
=RRLF —ReAE
Nate HK$'000 HK$'000
Fisr BMTR BAETRT
Capital and reserves BBt
Share capital AR A< 34 348,228 348,228
Reserves B 35 2,645,093 2,372,566
Equity attributable to equity AoaREREA
holders of the Company i A 2,993,321 2,720,794
Minority interests S YRR . 322,196 266,897
Total equity R 3,315,517 2,987,691
Non-current liabilities EFRBAR
Other payable R bR 36 7,079 13,840
Urnearned insurance premiums RMEERTE
- due over one year —BA—F 13,789 14,764
Deferred tax liabilities BEREBEAD 37 113,487 102,750
Bank borrowings BITHX 32 856,275 1,399,409
Other loans HibHx 33 1,445 1,393
Convertible bonds - liability A AR i 5
component —-AfgEs 38 354,423 -
Convertible bonds - derivative GE:LiainE
component —-HETARS 38 26,667 -
1,373,165 1,832,156
Total equity and non-current BEBEHFABANR

liabilities 4,688,682 4,519,847

Approved by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007 and signed BERGEN _FL2+FLA+NBHE AT

on its behalf by: IMPERREE -
KUOK Hei Sang CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
BEE FE#E

Director Director

mE HE

The notes on pages 64 to 160 are integral parts of these BRAAEZ10AZHERAZSESHMBER Y
consolidated financial statements. EHMmBS -

(a = [@ B M MG M & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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As ar 31st March 2007 R-TFREFZRAZ+-—8

Non-current assets

Interests in subsidiaries

Other intangible assets
Available-for-sale investments
Investments at fair value through

profit or loss

Current assets

Deposits and prepayments

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amounts due from associates

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Creditors, deposits and accruals

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Provision for taxation
Derivative financial instruments
Bank borrowings

Other payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

krDRE
FREM B AT 2l
Hitw@mas
AHEnRE
RIBEEEAAE
REMRE

hbEE

FHEZRBERMNRRA
it S 2> 3] BB Ok
e NN
RIEERIELALE
HEaME
STEMBIA
ROgERAS®

il BB |

BB FARS
ERERA

i B3 2 90 B A OB
RBAEHE
BEMBIA
MITHK
Hfib FE A 3R

ABEEFRE

BAEREBDAR

Note
R st

22

27

25
19

27
28
29

30
19

28
32
36

(CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R L R &% mAaR

2007 2006
—89tHF ZEBENRF
HK$'000 HK3$'000
BWTR BT
1,821,820 1,674,975
599 -
105,219 66,463
30,045 64,877
1,957,683 1,806,315
6,683 6,241
1,407,098 1,364,936
72 20,322
543,444 596,331
40,780 38,270
121,298 58,183
2,119,375 2,084,283
9,019 46,967
886,370 477,681
- 3,771

2,567 10,430
475,000 338,640
- 7,412
1,372,956 884,901
746,419 1,199,382
2,704,102 3,005,697
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EERER

Capital and reserves HEREH
Share capital ity
Reserves i
Equity attributable to equity ACRREFEA
holders of the Company FE 15 4 2%
Non-current liabilities FRABEHR
Other payable Hfth BT R
Bank borrowings RITER
Convertible bonds A] 0% i 3
- liability component - B @En
Convertible bonds o] Hafi% {1 5
- derivative component — T T BEG
Total equity and non-current BREBEFEDAMR
liabilities

Approved by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007 and signed
on its behalf by:

KUOK Hoi Sang
BE4LE
Directaor

frig-)

The notes on pages 64 to 160 are integral parts of these financial

statements.

As at 31st March 2007 HR=-QQPEF=A=+-A8

2007 2006

—9etF —REERF

Note HK$000 HK3$°000
itk e 2 e EETRE
34 348,228 348,228

35 1,363,069 1,437,625

1,711,297 1,785,857

36 7.079 13,840

32 §57.000 1,206,000

38 398,726 -

38 30,000 -

992,805 1,219,840

2,704,102 3,005,657

EMBEER_FELFLATNBRE  YAT
FIMHRRES

CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
A
Director

mwE

BMRARE10E M RZFUBBRZ L RHE
BEl Sy -

CE + B & ®M 5 B & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATICNAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

]

FAEaZBR

AmwMRHOMZW7:$$t$$ﬁJ

For the year ended 31st March 2007 BE-_FRLFEA=+—BUL¥F

At Tst April 2005 R-ZRAFTWE—H

Exchange difference on translation WIS T -
of operations of overseas AR RERES
subsidiaries, associates and TEMNBEMELN
jointly controlled entities ELER

Change in fair value of AHENREZ
available-for-sale investments RhERE

Total income recognised HERBESERZ
directly in equity W A B

Profit for the year FFEHEM

Total recognised income for the year TEECHRBEUALSR

Dividends paid Bt 8

Dividends paid to minority interests B3 F B H A S

Acquisition of additional interests WM B DR Z
in subsidiaries BOMER

Contribution by minority MEAFLBEBEE
shareholders of a subsidiary Z Bk

At 315t March 2006
Exchange difference on transiation

BIEMNHERE -

of operations of overseas BMEATRERSH
subsidiaries, associates and EANRSMESEM
jointly controlled entities ELiz®

Change in fair value of AHENRAZ
available-for-sale investments RAERY

Dilution of interest in a subsidiary RMBLOEZZ®E

Share of property revaluation SR E LR EERRG
of an associate

Total income recognised directly HERBR®BEZ
in equity WA

Profit for the year FEER

Total recognised income for the year AEEERBEWARSE

Dividends paid [=RR8:ie:)

Dividends paid to minority interests e FLHBRERERAZR

Acquisition of additional interests WEEH R0 B 2 BsMES
in subsidiaries

Coniribution by minority FELaLHREZEM

shareholders of a subsidiary

At 31st March 2007

The notes on pages 64 to 160 are integral parts of these
consolidated financial statements.

BZEEAE=ZA=ZT—E

R-_ES®+F=ZRA=+—8

Equity attributable

to equity holders Minority
of the Company interests ™ Total equity
TRTRENAE A

BN LEBRES i@
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT BT BYETT
2,549,036 290,755 2,839,791
15,364 1,751 17,115

928 - 928

16,292 1,751 18,043

330,973 34,114 365,087
347,265 35,865 383,130
{175,507} - (175,507}

- (3,339) (3,339)

- (58,383) (58,383)

- 1,999 1,999

2,720,794 266,897 2,987,691
68,633 7.117 75,750

4,768 - 4,768

4,727 4,727) -

15,821 - 15,821

93,949 2,390 96,339

317,869 23,328 341,197
411,818 25,718 437,536
(139,291) - (139,291)
- (5,989) (5,989)
- (9,076} (9,076)

- 44,646 44,646

2,893,321 322,196 3,315,517

WA EI0RZ I RESFEAMBERZL

BHERED -

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R = B I &% % # R 2
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For the year ended 31st March 2007 BE_QQLE=ZA=+—-AL¥Z

( Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

2007 2006
—89+tfF —EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BRI
Operating activities BEME
Profit before taxation B B By & R 408,050 475,530
Adjustments for: HE
Share of results of associates PIT A5 5% 48 20 R BEBH (5,263) 2,987
Share of results of jointly FREHRENRREES
controlled entities 3,159 (12,874)
Interest from bank deposits EBITERFLEA (14,263) (18,316)
interest from amounts due from associates B4 o FERZ M2 A (735) (2,073)
Interest from amounts due jointly HEENEEER
controlled entities ZHBUYA (2,900) -
interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERREZNE 96,391 79,887
Interest on convertible bonds MBHRTFA > TRAR
wholly repayable within five year fii 55 % 8 25,965 -
Dividend income from listed securities EMEEH2BBUNA (9.260) {11,970
Depreciation bl 86,429 80,491
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries WREHEAT 2R - {9,362)
Amortisation of other intangible assets BEftEmAEaEME 3,603 3.3
Net gain on disposal of property, HEwR BERRHN
plant and equipment gy (7,4086) (4,528)
Increase in fair value of investment ERDEzSAERMD
properties (53,362) (30,709)
Fair vatue gain on derivative component ARRGRHEITETIAES
of convertible bonds 2R ENE (26,489) -
Transaction costs related to derivative BEa BRI HFTETABG
component of convertible bonds HBZZAKA 2,029 -
Gain on disposal of jointly A RIE %2 W
controlled entities (19,714) -
{Gain)loss on derivative fTEHBIA
financial instruments (M) #10 (22,222) 8,514
Gain on investments at fair value BREEREDAERENREA
through profit or loss 2 (90,179) {111,593}
Reversal of provision for bad debt W B R R {7.636) {2,188)
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments ArREORTIRE 11,743 10,642
Amortisation of prepaid lease HEMEZEMBAIREA
payments on properties for sale % 1,770 -
Write-down of properties for sale FEDEEAERL2HEMA -
to net realised value, net g 10,058 3,930
Write-down of inventories 10 HETHET2RAH
net realised value 3,674 2,763
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AHENIRE 2 HERE
investments 1,473 2,466
Impairment loss on other intangible HittBERAE 2 REESE
assets 2,157 -
Impairment loss on property, plant M BERIBIHESR
and equipment 13,753 -
Impairment loss on prepaid lease AMEATHAZHESR
payments 1,628 -
Impairment loss on goadwill oz RERR 5,000 3,286
Operating cash flows before BEATEHRZEBY
movements in working capital BERE 417,453 470,206

(Rimﬁmﬂlﬁﬁ'&

8 CHEVALUIER INTERNATIONAL HCOLDINGS LIMITED )
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For the year ended 315t March 2007

Changes in working capital

Increase in inventories

Decrease in properties for sale

Increase in debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Decrease/({increase) in amounts due from
customers for contract work

Net decrease in investments at
fair value through profit or loss

Decrease in creditors, bills payable,
deposits and accruals

Decrease in unearned insurance premiums

Decrease in outstanding insurance claims

Increase in amounts due to associates

Increase in amounts due to customers
for contract work

Decrease in deferred income

Net change in derivative financial
instruments

Interest paid

Profits tax and Mainland China income
tax paid

Profits tax refund

Exchange difference

Net cash inflow from operating
activities

Investing activities

Interest received

Dividends received from associates

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of prepaid lease payments

Expenditure on other intangible assets

Proceed on disposal of other intangible
assets

Dividends received from listed securities

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment, and prepaid
lease payments

Proceeds on disposal of jointly
controlled entities

Net cash outflow from acquisition
of subsidiaries

Payments to acquire additional interest
in subsidiaries

Investments in associates

Investments in jointly controlied entities

Net receipts from/(advances to} associates

Net advances to jointly controlled entities
Purchase of available-for-sale investments

Net cash outflow from
investing activities

Net cash inflow/{outflow) before
financing activities

BE-QTELFEZR=+-RLFH

BEAZRY

FIiEm

EEMERY
EUWE - FHESRAM
FRIE S HO
REeBHIREREFPERZEE
¥/ (8 50)
HROABERERABEERZ
WaEIE LS
SR - ENRE - FAESR
BETRAIERAR L
FaBERER L
FRFERELUR L

Bt 0 B J (1 0R 18 A0
HeMIBERERIH

Z IR M

WEIEU AR

FHEMET AR

BEM2
EENFEHETER
Fft {5 Bl

FEHER

AR

FREBEnrEz
REFHR A

BERER

SR E R
DHBELTZARE
BADE BERRS
BERMEANE
YEHEBLERAE
HEROBLEAERSRE

AROERZPBEA
HEmE BEREER
R HA KB RH

HEAEEMSRAERE

Lt NG vl
RERKER

WK R AR BsMER
23

RARELT

A R

mEELRIWERZERA
(P tE 2 F a0

HEEHRELFER

RATLE®ER
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(CHEVALIER 'MTERMATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R =+ B2 N E M E])

2007 2006
—8RtE TRBNE
HK$'000 HK$"000
i3 A o BT T
(45,975) {11,342)
43,001 154,765
(86,517) (174,960)
22,059 {19,689)
219,704 20,320
(72,078) (104,371)
(8,435) (27.319)
(29,714) {53,023)
1,006 531
71,161 29,682
(1,958) (75)
9,892 1,903
{103,005) (71,563)
(56,709) (65,540)
10,848 7,967
10,526 11,832
401,259 169,324
14,263 18,316
2,500 500
(157,102) {103,389)
(699) {3,122}
(11,606) (1,992)
2,812 -
9,260 11,970
37,575 35,237
45,706 _
- {211,937}
{10,248) (96,754)
{80,599) {13,981)
- (148,138)
24,032 (17,923)
{98,141) (68,250)
{62,881) {79,564)
(285,128) {(679,027)
116,131 {509,703}
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Financing activities

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries

Crawndown of bank borrowings and
other loans

Increase in pledged deposits

Issuance of convertible bonds

Repurchase of convertible bonds

Repayment of bank borrowings and
other loans

Proceeds from allotment of shares
of a subsidiary

Net cash (outflow)/finflow
from financing activities

Increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Effect of changes in foreign
exchange rates

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

Analysis of batances of cash and
cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash

Bank loans and overdrafts

Pledged deposits

For the year ended 3ist March 2007 BEZFTLE=A=+-Bu4FH

2007 2006
—getsF —ERARE
HK$ 000 HK$'000
BMTR ok
5§81
it (139,291} (175,507}
ENMHBaRLEBEZRE
(5,989) (3,339)
EDRTEBEHM
H 1,337,177 990,651
EHEFEFARSED {9,549) (1,519)
BT A% T3 433,835 -
B8 @ o] $2 A8 1 3% (49,750) -
RBITIEEREA
B (1,672,336) (681,277)
EE-EMBCRERG2
igmmE 44,646 1,999
BERKBELHRS
BRE) FEA (61,257) 131,008
ReERERRAE M
(B2 54,874 (378,695}
REDzREEEERS
620,294 1,003,415
Exapogq
21,913 (4,426)
RERZESZRESRARSE
697,081 620,294
REEERAEIH
EIETFLERE 722,998 635,412
RITERRES (2,412) {1,162)
2EREFER (23,505) (13,956)
697,081 620,294

The noies on pages 64 to 160 are integral parts of these BRe4EZ 1602 Mt AZSREeHBERRZS

consolidated financial statements.

BHEMRES -

(R T M M &G M 2 5 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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(a)

General Information

Chevalier International Holdings Limited {the “Company”} is
a public listed company incarperated in Bermuda with limited
liability. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are Canon's Court, 22
Victaria Street, Hamilton, HM12 Bermuda and 22nd Floor,
Chevalier Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon
Bay, Hong Keng respectively. The Company has its shares
listed an The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
while the activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 48 to the financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company. These financial statements have been approved
for issue by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007.

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Chevalier
International Holdings Limited have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Repecrting Standards
("HKFRS"). The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of investment properties, available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit
or loss.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management 1o exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in note 4.

In current year, the Group has applied the new standards,
amendments and interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants that have become
effective. The adoption of these new standards does not have
any significant effect on the results and position of the Group.

(a)

CCHEVAL!ER INTERNATIONAL HCOLDINGS LIMITED H + & B i ® & B & E])

— 2 E
HAFEEEMERQAFA(ELE]D E—BE
EREHMAY I EREEARAETRF -
ARFIEMBERERTFESE B IS
Bl & Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton, HM12 Bermuda B & B i5 £ M
BERHE TS L22E - HRHHNEBH
B BHEROA([#ZAMI) L -

FoRzEERBARELER MAZEM
BLoRzEBER2NRMIEHRERNES -

LEGSHBRELERED  HXaR2
HEEKHAR - ZEUBREEN-REL
FLATNAAEESEFHERM -

BARETHRHER

REHAGSHBERAEAZTBEEHTER
FltmT - EEEMEREA - FRFHHE
ERREARERZNZEEH -

AT
EIHAREHERAFZESHBERIOR
BEEEMBHRSERR - ZEREHHR
BNERLRFEAGH  UBIEEME -
THENHBEE  RERMRRILEED
THBEAERMEAA(BRITSATAIZE
T LAEET -

EEEAHBERERIRMIGEMBERA
BRRFAXEEREIGT  EERERE
ERTAKEZ B BROBEPIIEAH
B - M4BT A RERHB R ERE
B AEEHUBRREHEXNBRREMAE
ZER e

REER FEBEEREEESHALY
BT E AR R BUREE - 5B
ZEMEAL SRR ZEARRBERR
EXEXER-
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 BEREIHTHREBME =
Policies (continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued) (a) WEEDS (N
The Group has also considered the new standards, amendment
and interpretations that may be applicable to the Group. The FEMOERTRERFNERE 7 HER -
Group has not yet early adopted the following new standard, EETHRIE - TRAER - BT REE S
amendment and interpretations that have been issued but HERSER - FEMYBRBEATAH
are not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate £ - EETR2E Ao REHBEERE
that the application of these new standards, amendment and SRR - B RE BUHSREZEHSR
interpretations will have no material impact on the results BHBUATEENENESY -

and financial positions of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of financial Statements: Capital Disclosures
EHETHENE G (B8T4R) HEBRNERIA—BLHER
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
EEMEREEASTE SRITA: HF
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
FEEVERSEFER BB 5
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
HE (AWK ESRRREER®) - EEVHESENE 2R, B
#IRESH
HK(FRIC)-Int © Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
BE (EARVBEERRIEZEER) — AEfTETRZENRFTE
2EFER
HKQFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
4 (ERHBERREEAR) — PEBM RS RAE
RIEZ 0%
HK(FRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2-Group and Treasury Share Transactions
FE& (ARyBESEREEZE®) — FREMBRSLEAE 2R -RRAEETREZS
2EENR
HKOFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements
&4 (ERMBERSESZEY) — fRfsFEsriE L B
BRIEZ2%
(b} Basis of consolidation (b) ZRERERR
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial EAMBRSAERARARANBRAR=
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to B=t+—H82MEHERE -
315t March.
Subsidiaries are all entities {including special purpose entities) BARNEFAEEEETHU R REE
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial HENCE (BERBNTR) E—RES
and operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding HEBU DRFEZRE - RTGSEEE
of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and TGS RN BTRRBATENRA
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable BR7BIRRE-FERESE -

or convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consofidated from the date on which FRACFREZEHNESSERRLE 7 B 2 BE
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated BAK-HBAREBHESIEZRERE
from the date that control ceases. HEE AR

(R + BB M M4 M L B CHEVALIER IMTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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(b)

()

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

in ling with those adopted by the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets are presented separately
from the Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minarity’s share of
changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minarity has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.

In the Company's balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill/discount on acquisitions

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate
or a jointly controlled entity, representing the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity
at the date of acquisition, is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
is presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised
goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly
controlied entity is included in the cost of the investment of

the relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

2

(c)

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B B & 1R E_J)
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B4 R0 BB 4 ) 85 1R 1A L BRAR TR RO B K 22 A
R ZER  RIFFELSBRFTAZHR
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i e
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EASHHREME w
Policies (continued)

{¢) Goodwill/discount on acquisitions (Continued) () BRI
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually ar more frequently EOOEERENRATEHR IR LREE
if there is indication that goodwill might be impaired. For the BEMTmETRENS - RERNSET
purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an T HMMEEARNESRTESEAR
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating HNNBERANESEMESELENS
units ("CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to BEEECBUAR - BB ZRSELER
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU to which EEEREEURBETEHBIHEARE
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, FETRERNE - AR REHBRTEZ WS
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be FREAHERNS CHERER-2ReES:
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial BUREMBEEERBMEITRENR - ¥
year, the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested ReEEERI7REGE P REEN 2K
for impairment before the end of that financial year. When mE AIRESRESENYRaET R
the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying REMZIAERARNEE - REAHEZR
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce ARG TERSN 2 TOERAREE -
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit ERZEMRESBENEERIRERER -
first, and then to the other assets of the unit. Any impairment BARZHEESEREEHMRTTRD -

loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods,

On subsequent disposal of subsidiary, associate ar jointly HigHUMBALE BEQfREHE
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill B AHABRERCEROEEEE - M
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount of Ml zHsg-

profit or loss on disposal.

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a ERERQLA  BELTHRENER
subsidiary, an associate or a jointly controlled entity represents MEEZWBEHE  DiIFRWRELRZaH
the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable AMEE AMERAAMZ AT EHBLE
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of BemAs =8  WEBKADRUERE
the business combination and is recognised immediately in e

the income statement.

Contingent liabilities of an acquiree are recognised at the EWKRBANRAAMA A BRI
date of the acquisition if the fair value of the contingent B RERAAMSOTEWRE AT - BRUR
fiabilities can be measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are BEH RRAAFAROAEERNER - B
initially measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. At HiggH0  ZSHARMNEREEE
subsequent balance sheet date, such contingent liabilities are SEBIEITHR R R ARARNAE
measured at the higher of the amount that would be EIfBRcARaNRBEAANEH (0
recognised in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting BHIMEzESEHL -

Standard 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” and the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation, if appropriate.

Where the Group increases its interest in an enterprise that is EARESE—REASHzEENRT -
already an entity controlled by the Group, the excess of the WEREAGREREASHESER 2N
cost of acquisition over the carrying amount of net assets mARER -

attributable to the additienal interest acquired is recognised

as goodwill,

(R + BB E B & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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(d)

(e}

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (contnued)

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's
share of the profit or loss and of other changes in equity of
the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
inierest in that associate {which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of
losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a Group entity transacis with an associate of the
Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the relevant associate, except
10 the extent that unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case, the full

amount of losses is recognised

Joint ventures

Jointly controlfed assets

When a Group entity undertakes its activities under joint
venture arrangements directly, constituted as jointly controlled
assets, the Group's share of the jointly controlted assets and
share of any liabilities incurred jointly with other venturers
are recognised in the consolidated financial statements and
classified according to their natures. Liabilities and expenses
incurred directly in respect of interests in jointly controlled

assets are accounted for on an accrual basis.

Income from the sale or use of the Group's share of the
output of the jointly controlled assets, together with its share
of any expenses incurred, are recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the transaction

will flow to/from the Group.

2

(d)

(e)

{ CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H = EH B £ 8 H# B 2 EJ)
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

loint ventures (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities

loint venture arrangemenis that involve the establishment of
a separate entity in which venturers have joint control over
the economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly

controlled entities.

The results and asseis and liabilities of jointly controlied
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled entities
arg carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of
the profit or loss and of other changes in equity of the jointly
controlled entities, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity {which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group's net investment in the jointly contrelled entity),
the Group discontinues recagnising its share of further losses.
An additional share of [osses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that jointly controlled entity.

When a Group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, unrealised profits or losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the relevant jointly
controlled entity, except to the extent that unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred,

in which case, the full amount of losses is recognised,

BREFTHREME «

EEHEA (A

HE R
EEEAMSERY—MBICEMEAY
FHEMEZ2BBREHHAARENE - #
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CAREFRC SRR ESR) FLhEAR - IE
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ER e MAREEESFEERAF I TRR
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (conunued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
balance sheet when a Group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are direcily attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantialty all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumutative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in the income
statement,

In prior years, the Group presented the gross sales proceeds
and carrying value of financial assets disposed during the
years as part of the Group’s turnover and costs of sales
respectively. In current year, the directors of the Company
considered it is more appropriate to reflect results of securities
trading on a net basis and to present such amounts as other
income, net. The adoption of the ¢change has reduced the
turnover and cost of sales and increased the other income by
HK$584 million, HK$572 million and HK$12 million
respectively for the year ended 31st March 2007 and by
HK$898 million, HK$844 million and HK$54 million for the
year ended 31st March 2006 respectively.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in income statement.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + B & 2 B H B ¢
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

()
i)

Financial instruments {Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into either
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss,
loans and receivables or available-for-sale investments.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or conventicn
in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set out
below:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss have
two subcategories, including financial assets held for
trading and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss an initial recognition. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in
the income statement in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each batance sheet date
subsequent io initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including debtors, amounts due from associates and
jointly controlled entities and bank balances) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount ¢an be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject 10 a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

2 EAGSTAHEBRE
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2 EREHBRBRZ vy

2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

(f) Financial instruments (Continued) (i BBIA(W
(i) Financial assets (Continued) () HMEAEGE
Available-for-sale investments e

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the
other categories set out above. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initital recognition, available-for-sale
investments are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset
is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which
time, the cumulative gain of 10ss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. Any impairment losses on available-
for-sale investments are recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed through the income
statement in subsequent periods. Far available-far-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after

the recognition ¢f the impairment losses.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unguoted equity instruments, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet daie subsequent to initial recognition. An
impairment foss is recognised in the income statement
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will

not be reversed in subsequent periods.

CCHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED B =t BB M 2 B 77 B 2 ?}j
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 BEREHHEEBME
Policies (continued)
(f} Financial instruments {Continued) H WEIARE
(i) Financial liabilities and equity (i) BMBAMERRIKER
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a HREPRERTZHBAMRREER
Group entity are classified according to the substance ITREMITYz&MTHEH - MER
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the BEAERRAERTIAZEREMOA -
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument,
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences 2 BAERTEATAEIEEFIRER
residual interest in the assets of the Group after (BB HEMAGAR ZERE&H - =Q
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group's financial MrHMEAf—ROBARBESGED
liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair AREAROFBARAGRACMBARN.
value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. MUBAMBERESRTAMRRZG
The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial HERBIMT

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss REXEEAAERENMBAEN
Financiat liabilities at fair value through profit and loss RAREELAHETRNHBAMIR
are financial fiabilities held for trading on initial FREERFFEIEZMEAL - BE
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to REZHEz2E—BAK/IE - RIOBRE
initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through DREREMFERMOERER LHEFE -
profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes HAorpBSOHEREEHAZVER
in fair value recognised directly in the income statement PR -

in the period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities HppMEaia

Other financial liabilities including bank and other HEhHMBEEAaERTREMAEE - &
borrowings, creditars, bills payable and amounts due to HOER - S RB QI Rk -
associates are subsequently measured at amortised cost, DHEARRMRERDBEREE -

using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments BAEHTA
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded FORBIZRAERTRRAKEZ
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. REANBEERITRRIEANE -

(ﬁ + B OB R B B L " CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HKOLDINGS LIMITED )
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies contunued)

{f) Financial instruments {(Continued) H HWERIAME
{iii} Derivatives (i) $1£TA

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
its exposure against currency risk and interest rate risk.
Such derivatives are measured at fair value regardless
of whether they have been designated as effective
hedging instruments by the Group. These are deemed
as financial assets held for trading or financial liabilities
held for trading. Changes in fair values of such
derivatives are recognised directly in the income

statement.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are separated from the relevant host contracts and
deemed as held-for-trading when the ecocnomic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives
are not closely retated 10 those of the host contracts,
and the combined contracts are not measured at fair
value through profit or foss. In all other circumstances,
derivatives embedded are not separated and are
accounted for together with the host contracts in
accordance with appropriate standards. Where the Group
needs to separate an embedded derivative but is unable
to measure the embedded derivative, the entire
combined contracts are treated as held-for-trading.

Convertible bond

The Group’s convertible bond issued with embedded
derivative features are split into liability and derivative
components. The initial carrying amount of the liability
component is the residual amount after separating the
embedded derivative. The liability component is
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method. The derivative component is
remeasured at each balance sheet date and any gains
or losses arising from change in the fair value are

recognised in the income statement.
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies continued)

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group,

is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted

for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is determined by
professional valuation conducted as at the balance sheet date.

Changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the carrying amount
of the asset only when it is probable that future economic
henefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and
the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income

statement during the period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement

as part of other gains, net.

If an investment property becocmes cwner-occupied, it is
reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes. If an item of property, plant and
equipment becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in equity as a property revaluation reserve under
HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income

statement.

(9}
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 BEREITBERE oy
Policies continued)
(h) Property, plant and equipment (h 9% -BEREM
(i} Properties i BE
! Hotel properties, cold storage warehauses and other EIEDE - SEOCHEREGREERY
properties held for own use are stated at cost less RERFARRGFERRAESRAR
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 9 -
Depreciation is provided on the cost of the buildings on BEDHEFERASZIRE LM B
a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of +EERTENERATHREBTZE
20 to 50 years or the remaining terms of the respective BASFES  MEBEZRENRAD
leases, whichever is the shorter after considering the EEIHE

residual value.

(i)  Plant and equipment (i) BERRH

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated BEREBHVERFEBEERAFIR
depreciation and impairment Josses. In prior years, ENSESHEME -IF  HE% - -EE
property, plant and equipment of machinery, tools, BRFossE - TR 86 Rl - &
equipment, furniture, fixtures, office equipment and B HWAERGRAREHENUAEHEIE
motor vehicles were depreciated on reducing balance HEEERI10%ZA0%IE - MEFD
basis at annual charge rate of 10% to 40% with initial ERI0EWN% - AOAHECHEALS
charge of 10% or 20%. The directors of the Company AEZEAR  CRABFUARZER
have raviewed the usage of these assets and considered HSZE10FE 2 BEMTUFE « Hif
it is appropriate to depreciate them on a straight line HA SN EHNESEZ WIERA
basis over their useful lives of 5 to 10 years. This change FHzFEYEEREE Bt 8=
in accounting estimate has no significant impact to the BREANFOR—BE BER{KGEHZR
Group’s depreciation charged to the income statement ENERFERCEEAGTHRBD
for the current year. Accordingly, starting 1st April 2006, B REAGHEAFHRTHLENE
depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the BEEER

plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
on a straight line basis after taking into account their
estimated residual value at the following rates per

annum:
Annual charge
SEHK
Pipe rehabilitation equipment EEBHEE 16.67%
Others Hfth 10% - 20%
Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over EREAMENREZAENEHEBAH
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned EMMENS HEEHAaEAREM
assets. [E] o
The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of HEUREE s, REMBAKSIRIBHE
an asset is determined as the difference between the EEBEEMBICAZEWUE @ 1T
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and W35 R TR o

is recognised in the income statement.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H = 0O B & iR a ﬁl)
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 ERXGIHEBRE o
Policies (continued)
{i) Prepaid lease payments (i) REEARRE

Prepaid lease payments represent upfrant premium paid for
land cost in relation to owners-occupied properties. Prepaid
tease payments are charged to income statement over the
term of relevant land leases on a straight-line basis.

Other intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognisad at cost and
at fair value respectively. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful fives are carried at costs less
accumulated amartisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amagrtisation for intangible assets with finite useful hves is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Galns or losses arising from derecagnition of an intangible
asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the income statement when the asset is
derecognised.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the pericd in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising {rom
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recovered through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over
its useful life, and carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred.

Inventories

inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated
sales proceeds in the ordinary course of business less
applicable selling expenses.
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Policies (continued)

Properties for sale

Properties held for sale are initially measured at the carrying
amount of the property at the date of reclassification from
properties under development for sale upon completion.
Subsequently, the prepaid leasehold land component is stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses;
the building component is carried at the lower of ¢ost and
net realisable value. The amortisation of prepaid lease
payments is recognised in the income statement. Net realisable
value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds
in ardinary course of business less applicable seiling expenses.

Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction coniract can be
estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity
at the balance sheet date, as measured by the proportion
that the value of work carried out during the year.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent
of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be
recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the
period in which they are incurred. When it is probable that
contract costs will exceed total coniract revenue, the expected
loss is recognised as expense immediately.

When contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits
less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is
shown as an amount due from customers for contract work.
For contracts where progress billings exceed contract costs
incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised lasses,
the surplus is shown as an amount due to customers for
contract work. Amounts received before the related work is
performed are included in the balance sheet under creditors.
Amounts billed for work performed but not yet paid by the
customers are included in the balance sheet under debtors.

Unearned insurance premiums

Unearned insurance premiums represent the estimated portion
of the premiums written which relate to periods of insurance
subsequent to the balance sheet date and are deferred to
subseguent accounting periods. Unearned premiums are
computed on the basis of net premiums writien for all classes
of insurance. Net premium written represents gross premiums
received or receivable after deducting reinsurance premiums.

2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EREETHEBRME o
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(o)

(p)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies {continued)

Insurance claim

Claims paid and outstanding comprise claims paid, claims
reported but not yet paid as at the balance sheet date and
an estimate of claims incurred but not reported which is
calculated with reference to foreseeable events, past

experiences and trends.

Revenue recognition

When the cutcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised using the percentage
of completion method, measured by reference to the value
of wark carried out during the period. When the outcome of
a contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable

will be recoverable.

Income from sale of properties for sale is recognised on the

execution of a binding sales agreement,

Income fram sale of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title to the goods has passed to the customers.
Revenue is arrived at after deduction of any sales returns and

discount.

Income from rendering of services is recognised at the time

when services are rendered.

Premiums for direct insurance and reinsurance business are
recognised as income over the terms of insurance policy

period.

interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the

expected tife of the financial asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

Group's rights to receive payment have been established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases.

9]
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(q)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies continued)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as fessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the amount of the Group's net investment
in the leases, Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
the Group's net investment outstanding in respect of the
leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as fessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair values at the inception of the lease o,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as an obligation under finance lease. Lease
payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged directly to the income statement,
unless they are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s general
policy on borrowing costs as stated in the policy below.

Rentals payables under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease, Benefils received and receivables as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-

line basis.

(a)
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2 EXRSHEERZ w
Policies (continued)

() Borrowing costs n BERES

Borrowing costs diractly attributable to the acquisition, WU BREREENAMATENEENER
construction or production of qualifying asset, are capitalised A - FESLAZEENMRE -8 - 1t
as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such HEERAMREEAR LR THERARE
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready ERMEILESE - FRAFERAENEE
for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on MREXEETCHMFRAREHRRSNER
the temporary investment of specific barrowings pending their CESEMERZRENRA - DRABTEE
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the AzEER TP -

borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the income HEAEERE - DRERAEERRERERF
statement in the period in which they are incurred. HERR -
(s} Foreign currencies (s) ™

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group REMNEENEECR s MBEHER - K&
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional PEUAEEM LI 2 B NS EIT 252
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its SHURT A EEERRE A EY
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic (A E@ERETIELBEEZEM) @
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of - MERED  LAMBEEZEMEAN
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At EREHZBRAERRY - HafBEHRME
each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in TEZFEEEENENRAAEMEER 2
foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing on EAEERRH - REBTERAFRIANEEE
the balance sheet date. Non-manetary items carried at fair ZIHEREEHHERY -

value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms

of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary RESLEHENHERELEZERZRHY
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are MESHRG ANZERA - REAKNEEEST
recognised in the income statement in the period in which HEEZSEFEYS A HEEMESY
they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a =R THERT  EHELER
monetary item that forms part of the Group’s net investment PREAHBERIPTEZARAERE - KA
in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange AETEsEBARRENRYRRES
differences are recognised in equity in the consolidated ZEEEEREABRARSSR HRER
financial statements. Exchange differences arising on the MEEEEERFER R FEBIERR
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are EsmERSERS  mEREFKERZ
included in the income statement for the period except for EHROEEREERFERARER -

differences arising on the retranstation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange components of that

gain or loss are also recognised directly in equity.

(R + B M = M B B 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
aperations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date, and their income and expenses are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case,
the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as
a separate component of equity, the exchange fluctuation
reserve. Such exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement in the pericd in which the foreign operation

is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign cperation on
or after 1st April 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising are recognised in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

Retirement benefits costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as

an expense as they fall due.

Taxation
income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
period. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes income statement items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HCLDINGS LIMITED B + B B m ® & R
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{u)

(v)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (ontinued)

Taxation {Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax asseis are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the tempaorary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates,
and jointly controlled entities, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or ¢redited tg the
income statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax
is also dealt with in equity.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
been available for use are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows {(cash-generating units or "CGU"). Assets other than
goodwill that sufiered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2

(u)

EXGFHRBB«

B (3
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies continued)

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Where the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate

asset when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of

time is recognised as interest expense,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that
is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be reguired or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liahility is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an ocutflow occurs so that the outflow is

procbable, it will then be recagnised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises frorm past
events and whase existence will be confirmed only by the
accurrence or non-gccurrence of ane or more uncertain events
not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset
is recognised.

2

{w)
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(a}

Financial Risk Management Objectives
and Policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, investments at fair value through profit or
loss, debtors, bank balances and cash, creditors, bill payables,
balances with associates and jointly controlled entities,
borrowings, convertible bonds and financial derivatives. Details
of these firancial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how 10 mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and

effective manner.

Market risk
(i} Interest rate risk
Bank deposits, investments in debt securities and
structured deposits are exposed to fair value interest
rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk. The floating-
rate bank borrowings, bills payable and short-term bank
deposits are exposed to cash flow interest rate risk and
investments in equity linked notes are subject to fair
value interest rate risk. The management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
(i) Foreign currency risk
The Group has investments in overseas equity ang debt
securities denominated in foreign currencies, and foreign
currency forward contracts. The foreign currency forward
coniracts do not qualify for hedge accounting and are
deemed as financial assets or liabilities held for trading.
Certain bank balances, debtors and creditors are
denominated in foreign currencies. The management will
continue to monitor foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.
(iti)  Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity and debt security price
risk through its investments in equity and debt securities.
The management manages this exposure by maintaining

a portfolio of investments with different risk profiles.

3. B RRE A FRER
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(b)

(c

Financial Risk Management Objectives
and Policies (continued)

Credit risk

Principal financial assets consist of available-for-sale
investments, debtors, investmenis at fair value through profit
or loss, derivative financial instruments, bank balances and
cash and amounts due from asscciates and jointly controlled

entities.

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at
31st March 2007 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit
risk, the management of the Group has monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at each halance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Transactions with banks and counterparties of
investment and derivative transactions are limited to high
credit rating financial institutions. The Group monitors its
exposure to credit risk in respect of its associates and jointly
controlled entities through exercising significant influence over
their financial and operating policy decisions and reviewing
their financial position. Investment in debt securities are
concentrated on high credit rating issuers. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk in respect of its trade
debtors, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties
and customers. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group aims to maintain prudent liquidity risk management
and flexibility in funding by keeping sufficient cash
equivalents, readily realisable marketable securities and to
have committed short term and medium term credit lines

available.

The directors of the Campany believe that the Group has
obtained sufficient committed and uncommitted general credit

facilities from banks for working capital purposes.

{b)

(c)
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{a)

{b)

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom egual the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
The Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite useful life have suffered any impairment
in accordance with accounting policies stated in note 2 to
the financial statements. The recoverable amounts of CGUs
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations or
its fair value less cost to sell, whichever is appropriate. Both
approaches require the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected tc arise from the CGUs and a suitable discount
rate in arder to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are iess than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

Income taxes

At 31st March 2007, a deferred tax asset of HK$45,540,000
in relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet. The realisability of the deferred
tax asset mainiy depends on whether sufficient future profits
or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future.
in cases where the actual future profits generated are more
or less than expected, additional deferred tax assels or
material reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which would
be recognised in the income statement for the pericd in
which such an addition or a reversal takes place.

Also, the Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in determining
the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are rnany
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liahilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these mattars is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the periocd in which such determination is made.

4.

(a)

(b)
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements {continued)

Construction contract revenue recognition

According to the accounting policies of construction contracts
as stated in note 2(m)}, the Group uses the perceniage of
completion method to determine the appropriate revenues
to be recognised in a given period. The stage of completion
is measured by total amount of work done certified by

customers over total estimated contract sum.

Upon applying the percentage of completion method, the
Group needs to estimate the gross profit margin of each
construction contract, which was determined based on the
estimated total construction contract costs and total
construction contract sum, including variation orders and
claims. If the actual gross profit margin of construction
contract differs from the management’s estimaies, the
construction contract revenue to be recognised within the

next year will need to be adjusted accordingly.

Determination of insurance liabilities

The Group's insurance liabilities mainly comprise provision
for outstanding claims. The Group determines these estimates
on the basis of historical information, actuarial analyses,
financing modeling and other analytical technigues. The
directors continually review the estimates and make
adjustments as necessary, but actual results could differ
significantly from what is envisioned when these estimates

are made.
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Revenue

Revenue represents net amount received

and receivable from:

Construction and installation contracts

Hotel operations

Warehouse operations

Leasing of properties and equipment

Sale of properties

Sale of computer, business machines
and others

Provisicn of maintenance and property
management

fnsurance premium

Food and beverage

Interest income from investments

Dividend income from listed securities

ESUTEWER
FEUBEE 2 s

BEphTRkIiE
s i

=g R
MEREBHHEA
WMEEE

B - BRAR
EHE#E
REFRERMRERE
B %

REg 1R

qm
REFEZHBRA

FERRSZRBRA

An analysis of the Group’s revenue by business and

geographical segment is set out in note 39.

Other Income, Net

Gain on investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments

Interest from bank deposits

Interest from amounts due from associates

Interest from amounts due from jointly
controlled entities

Commission income

6
RIE#ERE A ERE
MR 2 W
TEFBIAZ
fez/ (A5

BITERMI WA

BEORRUERZFARA
ARG ERERESZ

FRBA
HEWA

2007 2006
—RRtLF —EEX
HK$"000 HK$'000
BT EETR
2,369,135 1,904,600
59,730 54,692
100,070 84,954
50,398 46,938
60,080 281,027
1,069,632 1,085,223
576,733 580,680
47,509 46,439
250,076 179,468
72,614 59,443
9,260 11,970
4,665,237 4,335,434

FEMERRGEWEZ SIS HIIRNHE
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2007 2006
—BF3tF —REXRF
HKS$'000 HK%'000
BT BETRT
90,179 111,593
22,222 (8,514)
14,263 18,316
735 2,073
2,900 -
4,429 2,657
134,728 126,125

(atmmmﬁma

B CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )




90

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 765 3 3R BT

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 — % ¥ + fF & ﬁ)

7 Other Gain, Net

Increase in fair value of investment
properties
Fair value gain on derivative component
of convertible bonds
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries
Bad debts recovered
Net gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Gain on disposal of jaintly controlled
entities
Exchange gain
Impairment loss on available-for-sale
investments
Impairment loss on goodwill
Impairment loss on property, plant
and eguipment
Impairment loss on prepaid lease payment
Impairment loss on other intangible assets

8 Finance Costs

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
Interest on convertible bonds wholly
repayable within five years

Less: Amount ¢apitalised to contract work

The average capitalisation interast rate for the year ended 31
March 2007 was nil (2006:3%) per annum.

7 EA TR

2007 2006
—ggtF ZRENF
HK$'000 HK3$'G00
B TR BETR
mEMEs AR EEN
53,362 30,709
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SR AEE 1 1,636 5,067
HEWE BERES
=] 7,406 4,528
=Rk 13
z W 19,714 -
BE 3 W 48 9,712 5,979
AHENRESRE
B (1,473) {2.466)
R ZHEERR (5.000) (3,286)
mE - BEERRAEZ
REER (13,754) -
ANAERAEAyRESE (1,628) -
HitEFEE > REMHE (2.157) -
100,307 49,893
8. B EH
2007 2006
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E® T E¥T T
BTERRBELZNL 96,391 79,926
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122,356 79,926
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122,356 79,887
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Profit Before Taxation

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging:

Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment
Less: Amount capitalised to contract work

Auditors’ remuneration

Staff costs (note a)
Less: Amount capitalised to contract work

Operating lease payments in respect of
leasing of
- Premises (minimum lease
payments)
- Premises (contingent rent)
- Others

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Amortisation of other intangible assets

Write down of properties for sale to
net realisable value, net

Write down of inventories to net
realisable value

and crediting:

Gross rental income HK$45,450,000 (2006:

HK$41,526,000) from properties
less direct operating expenses (note b)

Income from leasing of eguipment

(ﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ

9 FREiAIRF
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2007 2006
k- 3 : Ro =3 ZRERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
AW A% T
86,576 84,445
{147) (3.954)
86,429 80,49
8,674 7,902
827,420 737,679
(58,032) (69,850)
769,388 667,829
78,267 53,069
7,476 4,616
14,027 7,112
99,770 64,797
11,743 10,642
3,603 3,321
10,058 3,930
3,674 2,763
28,626 27,546
4,948 5,412
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Profit Before Taxation (continued)

Notes:

(a)

{b)

Details of directors’ emoluments included in staff costs are
disclosed in note 41.

Included in staff costs are an amount of HK$1,198,000
{2006: HK$1,744,000) in respect of redundancy payments
made to staff and an amount of HK$37,303,000 (2006:
HK$31,636,000) in respect of contributions to retirement
benefit schemes, net of forfeited contributions.

Included in rental income is an amount of HK$1,294,000
(2006 HKS$1,627,000) less outgoings of HK$1,186,000
(2006: HK$1,164,000) from jointly controlled assets.

Included in gross rental income is an amount of
HK$19,995,000 (2006: HK$17,019,000) derived from

investiment properties.

10 Income Tax Expenses

Current tax FEEIREA
Hong Kong g
Overseas g

Deferred taxation BHL IR

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5%

{2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits after

offsetting losses brought forward of each individual company.

9 KRBl

Bist

F o

HEMECRBCETIRE - RERER
HAPHERE -

(a)

ETHXORERABINREEAY
1198000t (= B FARF « BE
1,744,0007%) BB 6k SZ U B0 (7 A IR IR 4R
BE ot & 304 8% 37,303,000 (= &
FONE  EH31,636,000) -

PEREEARBEHEEWRZBSG AN
1,284,000 (- BT X F : FE
1,627,0007C} i 3 H %% 1,186,000 (=
FENE  F¥1,164,0007T) ¢

BHEZWARRKEBEREMEZRARY

15,995 000 (ZFER® AN & & B ¥
17,016,00878) <

10 FTB M 2 1

2007 2006
—RTLF ZBRNREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT
35,096 29,365
18,947 86,967
54,043 116,332
12,810 (5,889)
66,853 110,443

EANBHRINRERE@AE LR ER
BRI AR B RIEHE 17 5% (ZF
BRE 17.5%) T H -

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + EH M & ER
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10 Income Tax Expenses (continued)

10 FR 88 32 H e

Overseas taxation including Mainland China income tax and
land appreciation tax are calculated based on the rates

applicable 1o the relevant local legislation on the estimated

assessable profits.

Details of deferred tax are disclosed in note 37.

The tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation
Adjust for:
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled

entities

Tax at the domestic income tax rate
of 17.5% (2006:; 17.5%)

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other jurisdictions

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable income

Tax effect of current year’'s tax losses
not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses and
other deductible temporary difference
not previously recognised

Others

Tax ¢harge for the year

BOMRBLE IE 4 B2 B 18 BB Rk
B T E S 2 AR AR BT
e

BB ZFBERHEIIER -

AEEHANHTREESRMRANZER
ABMEENT

2007 2006
—gRtE ZRRRE
HK$’000 HKS$'000
B¥T T BT
B 3 A ik A 408,050 475,530
e
FIEME LR 2R (5,263) 2,987
SiEEREHIE R
i ¥ 3,159 {12,874)
405,946 465,643
EEFISHEREB17.5%
(ZBBAF 17.5%)
M H 71,041 81,487
ERECRIZEEREH
EcRBAERTR
BEMEE 169 23,819
FEENZHOEARESE 28,637 21,832
BAEHERANBRERE {45,028) {(13.617)
o T 57 1 A GF B BLIG
wiR 37,816 9,586
BRI BARI AR T RSB HLAE
5518 B H £ ] 0 B
ERANBEARE {26,099) {14,897}
Hitb 317 2,233
AEEHA 66,853 110,443

(Riﬂﬁ%%mﬁ!ﬂﬂﬁl
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11 Dividends 11 B
2007 2006
—e8tHF —BERNF
HK$"000 HK$'000
BYEFIT AT
Interim dividend of HK$0.20 ERPHERISE
(2006: HK$0.20) per share paid B0 (ZBERE
gHEWO.207T) 55,716 55,716
Special dividend of HKSnl BEREMELER
(2006: HK$0.18) per share paid HeE (- EENE
FRRE®HO.18T) - 50,145
Final dividend of HK$0.30 HEFHREER
(2006: HK$0.20) per share proposed AEORT(ZBERF
FRE®O.30T) 83,575 83,575
139,291 189,436
A final dividend of HK$0.30 per share, totaling FARFIEEERRRE AR EIRAER
HK$83,575,000, has been proposed by the directors of the 0.3070 « & % 83,575,000 - {FAIIB B
Company and is subject to approval by the shareholders in RezRRBFXS LHERRILE -
the forthcoming annual general meeting.
12 Earnings Per Share 12 & F|
(a) Basic (a) BX
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit GRELABADRESDFRERGAEN
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted BRI EFEFERRTERR I MET I
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. HE -
2007 2006
—e2tF —BERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTx BT
Profit attributable to equity holders TLBREBEAEA
of the Company At il 317,869 330,973
Number of Number of
Shares Shares
000 '000
ki®A fefm 8
TR TR
Weighted average number of ERTEAR2
ordinary shares in issue mEFHE 278,582 278,582
Basic earnings per share {HK$) BRESEF (%) 1.14 1.19

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOIDINGS LIMITED H + B B & ™M § R 2 ﬁl)
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12 Earnings Per Share (continued) 12 & o
(b) Diluted by WA

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,
The Company's dilutive potential ordinary shares are derived
from the convertible bonds. The convertible bonds are
assumed to have been converted into ordinary shares, and
the net profit is adjusted to eliminate the interest expense

less the tax effect. The number of shares calcutated as below

is compared with the number of shares that would have

been issued assuming the exercise of the convertible bonds.

REZ#

FERESAFNEREZHERETEEY
BMRFRERTEAR NEFOBAIFAE
HE - RARZEERWSRERDITERN
IBRR (B o AR S DR SRR TR
BB MEHASTRE  IEHF SRR
CRTRAHEZEMEERR
HAHRREARTERZERTROBER

-+

B °

2007 2006
—gRtf —EBBAE
HK$%’000 HK$:000
BETI BT
Profit attributable to equity holders FonRERTA
of the Company A A 317,869 330,973
Interest expense on convertible ARRES B
bonds 25,965 -
Fair value gain cn the derivative AR H T E T ARG
compenent of convertible bonds Z i A (26,489) -
Profit used to determine diluted BiEsEEREFRA
earnings per share 2 317,345 330,973
Number of Number of
Shares Shares
‘000 ‘000
B EE ifn & B
e &
Weighted average number of CETTER.ZINE
ordinary shares in issue EHEE 278,582 278,582
Adjustments for convertible bonds ARl R i R kol 26,656 -
Weighted average number of RiestEGlREH
ordinary shares for diluted B8Rz BiER
earnings per share HEF 8 305,238 278,582
Diluted earnings per share (HK$) SRETERR (EY) 1.04 1.19

(E ko B o= M F R 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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13 Profit Attributable to Shareholders of 13 282 B AR B (i F

the Company ARG A R ARSI R B 60,947,0007T (=
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company is dealt TR - EES2,753,0005T) IR AR TR
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent BHEERTEE-

of HK$60,947,000 (2006: HK$82,753,000;.

14 Investment Properties 1415 EYE
Total
o
HK$'000
BETIT
At 1st April 2005 KoEERAFEMA B 402,475
Exchange realignment EH AR 2,235
Transfers B 34,274
Increase in fair value ShHEER 30,709
At 315t March 2006 Ro_gRAE=-AZ+—H 469,693
Exchange realignment FE 5 AE . 9,034
Transfers ¥ (8,445)
Increase in fair value wAEEMm 53,362
At 31st March 2007 R-EEL+F=ZA=+—H 523,644
The Group’s interests in investment properiies at their carrying WEREERIE  AREREDERRON
values are analysed as foliows: MmT
2007 2006
—eetLF —_EBNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
HE¥ T ERTT
In Hong Kong i
Leases between 10 to 50 years EM+ER+FZRE 333,779 304,507
Qutside Hong Kong EEEIN
Leases between 10 to 50 years FH+ERTEZ2HAY 60,328 53,958
Freehold KAEIE 129,537 111,228
523,644 469,693

(CHEVA[IER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H £ H B £ £F R & EJ)
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14 Investment Properties (continueo)
Notes:

(a)

(k)

(©

All the Group's investinent properties were held for the
purpose of earning rental income or for capital appreciation
and are measured using the fair value model. The fair values
of the Group’s investment properties in Hong Kong,
Mainland China and overseas as at 31st March 2007 have
been arrived at on the basis of valuation carried out on
that date by Knight Frank Petty Limited or DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, who are independent qualified
professional valuers and have appropriate qualifications and
experience in the valuation of properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conforms to the Valuation
Standards on Properties of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, was arrived at by reference to market evidence
of transaction prices of similar properties.

Investment properties in Hong Kong with a carrying value
of HK318,667,000 (2006: HK$18,667,000) represent the
Group’s share of interest in jointly controlled assets.

Charges were created on the investment properties with a
carrying value of HK$278,824,000 {2006:
HK$242,141,000} for the purpose of securing banking

total

facilities granted to the Group.

14 1B Y E w0
e

53

FaEfBEZREPREEERAS %
AREREHERSE -  RAOCLHEERXA
e amERER  PENBRENZ
RAVER-_FFLFZA=+—BzD
REDRSHABY S BB E LIRS
ASSTERAALRBRETAR QAR
HRETZHERZE  RSERMEEN
RAGEAR CEARARBLERTY
EEEHNER BHEDRTEEYRE
REMAGNPEGELENLD SHTE
tREBENZHA -

(a)

MRERZLUAPEDESEIAGE AR
BHAEZEN  HIEEEBEN
18667000 (B~ F : B %
18,667,0007C)

{b)

(¢) CREMEREN278,824000L (ZREX
F o E%4210,000T) 2R AMECE
- AR TEEMRBRITERZER -

(aimmnmﬁmﬂ
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. an
15 Property, Plant and Equipment 15. ¥% - BB K&
Furniture,
fixtures,
Other Plant, other
Cold properties  machinery  equipment,
storage Hotel for own and  and motor
warehause  properties use  equipment vehicle Total
& -
Ee BE B8 ¥§-2#
ABRE  AEDE ERnE ERE SBERAE k]
HK$'000 HX§°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#%tn A%TT E¥Tm BETR RfTn BETR
Cost Bx
At 1st April 2005 R-FREEME-A 61,000 180,568 382,889 199,673 225,378 1,049,508
Exchange realignment EHEE - 4,397 1,516 {5.875) 1,759 1,797
Acquisition of subsidiaries YEHEL - - - 6,295 20,250 16,545
Additions *H - 11,443 5,552 48,224 38,170 103,389
Disposals HeE - - {8,155) {46,325) (26,884) {81.364)
Reclassification/transfers EFSE/88 - (55,335) (788) (912) 912 (56,123)
At 31st March 2006 RS F=F=+-E 61,000 141,073 381,014 201,080 259,585 1,043,752
Exchange realignment BEEE - {276} 5,766 14,432 12,134 32,056
Additions F:3il - - 2,066 93,986 £1,050 157,102
Disposals HE - {896} - (23,203 (21,023) (45,122)
Reclassification/transfers EFAB/88 - - 3,458 {2 2 3,958
At 31t March 2007 BZQLLFZA=+—8 61000 139901 392,804 286203 311,748 1,191,746
Accumulated deprecation RRTHEHE
and impairment
At st April 2005 AR-_RBAF¥HEA-H 6,982 49,009 62,490 79,544 160,982 359,407
Exchange realignment ERAE - 894 1,404 (1,428) 1,808 2,678
Charge for the year AEERE 2,205 3,339 10,709 35,486 32,706 84,445
Disposals HE - - (323) (31,334 {21,483} (53,140)
Reclassification/transfers EHAB/ 4B - {27,015) - (779) 779 {27,015)
At 31st March 2006 R-RRAE=ZRA={-H 9,187 26,227 74,280 81,889 174,792 366,375
Exchange realignment [EHAR - 1,435 520 6,178 3,265 11,498
Charge for the year EEERE 2,205 2,910 8,692 36,761 36,008 86,576
Impairment loss AESR - 6,972 - 6,782 - 13,754
Disposals e - - - (5613 {14,392) {14,553)
Reclassificationttransfers EFOE /W - - {671 (2) 2 (671
At 31st March 2007 R-8%+¥=B=+-A 11,392 37,544 82,921 131,047 199,675 462,579
Carrying value GEE
At 31st March 2007 RZ9S9tE=A=+-H 49,508 102,357 309,283 155,246 112,073 729,187
At 315t March 2006 R-R%AF=A=+-H 51,313 114,846 306,734 119,191 84,793 677,377

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B om LI a)
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15 Property, Plant and Equipment continiesy 15 #1 3% ~ BB M HE @

Notes: B
{a) The carrying value of properties comprises: (a) VEZEEESRE:
2007 2006
—R99tE —BERRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TR BT
Freehold and and buildings thereon KAEHERRRAEIZEF 142,811 136,271
Buildings on leasehold land Rt ECZEBF 319,037 337,122
461,848 473,393
(b) Charges were created on the properties, plant and (b) IRMEMREAEN252,385000% (ZFFN
equipment with 2 total carrying value of HK$252,385,000 i ENE217,726 000 2R CEER
(2006: HK$217,726,000) for the purpose of securing REBCEER  FAFHEERITFEHZR
banking facilities granted to the Group. iR e
. 1E =hH
16 Prepaid Lease Payments 16 B HERIE
2007 2006
—29tE —EEAEF
HKS$’'000 HK$000
BT ok e
The Group’s prepaid lease payments rEBEAFBEEEE
comorise;
Leaseheld land in Hong Kong: REEZHE L
Long-term lease REHD 99,966 101,464
Medium-term lease t HEFI &9 326,881 329,443
Leasehold land cutside Hong Kong: REENUSNEFZ
HE
Leng-term lease REFAWN 16,671 14,718
Medium-term lease FHIRHN 11,667 16,023
Short-term lease HEEY 54 60
455,239 461,708

(ﬁ S M M A M A& A CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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16 Prepaid Lease Payments (continued)
The movements in the Group’s prepaid lease payments during

the year are analysed as follows:

At 1st April
Additions
Disposat
Amortisation
Impairment loss
Transfers

Exchange realignment

At 31st March

RIMA—H
Fis=1

&

i 8
AiEEE
@i
EHHE

B=R=4+-—-A8

Charges were created on the prepaid lease payments with a
total carrying value of HK$311,456,000 (2006:
HK$311,634,000) for the purpose of securing banking

facilities granted to the Group.

16 AT & FIE o

TERTARMEARRED 20T

2007 2006
—28LF —EEX
HKS$'000 HK$'000
EWTT BET T
461,708 476,520
699 3,122
- (3,358}
(11,743) (10,642}
(1,628) -
3,816 (4,560}
2,387 626
455,239 461,708

IEMAEAEYE3IN 456000 (2B X
F o E¥311,634,000T) 7AMEE R ZKE
EIER  WERBTFAEERTEEZR

iR o

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H £ o a R 2 ﬁ])
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17 Goodwill

At 1st April

Acquisitions of subsidiaries

Price adjustment for subsidiary acquired
in prior year

Acquisition of additional interest
in subsidiaries {note a)

Impairment loss

At 31st March

Note:

17 B8
2007 2006
—eetE —BERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETR
KMEA—R 212,540 83,576
1 B8 B B 4 ) - 85,402
ZFRMHBLAEZ

R EE R 1,618 -

W B3 B BB 2 B) AP AR 2
(Hiixa) 1,172 46,848
HEERA (5,000) (3,286)
R=A=Z+—H 210,330 212,540

(a)

o))

During the year ended 31st March 2007, the Group acquired
additional interest of certain subsidaries of the Group, at a
consideration of HK$10,248,000 (2006: HK$96,754,000}.
The Group’s additional share of the identifiable net assets
of these subsidiaries at the date of the acquisition amounted
to HK$9,076,000 (2006: KK$58,383,000}, resulting in
goodwill of HK$1,172,000 (2006: HK$46,848,000) and
discount on acquisition of subsidiaries of HK$8,477,000 for
the year ended 315t March 2006.

Details of impairment assessment of goodwill are disclosed
in note 40.

(a) BE-_VF+F=-R=+-0LFE =&
SEEEIREETHEA N2 #EE |
MEEN%10248 000 (ZRBAEF B
:96,754,000C) - EWEEHEH - XHBE
RESHRCFSRNAESEZ BN
BAEES076,000R(ZFFAF : %
58,383,0007C) - BEREBEE_BF+E
ERA=+—-RLEFHEEDERMN
1,172,000 (Z BB AF - B8
46,848,0007T) RRBE_BF~¥=4
S+-BLERELWMHBLRZHE
JE%8,477,0007T

0 BRZEEFEDRMEONER -

(ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂi}
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Cost

At 1st April 2005

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions

Disposals

Exchange realignment

At 31st March 2006

Additions
Disposals
Transters
Exchange realignment

At 3153 March 2007

Accumulated amortisation
and impairment

At st April 2005

Charge for the year
Disposals
Exchange realignment

At 31st March 2006
Charge for the year
Impairment kss

Exchange realignment

At 31st March 2007

Carrying value

As at 315t March 2007

As at 31st March 2006

18 Other Intangible Assets

ax

R-ZELE
mA-H
WAk 2E

B
g
Exige

RZFBRRE
=R=+-AH

RHRARAE

R-FERE
mA-A
EERTH
He
EXRE

RZ29AE
ZAE+-8
EERFH
RESH
Eine

R-F2LE
ZRAZt+-8

18 Rt EE

Cold

Roads and storage and

drainage Other public

and patents and  Trademark bonded

Developmeant  waterworks license of branded  warehouse
expendit Jre license rights coffee shops licenses Others Total

#E 4K i mil RER

RKB BHg BRHE  LREH
REfR IiERkA RER ZBE 4 .4 2%
HK$'000  HX$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT EMTR A%¥fn #AY¥Tn #%Trn #%Tn #%TR
8,234 26,534 13,709 - 3,000 1,900 53,377
- - - 108,000 - - 108,000
£03 - 1,399 - - - 1,992
- - (3.277) - - - (3.270
{17 - (1,351) - - - (2,168)
8,010 16,534 10,480 108,000 3,000 1800 157,924
97 - 11,509 - - - 11,606
- - (2,812) - - - (2,812
- - - - - 2,169 2,169
1,907 - 192 - - - 2,698
i0,0i4 26,534 19,569 108,000 3,000 4,069 171,586
1,804 - 1,607 - 937 1,187 6,535
1,087 - 1,654 - 300 380 33n
- - (3.277) - - - (3.277)
(364 - (249) - - - (613)
2,521 - 635 - 1,237 1,567 5,966
1,047 - 1,923 - 300 3 3,603
- 2,157 - - - - 2,157
725 - N - - - 996
4,299 2,157 2,829 - 1,537 1,800 12,722
5,715 24,317 17,140 108,000 1,463 2,169 158,864
5,433 26,534 9,845 108,000 1,763 333 151,958

(CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS tIMITED H + EH M ® B i1 R 2 g])
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18 Other Intangible Assets (continued) 1IBEMERLEE @

The above intangible assets {(other than roads and drainage
and waterworks license {“License”) and trademark of branded
coffee shops (“Trademark”}) are amortised on a straight-line

basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Cevelopment expenditure

RERE

Other patents and licenses rights
HiaBRERMRE

Cold storage and public bonded warehouse licenses
RERCZRBHERR

Cthers

Hfth

The License and Trademark, were purchased as part of
business combinations in prior years. The directors of the
Company are ¢of the opinion that the upkeep of the License
and Trademark is at minimal cost and the Group would renew
the License and Trademark continuously, Various studies
inctuding market trands have been performed by management
of the Group, which support that there is no foreseeable
limit to the period over which the Licernse and Trademark are
expected to generate net cash inflows for the Group.

The License and Trademark are considered by the management
of the Group as having an indefinite useful fife and will not
be amortised until its useful life is determined to be finite
upon reassessment of its useful life annually by the
management. Instead they will be tested for impairment
annually and whenever there is an indication that it may be
impaired. Particulars of the impairment testing are disclosed

in note 4C.

Charges were created on the other intangible assets with a
total carrying value of HK$8,323,000 (2006: HK$6,582,000)
for the purpose of securing banking facilities granted to the
Group.

trEREE (TEEEE  BHELAEL
BER((RR) EaENEEzEaR R
BN DU BERFA TG A EREHME
fTHH -

10 years
+4F
16 years
TRF
10 years
TF

5 years

I

MBEHESANRUEFERA  BEBA
Gr—SiH - FREEHFRS  EOAEHR
BLEEABRS DAEMTEERER
EETHEH -AEAFEEDETHES
DESHAR  AFFRIFRBEARE
AREBEMERER  RERKELERS
Mt EEERRER oK XEATH
Mz .

FEEERERAEBEEEAFRERAR
AE®H RUETEHEH AEEEREM
HuERAEHRFENFBTE  HFERLTE
AEPER AL - FSHESERTLRA
BeREN R ETHENS - BENRZE
BRHT08EE -

I R (B A %8,323,000 (ZBRAF
HEM6,589,000) 2 H M EED(FE
B EABRTAEEARTEEZER -

(ﬁ + B M E ® 85 B & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIGNAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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19 Interests in Subsidiaries 19 PTG ARz e
2007 2006
—Q9TtE —EBRXRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR HEET T
Cost less impairment BAEDRIRE
Shares listed in Hong Kong EHEzZHREBRY 213,266 203,018
Unlisted shares ERERN 1,264,725 1,192,085
Amounts due from subsidiaries B S 2 =) FE LR 242,577 279,872
Loan to a subsidiary BEZF B LT 101,252 -
1,821,820 1,674,975
Market value of shares listed in Hong Kong E# Z BEERMHZ TE 325,513 136,999
Amounts due from subsidiaries Bt B 2% B HE IR 1,407,098 1,364,936
Amounts due to subsidiaries Fit R 2 B FE IR 886,370 477,681
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries at 31st March ARAEER _BR+F-_A=+—E8x
2007 are set out in note 48, EMBARIZER CEHMAHIE48-
Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest frea, FEAR A/ URTEEE - 2R RE
repayable on demand, Loan to a subsidiary is secured, bears EREE-EHRF HHBARIEHWE .
interest at 4.67% per annum and not repayable before 31 FRERIGTHREEAKR-STTNFZAZ
March 2008. The amounts due from/to subsidiaries and loan +—BRHEE - MBATREMNWERER
to a subsidiary are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. F—HBE LRI EESE -

(CHEVAI.IER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B M = ® & R £ f])
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20 Interests in Associates

Share of net assets
Googwill

Amounts due from associates (note b}

Amounts due to associates (note b)

FiEEEEE
k=

B2 D5 FE vk (M aEb)

B 3 FE R (B9 EED)

The summarised financial information of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

Total assets
Total liabilities

Minority interests

Revenue

Profit for the year

Group's share of net assets of associates

Group's share of profit/(loss) of associates

for the year

20 FiE Bk & R A 2

2007 2006
—28tF SBREARF
HK$"000 HK$'000
BT AETT
88,894 29,760
48,190 1,251
137,084 31,011
17,175 38,050
3,429 2,423

FEEBECATUBENHENEDT -

2007

—89tF

HK$:000

HBEF I

BmEE 377,205

mEE (162,594)

DEBREES (4,296)

210,315

W2 350,527

KEERF 17,734
A% £ B B fh B & 0 A

HESA 88,894
TEBMMAGHERT

ERNBF(HR) 5,263

2006
ZEEX

HK$'000

EETT

308,696
(258,691}
(4,453)

45,552

327,224
35

29,760

(2,987)

(R + B | 5 B 2 3 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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20 Interests in Associates continued)

Impairment assessment of goodwill:

Included in the cost of investment in associates is goodwill of
HK$48,190,000 (2006: HK$1,251,000) arising on acquisition
of associates. Goodwill is allocated to the associate’s CGUs
identified according to business segment. Its recoverable
amount is determined based on its fair value less costs to
sell. These calculations use post-tax cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by managemeant covering
@ one-year period. Cash flows beyond the one-year period
are extrapolated using a growth rate of 20% up to the fifth
year and with a terminal value related to the future earnings
of the CGU beyond the fifth year, gross margin of 79% and
a discount rate of 15%.

Management determined budgeted growth rate and gross
margin based on past performance. The discount rates used
are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
<au.

Notes:

{a) Particulars regarding the principal associates at 31st March
2007 are set out in note 4G,

{b)  Amounts due from/fto associates are unsecured, interest free
and repayment on demand, except for the following
balances:

(iy Amount due from an asscciate of HK$6,884,160 in
2007 which bears interest at a rate of 6.2% per
annum.

(il Amount due from an associate of HK$20,321,000 in
2006 which bore interest at a rate of HIBOR plus
1.5% per annum.

The carrying amounts of amounts due from/to
associates approximate their respective fair values.
Amaunts due from/te associates are denominated in
Renminbi except for a balance with an associate of
HK$67,000 (2006: HK$17,897,000) which is
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

! CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLIDINGS LIMITED H £ B B E B 7 R

20 FniG B2 DR 2w o

BRI E S
FReEATsEERERERAEBEERE LT
TEESE 2 AEMA8,190,000C (BB F : &
#1,251,000) BB - BB NEEEE ST
FIEE LA P EARSEEE - HT
BEEHEITBREALERNERERE -
ZEMHEERARRERBy —FHMBERHE
NErBBREeERSRERA - —FHMNE
ERENEATIMERR20%ES - Bh
FHEGIECELSBR A FEANEHER
ERERE  THREFETI%RKILIEE
159

ERERSATFRENBHERRERTH
T REAZMREDRBAZBRE W
RREHRLEEREEZSERRE -

et -

(a) ARFRER_FFT+F=A=+—8%
FERELANZEN - SEHFIE49.

b) BELIABE/TRDEER - 2RHER
BERME  EUTHGERS

() —FMBELIAR_FFLEENR
B 6,884, 1607 J1 b F 8 EG.2
E:

iy —HHMELTR_ZEATERE
AEWE20321,000L B EBREE
BRITRAEHFELMICE -

BrE DRI Rz REEEEA
BD A EAR - B8 DR ER Tk
TiCAAERTIE -t —HBEAR 2
BHET 0T (ZBENE BN
17,897,0007T) & 82 H iR 5h -
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21 Interests in Jointly Controlled Entities

21 Bl SRR I 2 4 3

2007 2006
—8%tF —EEARE
HK5"000 HK$'000
BT AT
Share of net assets Friq B EE R {E 239,298 231,103
Goodwill (SR 213 213
239,511 231,316

Amounts due from jointly controlled H R ) 2 YR
entities {note b) (Fid 52 b 259,559 184,510

The summarised financial information of the jeintly controlled

entities related to the Group's interest is set out below:

HASEEXERIARENREZMBA
BEmENRAT

2007 2006

—e9+tF —EBEERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BMT R YT T

Current assets RBEE 378,719 172,104
Non-current assets EHREEE 115,870 197,837
Current liabilities mEBAR (172,521) (105,046)
Non-current liabilities FMBEHE (82,770) (33,792)
239,298 231,103

Revenue W28 57,387 49,569
{Loss)/profit for the year EEE (EE) T (3.159) 12,874

Notes

(a)

Particulars regarding the principal jointly controlled entities
at 31st March 2007 are set out in note 5,

Amounts due from/to jointly controlled entities are
unsecured, interest free and repayment on demand, except
for amounts due from jointly controlled entities of
HK$110,555,000 (2006: Nil) which bear interest at rates
ranging from 110% to 115% of prevailing market rates
quoted by The People’s Bank of China and the average
effective interest rate of the balances as at 31st March
2007 was 6.2% per annum. The carrying amaounts of
amounts due from/to jointly controlled entities approximate
their respective fair values and are denominated in Renminbi.

Fis

ERFRER_$2tF=A=t—R%
FTEHARABEHNCEZ AN CHRNE
50 -

(a)

HEHEHI D RY R TEIER - 27
ERRERME - tEAREHEEENE
HEME110,555 000 (ZBBAF : Bk
gho EREANMBEPRARBRITAERRAT
FIBFIRI0%E115% T EZFER T
FHE=ZA=+—-—BZzE&FHTEHEAKTF
FIR A6 2% HEDHCEENSHIR
PEHEBEAMALEES  EHAR
"5 .

(ﬁt@mgmﬁp&a
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22 Available-for-sale Investments 22 ] HEMNIRE
Available-for-sale investments as at 31st March comprise: RZB=+-—BzaHEmiEEei
The Group The Company
xEN b N
2007 2006 2007 2006
=®etf —FT FE ZLBLE C—TEARF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AMT L HETT BT i ol

Uniisted investments, miEREIEE -
at fair value: BRRE:
- debentures - &% - 2,459 - -
- equity securities - BARES 18,428 27,703 18,394 27,703
- private funds (note a} - BAES (Hita) 162,373 81,578 86,825 38,760
180,801 111,740 105,219 66,463
Unlisted eguity securities, EREREES
at cost less impairment R A MERIRE
{note b) (K 5Eh) 1,497 2,270 - -
182,298 114,010 105,219 66,463
Notes: et
(@) The fair value of the private funds is determined based on (a) BAZSZOAENSEBRSHPEZE
the quoted market prices of the underlying listed EARE s THERTARABRRARENE
investments and fair value of the unlisted investments, MEEAMRERREBERGSHNOR
determined based on the financial models (such as EmMME -
discounted cash {low modell, held by the funds.
(b) They are measured at cost less impairment at each balance (h) BHRSBROAEMTZEEAKR BFER
sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value BELABEREMNEGSE HESTRE
estimate is so significant that the directors are of the opinion HHBAERRNBRRENS -

that their fair value cannot be measured reliably.

{ CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + = B & 3 5 R £ E])
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23 Inventories

Raw materials FE
inventories held for resale FEFTHE
Consumable stores ERHE

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$1,186,449,000 (2006:
HK$1,098,000,000).

Charges were created on the inventories with a total carrying
value of HK$94,596,000 (2006: HK$81,831,000) for the

purpose of securing banking facilities granted to the Group.

24 Properties for Sale

Leasehold jand in Hong Kong nEBEZEETH
Leasehold land outside Hong Keng REBUNMN BT
Development cost capitalised BEAREABER

Properties for sale include the Group's share of interest in
jointly controlied assets with an aggregate book value of
HK$19,936,000 (2006: HK$20,182,000).

Properties for sale of HK$221,113,000 (z006:
HK$267,000,000) are carried at net realisable value,

23 17 %

=
2007 2006
—BRLEF ZEENREF
HK$"000 HK$'000
BT B TT
69,414 52,466
210,023 190,172
24,948 19,446
304,385 262,084

HRABRRENAHEREZTERERE
¥ 1 186,449,000 (ZBE~F : %
1,098,000,0007C) °

BE I 48 {8 5 8 %6 94,596,000 (Z BB R F -
WEMR1,831,0007T) 2T ERIEM - {FRE
FaREHBFTEEZER -

FEDE

2007 2006
—E9tF ZERARF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T AT
34,849 35,575
63,681 64,725
362,629 405,206
461,159 505,506

FEhraEremEGRAEENEE B
05 T 48 {5 A5 519,936,000 (“BEE ¢
7 #20,182,0007T) »

FEDERIEEY221,113,000T(ZFER
£ ¥ 267,000,0007) 2R TR AT
BRENEHE -

(ﬁiﬂ#}ﬁ!ﬁﬂﬁ

A CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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24 Properties for Sale wontinued) 24 FFEYE
! The cost of properties sold and included in cost of sales CHETHABERANFEGRBR TR

amounted to HK$43,002,000 (2006 HK$152,667,000). BAZ 002000 (—BERE - B Y
‘ 152,667,0005C) »

Charges were created on the properties for sale with a total EEEHEABEN109,105000T (ZFEF X
carrying value of HK$109,105,000 {2006: HK$146,000,000) F  H#%146,000,00070) 2 HFEMEDEE

for the purpose of securing banking facilities granted to the B LUDBEFERERZFTRE -

Group.
25 Debtors, Deposits and Prepayments 25 EWIERR - T MiRE RTE
(NES
The Group The Company

P ) N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—eRtLtFE —FTERE Z8vtE —FTREF
HKS'Q00 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000

BT ok T YT BETR

Trade debtors FE R TR 633,973 586,024 - -
Less: allowance of o ORIERE
doubtful debts (27.704) (48,014) - -
606,269 538,010 - -
Other debtors, deposits EfEER - T
and prepayments EERARRE 431,579 418,276 6,683 6,241
Retention receivables HE M (R B2 IR 3L 133,076 122,879 - -
1,170,924 1,079,165 6,683 6,241
Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are the Group’s BUER  FHESREEREASELTRE
share of receivable of HK$136,000 (2006: HK$18,000) in s HEENEEANZERIERER
relation to jeintly contralled assets. 136,000 (Z B2 F : &% 18,0007T) -
Charges were crezted on the debtors, deposits and MR EE 36,932 000 (ZFERT - &
prepayments with a total carrying value of #26,588,00070) 2 EUNIESL - FILRG RE
HK$36,932,000{2006: HK$26,588,000) for the purpose of HREDEER - f5ETAEEEBTER
securing banking facilities granted to the Group. ZHR .

{ CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H =+ B E®RBFR L E])




111

(- Notes to the Financial Statements
LANNUAL REPORT 2007 —B St F 5% B 7 SR = B 2%

25 Debtors, Deposits and Prepayments 25 BRI - FRIRE MR
. y :EhIE .
{continued) {1- FA AR (ED

FEEYEAROEBE M IR

RE - 6 FRITE 2T EHBACR -

The Group has established gifferent credit policies for

customers in each of its core businesses. The average credit

period granted to trade debtors was 60 days. The ageing FEUE Rz R ST
analysis of the Group's trade debtors is as follows:

2007 2006
—88+tF —EERF
HK$ 000 HK$'000
BT BT
0 - 60 days 0— 60X 515,630 436,092
61 - 90 days 61—90% 18,763 33,989
Qver 90 days Ho0X 71,876 67,929
606,269 538,010

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade debtors are

AHEERREREED AT EESE

denominated in the following currencies: fir :
2007 2006
—8RtE —EBARE
HK$ 000 HK$'000
HWT R BET T
HX doller Y 303,854 364,131
Euro EXE 90,494 17,037
Macau pataca P 60,382 21,802
Australian dollar B TT 51,888 22,575
US doliar EH 20,138 20,043
Renminbi AR 10,804 7,581
Other currencies Hih B 68,709 84,841
606,269 538,010

The carrying amounts of the Group's debtors, deposits and

prepayments at 31st March 2007 approximate their fair values.

R-BRHEZA=+—H AEFE2EHR
R - FHESRAEMREH2EEEREE

B nEES -

(armn;ggﬁm

8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOCLDINGS LIMITED )
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26 Amounts due from/to Customers for QoA N TIEEREE
Contract Work WH S~ 2 5518

2007 2006
—BQLHF ZBERFE
HK$ 000 HK$'000
BT EET L
Contracts in progress at the REBOZHEIPEH
balance sheet date:
Contract costs incurred CEEZEHEE 3,836,857 4,053,703
Recognised net profits/(losses) CREREFN M, (F518) 40,753 (56,384)
3,877,610 3,997,319
Less: Progress billings W EERIE (3.741,874) (3,768,510)
135,736 228,809
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MEBHBESNS
Amounts due from customers included CHERRDEERY
in current assets BEEEWE 2 RIE 343,849 365,761
Amounts due to customers included EEERREBERAZ
in current liabilities FRZP Y2 HE (208,113) {136,952)
135,736 228,809
Advances received from customers for contract work REeNLIRUBEEREEARAAER
amounted to HK$87,071,000 (2006: HK$4,126,000) and were 87,071,0007L (ZBRNF : #% 4,126,000
included in creditors. TP BERERSERRRA -

{ CHEVALIER (NTERNATIGNAL HOIDINGS LIMITED H t B i M 8B H B 2 ﬁ)




113

( Notes to the Financial Statements
LANNUAL REPORT 2007 — R @ tEEH Ej— j’% ﬁ i% B,H é_:E

27 Investments at Fair Value through Profit 27 ?{\\E%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ@fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ
or Loss ]

Investments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31st RZA=1t—08  BRAXGEAIAEEEY
March comprise: BRERE:
The Group The Company
ES -1 4T
2007 2006 2007 2006
—RRLE —REARE ZRStLFE —BEAEF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$ 000

BYTR T T BT AR T T

Listed investments: HEBARHAE
- debt securities —-MAHEH 67,817 102,169 7.067 6.681
- equity securities listed - ERZARARS
in Hong Kong 25 122,017 60,017 85,816 45,125
- equity securities listed —Efsi A X /M
overseas A ER 276,334 311,638 71,699 96,967
466,168 473,824 164,582 148,773
Unlisted investrnents: REMORE :
- debt securities —fMi5EH 176,959 281,132 52,276 180,346
— equity linked notes ~-BREBREZE 164,058 229,445 145,048 150,983
— mutual funds —-EEES 94,392 97,537 82,357 74,250
- money market funds -ENTEES 14,729 41,977 14,729 41,978
- structured deposits ~EBRER 387,647 325,903 114,497 64,878
837,785 975,994 408,907 512,435
Total i ers 1,303,953 1,449,818 573,489 661,208
Analysed for reporting ERHRARZ S :
purposes as:
Non-current assets EmBEAE 303,195 325,903 30,045 64,877
Current assets MEEHE 1,000,758 1,123,915 543,444 596,331
1,303,953 1,449,818 573,489 661,208

(H T E RS MO M2 8 CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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27 Investments at Fair Value through 27 RERREAAERERN
Profit or LOSS (continued) & oy
The fair values of the listed investments are determined based BRNRAZOABNREREERESH
on the quoted market bid prices available on the relevant ZHEEABAMOE  mMEBREREZQ
exchanges and the unlisted investments are determined from READEVBHEALE - $oeE2ReE N
financia! models and by reference to quoted prices from SRIMEEM-

relevant financial institutions.

The carrying amounts of investments at fair value through RIERHIEERS A ERIENITE 2 R E T
profit or loss are denominated in the following currencies: THEEREA
The Group The Company
xtm b, 3
2007 2006 2007 2006
—geLtE -—BFRE ZRRtLE —BFRE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE TR EW®TR BEWTR AW TIT

Us dollar ET 937,522 1,127,993 421,170 542,523
HK dollar A 130,222 69,948 95,421 45,124
Euro BrEE 40,800 50,524 23,512 37,969
Qther currencies Hih &% 195,409 201,353 33,386 35,592

1,303,953 1,449,818 573,489 661,208
Charges were created on the investments at fair value through WEEEEER1,688000 (BB RE  #
profit or loss with a total carrying value of HK$1,688,000 ¥ 108,640,000 MIBMREL A EHRIEM
(2006: HK$ 108,640,000} for the purpose of securing banking RECHEERF - FABRFPTREZRITER
facilities granted to the Group. 7R -

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H = B B # B 7 R 2 ﬂ)
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28 Derivative Financial Instruments 28 THBIBIA
The Group The Company
smm b |
2007 2006 2007 2006
—eRLEFE —FFRF ZRRtE _—FERFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'C00

BYTR BETRE BWT R AT

Financial assets/{liabitities) EMiTEMBLIA

in respect of derivative ZHERE/
financial instruments (&%)
— Interest rate swaps —FlEHEH
(note a} (Ff i a) 3,000 {8,527} 3,000 (8,527)
- Foreign currency forward —EHEMESD
contracts (note b) (HT&ED) 2,356 (30} 366 (63}
- Derivative nate (note ¢) - fTE T AR
(M &0 34,847 36,430 34,847 36,430
40,203 27,873 38,213 27,840
Analysed for reperting EHBEBZTH -
purposes as:
Current assets REBAE 42,831 38,303 40,780 38,270
Current liabilities RHAM {2,628) {10,430} (2,567) (10,430)
40,203 27,873 38,213 27,840

{a) Interest rate swap contracts with a total notional amaunt (a) #MITMEHIHAENE10,025,0005T (=
of HK$610,025,000 (2006: HK$671,600,000} were BEARE - #%671,600,0007T) 2 F R
entered to swap floating interest rate borrowings to FHESHHUSEDF U FEEE R
fixed interest rate borrowings. These contracts will EHEY - hEARBR_FFNES
mature within the period from 12th June 2008 to 15th B+-BE-®¥-—NE~A+182HE
June 2018. TE .

{b) Foreign currency forward contracts with a total notional {b) FITREZRUNEEN222,746,0007 (=
amount up to HK$222,746,000 (2006: HK$250,099,000) TRAE ¢ BH250,099,0007T) 2 % 1
were entered to swap various currencies to other cross BMESHNETREYRE4AT Y EY
currencies. These contracts will mature within the period EEE - W EENBR_SR+FMA
from 2nd April 2007 to 29th January 2008, ZHE-_STENF-AZTHhBHH -

(¢) The Group entered into various note contracts in relation () FHEMPHITFEEMBEEEE - B
to underlying stock index, commodities and listed R8s zsREel - L EERE
securities. These contracts will mature within the period R-BF+HFRA-AE-F—FX
from 2nd May 2007 to 1st June 20186, HA— 23 8Tg-

(ﬁ + B8 BB M 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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28 Derivative Financial Instruments
(continued)
The derivatives are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Their fair values are determined based cn the
quoted market prices from equivalent instruments or quoted
prices from counterparties. The carrying amounts of derivatives

are denominated in the following currencies:

28 PTEMB L A v

PRFTETAEERERZOAEFE - &
EzAREDRERBEIA THEANY
AHENHE - STETRAZGERESUTH
AMAEL:

The Group The Company
b ¥ {: b N

2007 2006 2007 2006
—BRtE ZBENR —getE C—2FXE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
A¥TR BETT BT ERT T
HK dollar o3 958 (3,109) 958 (3,109)
Us dollar T 39,245 30,982 37,255 30,949
40,203 27,873 38,213 27,840

29 Bank Balances and Cash
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held, short-term bank
deposits with an original maturity of three months or lass
and cash placed with financial institutions. The carrying

amounts of these assets approximate their fair value.

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash are

denominated in the following currencies:

29 RITEERE®

RITEKEBRERELRDRFRE - RE
HBER=MA AR RERITERLEE
AMBRBFOZES - wWFHEZERE
WACAEMES -

BITEFRBEGZETEDUTIEY RE
fi7 -

The Group The Company
B DT

2007 2006 2007 2006
—Re+LFE -—HERRE ZBREE ZBFRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT TR BMTR ERTL
HK dollar g 239,044 190,116 96,487 26,802
Renminbi ARS 147,547 191,292 - -
Us dollar =T 145,989 109,197 23,399 26,185
Singapore dollar TR T 93,373 68,180 - 4
Other currencies H % 97,045 76,627 1,412 5.192
722,998 635,412 121,298 58,183

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B B & ® & B & 3 )
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29 Bank Balances and Cash (continued)
As at 31 March 2007, bank balances of HK$23,505,000 (}006:
HK$13,956,000) were pledged 1o a bank for the purpose of
securing bank facilities granted for the Group.

29 BITHEFEREBE o

W-ERLEZHA=+-—8 Bm
23,505,000 { —FFE © B%13,956,000
R) 2 ROAEECEER  ERBTARD
RTERZ R -

The average effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits

was 2.8% (2006: 3.5%); these desposits have an average

maturity of 26 days.

30 Creditors, Bills Payable, Deposits and

Accruals

Trade creditors and bills
payable

Consideration payable for
the acquisition of certain
interest in a jointly
controlled entity

Accruals for contract cost

Retention payable

Other creditors, deposits

and accruals

JE 1< R R A

R

W — ARG
CESTHEH®Z
FEMTRM

SREAZRRERR
B R B R 2R
Hfn AR - FA
EeRhEARA

HREROERZFOABRMER28% (2R
BAF 1 35%)  REERZTHHYAAR

26K -

30 BARR - BEURE - 17

AR REREHR

The Group The Company
Zmm T2 H

2007 2006 2007 2006
—8RtF LTFRE ZRStF ZFEAREF
HK$"000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BMTa BT BWTT BT
412,607 368,267 - -
51,475 48,527 - -
136,356 254,000 - -
99,305 95,993 - -
478,403 473,685 9,019 46,967
1,178,146 1,240,872 9,019 46,967

Included in creditors, bills payable, deposits and accruals are
the Group's share of liabilities of HK$129,000 {2006
HK$109,000) in relation to jointly controlled assets.

BEERR - BRASRE - FAEGERERA
BREFEMAEEMBERRHEE Y [%
BT AERI129000 (ZFF A F : &%

109,0007L) °

(ﬁ + BB 6 M 7 M & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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30 Creditors, Bills Payable, Deposits and
Accruals continued)

The following is an ageing analysis of trade creditors and

bills payable at the balance sheet date:

0 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
Over 90 days

30 EHAIER - ENEE - 7

ARERBEER 0

REHR  BREFRENFRZIERIN

wmr
The Group The Company
Amm g
2007 2006 2007 2006
—2RtE CFFRE ZRBLE ZREX

HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000

HAYTF T AT BYTR EETFT

0 —60XK 373,697 281,300 - -
61 — 90X 6,834 7,834 - -
#190K 32,076 79,133 - -
412,607 368,267 - -

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade creditors and bills

payable are denominated in the f{ollowing curtencies:

HK dollar

Euro

US dollar

Other currencies

i
B EE
e
HftE¥*

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade creditors, bills

payable and other creditors at 31st March 2007 approximate

their fair values.

(CHEVA[IER INTERNATICNAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H Bh Ry R L ﬁ])

FREEMERRENRBFZRAELHT

I REN -
2007 2006
—getLHF ZFERE
HK$"000 HK$'000
BETR BETR
208,805 244,389
80,376 24,600
49,307 24,202
74,119 75,076
412,607 368,267

R-FBRLFZR=Z+—8 EREZERH
RH - BERREMEARAZEEEHSE
N

REgEorEHEE -
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31 Outstanding Insurance Claims 31 RRRBEE
Insurance claims of the following business classes are not THEBGNZRRENT—EE—FAE
usually settted within one year: b=
Employee compensation EBORM
Motar vehicle third party liability REE=BNME
Public liability LERE
The claims development, net of reinsurance, of the above LiEBEMNZEMNBFE ORERR)OT
business claims are disclosed as follows:; ®E
Underwriting year 2RER 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Total

Z¥9-F ZTP9-F -F¥ZF ZTFFAF "FFLT _F¥NF CORLE a3
HKY000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT A¥TR  ARTRT R%TR  EMTR  ANTR  BMIR BETX

Estimate of cumulative chims  EHERED

Mend of underwiiting year  BREMEEE 15674 107969 176206 205584 153,969 79,145 59,265

One year later - 11,750 71,99° 87,774 101,030 126,163 80,440 -

Two years later BEE 16,948 86,185 134081 124812 121,046 - -

Three years later ki 17,639 100,932 133,376 116,848 - - -

Four years later % 17,251 98,418 136,421 - - - -

Five years later fig:3 17,303 99,566 - - - - -

Six years later ~E 17,440 - - - - - -

Cumulative claims 2HER 17,440 95,566 136,421 116,848 121,046 50,440 59,265 631,026
Cumulative payments AHERAR 17,065 93,752 117,264 43,876 46,729 14,013 1,010 376,70%
Claims outstanding FARBER 375 5,814 16,157 32872 71,317 £6,427 58,255 254,317
The balance of HK$1,020,000 represents outstanding A% 1,020,000 2 AR B RERE Y &
insurance claim of other insurance classes. RERED -

(Rt @2 mmMu R 2L T CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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32 Bank Borrowings

Bank loans
Bank overdrafts

The borrowings are
repayable as follows:

Within one year

More than 1 year but
not exceeding 2 years

More than 2 years but
not exceeding 5 years

Mare than 5 years

Less: Amount due within
one year shown under
current liabilities

Secured

Unsecured

fEEZMEHAT

—#H

—FLEBTHEE
T

MENLETHES
nE

HBARF

BoR—FEAREE
TREERD
ATAZER

HiEH
EER

NBITER

The Group The Company
Fmm A 4H

2007 2006 2007 2006
ZRetLF CZFBERFE ZVRLE _C"FFAEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BY T EBTT AT BETR
1,668,929 1,994,069 1,032,000 1,544,640
2,412 1,162 - -
1,671,341 1,995,231 1,032,000 1,544,640
815,066 595,822 475,000 338,640
164,992 559,641 75,000 489,000
564,895 839,768 482,000 717,000
126,388 - - -
1,671,341 1,595,231 1,032,000 1,544,640
(815,066) (595,822) (475,000) (338,640)
856,275 1,399,409 5§57.000 1,206,000
418,406 398,734 - 108,640
1,252,935 1,596,497 1,032,000 1,436,000
1,671,341 1,995,231 1,032,000 1,544,640

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDIMGS LIMITED B + B&em®my R L ‘EJ)
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32 Bank Borrowings (conunued) 32 RITE K e
The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings approximate RITEZZRAHRESz AL EHIESE - #
their fair values. The bank borrowings are denominated in ITTHRDU TS AR -

the following currencies:

The Group The Company
Zmm ELH
2007 2006 2007 2006
—B%ts C-TERARF ZBBLF LZTEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

BT ERT T L. o EETRE

HK dollar EBE 1,412,837 1,770,255 1,032,000 1,436,000
Euro BB 137,478 29,462 - -
Australian doliar P 59,676 41,600 - -
Canadian dollar hEXRT 52,391 33,046 - -
US dollar =T 8,959 120,868 - 108,640

1,671,341 1,995,231 1,032,000 1,544,640
The bank borrowings carried floating interest rate and the MITEFUZOFRGTE  REHBERTH
effactive interest rates of the bank borrowings at the balance RZzUBBMNEBET :

sheet date were as follows:

The Group The Company
smm R
2007 2006 2007 2006
—g%tF _FEN —BQLFE SEEX
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$ 000 HK$°000

BT R EWTT BT T AT

HK dollar s 4.7% 4.7% 4.6% 4.6%
Euro B 5.2% 3.1% - -
Austratian dollar BT 7.9% 6.8% - -
Canadian doliar mEAT 5.0% 4.1% - -
us dollar ET 7.6% 5.5% - 5.4%
The exposure of the bank borrowings to interest-rate changes RITERZHRBHR T REMRBANRE
and the contractual repricing dates are below 6 months. AT -

Bank borrowings of HK$372,040,000 ({2006: RITEFE 372,040,000 { ZFBNF -
HK$397,780,000) are secured by charges on the assets of &% 397,780,000) DA RMAEZRIE
the Group as disclased in notes 14, 15, 16, 18, 23, 24, 25, oo BHE14-15 16 18- 23+ 24 -
27 and 29. 25 2TR29NBEE -

C-ﬂ + M om M H M & B CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HKOLDINGS LIMITED )
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33 Other Loans 33 EHMER
The Group
MW
2007 2006
—gR+LE IRFNRE
HK$000 HK3'000
BT EET T
The other lpans are repayable as follows: EfWmsOBE8ET
Within one year — &N 256 226
More than 1 year but not exceeding —FREATHEB
2 years M 268 234
More than 2 years but not exceeding MEALEBTEB
5 years he 865 605
More than 5 years HERAE 312 554
1,701 1,619
Less: Amount due within one year shown BoR-FRIBEESE
under current liabilities EERBATARZEBR {256) (226)
1,445 1,393
The loans are unsecured, interest free and repayable by 6 HitBEHRasERRR SRS HE
annual installments, the fast of which falls due in 2013, The ENE - RIEZEFHAE-_F—=F - Hi
carrying amounts of the other loans approximate their fair HRA7EREHES 204 EHES - EfbYE
values. The foans are demoniated in Swedish Kroners. RUARBRA AR -
. n
34 Share Capital 34 fE 7K
2007 . 2006
—29tF TRBAREF
HK$'000 HK3$'000
BT BT T
Authorised: EERE
540,000,000 ordinary shares of 540,000,000F% ¥ i@ A%
HK$1.25 each ERmEEY1.25T 675,000 675,000
Issued and fully paid: ERHTREZRE
, 278,582,090 ordinary shares of 278,582, 0908% & i@ B
HK$1.25 each ENEEAEE1.25T 348,228 348,228

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R T B R 8% B & R 2 ﬂ)
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35 Reserves

The Group

At 1st April 2005

Exchange difference on
translztion of operations
of overseas subsidiaries,
associates and jointly
controlled entities

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Total incame recognised
directly in equity
Profit for the year

Total recognised income and
expenses for the year
Dividends paid

At 315t March 2006

Exchange difference on
translation of operations
of overseas subsidiaries,
associates and jointly
controlled entities

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Dilution of interest in a
subsidiary (note b)

Share of property revaluation
of an associate

Total income recognised
directly in equity
Profit for the year

Tota} recognised income and
expenses for the year
Dividends paid

At 31st March 2007

35 fii e

Tam
Capital ~ Property Investment  Exchange
Share Capital redemption revaluation revaluation fluctuation  Retained
premium resenve reserve reserve 1eserve reserve profits Total
AAHE  heEf  BEst AERR
BAABE AR L Hi B FDEE  REET BE
HK$'000  HK$'0G0  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
BETT OERTT  BMTR BETRn  B%TR  ARTR  ERTR  EMTRE
(note a}
(Wl3ta)
R-ERLE
A-A 417,860 327875 1,526 - (79) 72,547 1,425,079 2,200,808
RESHHMERA
BELALLR
Bt ENEH
MEEZ
EizH - - - - - 15,364 - 15,364
qEnREs
RREEEY - - - - 928 - - 928
HERERED
28l A - - - - 928 15,364 - 16,292
REFZAM - - - - - - 330,973 330,973
FREHIWA
EB¥ - - - - 928 15,354 330,973 347,265
£ ERR S - - - - - - (1755070 (175,507
RIFRAE
=A=1-H 417 880 327815 1,526 - 849 37911 1,580,545 2,372,566
BEAMELE
BELARLR
BHEEMER
HE%Z
EHEHW - - - - - 68,633 - 68,633
hENREZ
LhERE - - - - 4,768 - - 4,768
BE-HNELR
8 1 (H32b) - 4727 - - - - - 4727
ME-RBELT
ZHEER - - - 15,821 - - - 1582
ERERERER
ZJ8BEA - 4,127 - 15,821 4,768 68,633 - 93,949
FEEZHEM - - - - - - 317869 317.869
FHLRBRA
BEE - 4737 - 15,821 4,758 68,633 317,86% 411,818
BEERE - - - - - - {139291) {139,291}
i 3 a3
=R=1-8# 17,860 332,602 7526 15,821 5617 106544 1,759,123 2,645,093

(R:I:E:ﬁmﬁmﬂ

8 CHEVALUER INTERMATIONMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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35 Reserves (continued)

The Company

35 B @

* 0 E
Contributed Capital  Invesiment
Share surplus  redemption  revaluation Retained
premium {rote ¢} [esarve 185erye pratits Total
- PN-D g3l REEH
A (Bitc) Hi 28 Bl By

HK 000 HK$"008 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AMTn  BETR  R%TR RBTR  BMTR  A%TR

At 15t April 2005 B-ZRRFWE—H 417,860 95,413 7,526 58% 1,008,513 1,530,901
Change in fair value of TREMRRY

available-for-sale investments LHERE - - - {518) - (518)
Total expenses recognised ERERNERER ERE

directly in equity - - - {(518) - (518)
Prfit for the year XEFZEA - - - - 82,753 82,753
Total recognised income and ENERERARAE

expenses for the year - - - {518) 82,753 82,235
Dividends paid BEiERR - - - ~ (175,507 (175,507)
At 315t March 2006 WoBRREZR=1-H 417,860 95,413 1526 i N6,759 1,437,629
Change in fair value of THENREZ

available-for-sale investments RAHAEY - - - 3,764 - 3,784
Total income recognised ERRERERZ S A

directly in eguity - - - 3,784 - 3,784
Profit for the year REEZHEN - - - - 60,947 60,947
Total recognised income EREEARA

for the year - - - 3,784 60,947 64,731
Dividends paid EEKE - - - - (139,291) {139,291)
At 31st March 2007 R-2R+FzRA=+-0 417,860 95,413 7.526 3,855 838,415 1,363,069
As at 31st March 2007, the Company's reserves availabie for RI-IETL+F=RA=+—"8 ZAofA#HS
distribution to equity holders amounted to HK$933,828,000 TR TR AL A RREN033,828,0007T

(2006: HK$1,012,172,000)

(ZETNE - B%¥1,012,172,0007%) »

(CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H £ B! EBEFRD ?])
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35 Reserves (continued)

36

MNote:

(a)

(b}

(c}

The balance arose mainly from various Group reorganisations
in the past comprising redomicile of the Company, spin-
offs and privatisation of certain Group entities.

On 19th September 2006, Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited
issued 18,800,000 new shares to an independent third party
with net cash proceeds of HK$44,646,000. Immediately after
the transaction, the Group’s interest in the subsidiary
decreased from 60.8% to 54.8%. The resulting gain on
deemed disposal of interest in the subsidiary of
HK$4,727,000 was accounted for in equity directly.

Contributed surplus represents the difference between the
value of net assets of subsidiaries acquired and the nominal
amount of the Company's shares issued for their acquisition.
Under the Company Act of 1981 of Bermuda, the
contributed surplus of the Company is available for
distribution to shareholders.

Other Payable
Other payable represents subscription payable on an availabfe-
for-sale investment.

35 1 e
Bt -

(o) EHTERABEZANEERER 8
BEALRER RBEAQAZHHFRILA
it

by Z—ZBEAFARBTAR HLIZHEMRSA
B0 F1%1718,800, 000 T (3 FRUE
=F  MEBRSEHAAEY4,646,000
T BRZ S  FRAREHKQREZ
260 8% E54.8% - HAEMEH
BRAfMBESFESZAANREY
4,727,000C I EIERMER P RE -

(0 BANEBRTRERAUBHBLFZAESR
BREEEHAETEILARMNZMEZE
W RBEERE-AN—FLFTWEINE
Bl - MABBRDAHSREEZ (56 -

36 E b FE A 5X

HipEA B HEnRE s ENEREY -

The Group and Company

FHEMEALT
2007 2006
—ggLF —EBNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BW T BEFT
Subscription payable: ENBER: 7,760 23,280
Less: Imputed interest B EEMNES (681) (2,028)
Subscription payable at fair value EoahBRRZ ERBEHE 7,079 21,252

Carrying amounts repayable: ORIz RS -
- Within one year -—=R - 7.412
- More than 1 year, but not exceeding ——Z EETBBRE
2 years 7,079 7.079
- More than 2 years but less than 3 years —HER AT HB=F - 6,761
7.079 21,252
Less: Amount due within one year shown B R-FAINALEE
under current liabilities En#Aafins
EiZER - (7,412)
7,079 13,840

ERRERDRRARAR_ZSFAEF_AM
BoMmer BENBERZOAEMBEHE
BHIRE4 7% - R _FFLFEZHRZ S~
B ENBEBZREELELLAMBERE -
FERBERIES RN -

The subscription payable is interest-free and repayable in
February 2009. At inception, the fair value of the subscription
payable balance was determined by adopting a discount rate
of 4.7%. As at 31st March 2007, the carrying value of the
subscription payable approximates its fair value. The
subscription payable is denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

(K + B % & M B & % CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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37 Deferred Taxation 37 EAEFL IR
FXHBPESRERE BB S BB
STEREMBAR (AE) RARKEE

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities/(assets)

recognised and movements thereon during the current and

prior reporting years: EURNEHE 2598 :
Accelerated  Revaluation Allowance
tax of for doubtful Tax
depreciation  properties  Trademark dabts losses Others Total
MEHEEE EiRhE AR REGRE NHEEA Efy ke
HKS'00D  HKS'000  KK$'000  HKE'000  HKY'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT HEIR BETr A%TT A¥TR E%TR A%TR
At st April 2005 R-B9n¥BRE-H 56,57 42,191 - {3.310) (44,361) 27,682 78,581
Rediassification EfaE - 3,154 - {3,154) - - -
Exchange differences EigE 38 (50} - (2 (131} 285 140
Bequisition of subsidiaries YERHERT 835 - 18,900 - 211 - 19,524
Charge/(credit) to income EZEREGRENE GTA)
statement for the year 1,165 5,338 - 2,098 214 (14,704) (5,889)
At 3ist March 2006 R-RE/~E=A=1+-8 58,£17 50,633 18,900 (4,368) {44,489) 13,263 92,356
Exchange differences EXAE 530 - - (200 (877 126 (423
Chargeficradit) to income ERFERBENFT (HA)
statament for the vear 7,118 50 - 1,307 (74 {664} 12,810
At 315t March 2007 R-%2Rt¥=zA=1-H 66,066 55,855 18,900 (3,263) {45,540) 12,725 104,743

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The
following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities BEHEAM
Deferred tax assets EEBREAE

(CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLIDINGS LIMITED H + &8 M = B #H R 2 ﬁ)

ARSAZAMR 2B AL - FHBER
HAERAMGCHFER  -EHBELR
Pl BEBHESBIFOT

2007 2006
~eRtE ZEER
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYT R BETT
113,487 102,750
(8,744) {10,394)
104,743 92,356
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37

38

Deferred Taxationicontinued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unused tax losses
of HK$1,486 million (2006: HK$1,405 million) available for
offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of HK$260 million (2006: HK$254
million) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$1,226 mitlion
{2006: HK$1,151 million} due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in tax losses are losses of HK$66
million {2006: HK$56 million) of subsidiaries in Mainland
China that will gradually expire until 2009; tax losses of HK314
million{2006: HK33 million} of other overseas subsidiaries will
also expire from 2007 to 2018, Other tax losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$21 million (2006:
HK$35 million). A deferred tax asset has not been recognised
in relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Convertible Bonds

Cn 26th July 2006, the Company issued 2.125% convertible
bonds with an aggregate amount of HK$450 million (the
"Convertible Bonds”). Each bendholders has the option to
convert the Convertible Bonds into shares of the Company of
HK$1.25 each at a conversion price of HK$11.20, which is
adjusted to HK$10.84 and HK$10.56 as a result of the
approval for the payment of the final dividend of an amount
of HK$0.3 per share for the year ended 31st March 2006
and interim dividend of an amount of HK$0.2 per share for
the period ended 30th September 2006 respectively. The
adjustment became effective from 25th August 2006 and
5th lanuary 2007 respectively. Conversion price will be further
adjusted upon approval of dividend in future.

37EIEFIA ¢

RETH  FERFTRACHEGBEAES
1,486,000,000 (BB~ F - A%
1,405,000,0007t) - THEZHE T 2 H
F| - Hep 260,000,000 (T BRAE
A% 254,000,000) 2 HRE RO R AR
REBARE - BRTHANELRA S48
e T 2 BESRAEN1.226,000,000% (=
SEAE  BY%1,151,000,0007T) © EEE
BLHEAE - BuBBeE+PEABHE
AR E-_FTFAFZERTAY
66,000,000 (ZFF /< F : #%56,000,000
T RAMSHHBLTIEANE-_"FF+
EE_F-NFoHBEBEER
14,000,00057 (= @ 7 F - #%3,000,000
) - HMBEESABAIERAER -

REHD  AEERERNNREHER
HABM21,000,000T (T BERF EM
35,000,0007T) - FAEREA EARRILZEZ
W2 EARAEANAEEEARZTNRY
KER - HEAEZEMZZBRELRER
BE -

a] R & 55
RZBFAFLAZ+RE  FRAIBTE
& 8% % 450,000,000702.125% 7] # AR 77
#H(IMTARMH]D - SHHREARTEET
BRAFREREY 20T ZIRERA® AR
DR EREESYE125TZRG - R
BEREE-_FFEAFZA=Z+T-HLLER
ZREBEERIZETREE-_SFEAH
A=Z+B SRz PR ZR2EBT - 1
BTHEATSAEAGRER 1084 LB
10567 - HFWRESRKR_BRRFNRAZ
+RBE-FF+E-AFEREN - BB
BRI ETmMAE -

(}1 &+ B o M a M 4 8 CHEVALIER INTERMNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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38 Convertible Bondsicontinued)

Unless converted or purchased or redeemed, each Convertible
Bond shall be redeemed by the Company at 121.30% of its
principal amount together with accrued interest on 28th July
2011 {the maturity date of the Convertible Bonds}.

On 28th July 2009 (the "Put Option Date"), the holders of
the Convertible Bonds will have the right at such holders’
option, to require the Company to redeem all or some of the
Convertible Bonds of such holders on the Put Option Date at
113.1% of their principal amount together with accrued
interest up to but excluding the redemption date.

The proceeds from the issuance of the Convertible Bonds
have to be split into liability and derivative components. On
issuance of the Convertible Bonds, the fair value of the
derivative component is determined using an option price
model; and this amount is carried as a liability until
extinguished on conversion of redemption. The remainder of
the proceeds is allocated to the liability component and is
carried as a liability on the amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or redemption. The derivative
component is measured at fair value on the issuance date
and any subsequent changes in fair value of the derivative
component as at the balance sheet date are recognised in

the income statement.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + EH B 8 @ 3 R

BRECHRANBARKNLE  THEAQFRT
F~—FLtA-+NB(FTEREFAHEEA)
BEEHEZ 101 0% ERNRHERMEAEZ
MeRIEa AR5 -

RIBFAFELAZ+NAB([RGED]D -
SRaRTHIREARERRRERAR
MR ERESEZ 1131%EREME
MEAM(ETRE#R) 2R RER2R
o RS -

BTETERASFREMRBR S AATRN
METRAES - TETAB ML ERM
MEMEMEE LB EEIL/BNEE
HHRAEND - BUNMNBIARSES
AMSSENATERBHRAS  AEHHA
BEEMNE - TELTAESUBTEZRA
Bt RERAEAGKRAZEMTAET
Az R ERBTRNOFERERER
HRP R .
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38 Convertible Bondsicontinued)

The convertible bonds recognised in the balance sheet as at
315t March 2007 are calculated as follows:

Nominal value of convertible bonds issued
Transaction cost related to liability
component

Derivative component at the issuance date

Liability component at the issuance date
Accrued interest on convertible bonds
Payment of interest expenses

Repurchase

Liability component as at
31st March 2007

Derivative component at the issuance date
Fair value adjustment

Repurchase

Derivative component as at
31st March 2007

The effective interest rate for the liability component of the

convertible bonds is 9.8% per annum.

38 A AR E & o
R-PRLE-AS+-BAZAERMER

Aol fHEHHENT

The Group The Company

EE® ¥, 4|

HK$'000 HK$'000

HET T BT T

CEfTa iR fixmE 450,000 450,000

AMBHszIME

(14,136) (14,136)

RBITERZITETASG (56,489) {56,48%)

REITARZ &S5 379,375 379,375

AR RS 2 RS 25,965 25,965

TRMREH (6,614} (6,614)

fEE {44,303} -
R_BT+F=ZR=+—8

2R RS 354,423 398,726

RETIBZOEIAHG 56,489 56,489

DHERE (25,489) {26,489}

EE (3,333) -
R-_®F+F=ZE=+—8H

2814 T B ER{G 26,667 30,000

[E -

ERRHFAABGZARNELER RS

(=7 = [} 4 8 © B CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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39 Business and Geographical Segments
Business segments
For management purposes, the Group is organised on a
warldwide basis into five divisions. These divisions are the
basis on which the Group reports its primary segment

infarmation. Principal activities of the segments are as follows:

Construction and engineering: Construction and engineering
work for lift and escalator, civil, building construction,
electrical & mechanical, environmental and pipe rehabilition

cantracts.

Insurance and investment: General insurance business except

aircraft, aircraft iiabilities and credit insurance, and investment.

Property: Property investment, development and management,

cold storage and hotel operations.

Computer and information technology: Sales and servicing

of IT equipment and business machines.

Food and beverage and others: Food and beverage trading

and retailing and trading and servicing of motor vehicles.

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below.

9L R LIRS EE

EBoE
REEMS AREZE2HRELESATAE
BEM - UL BPISBEFRATRE2HBA
TRNEREHNEE - REHMZFERER
wmr

RERWHMIE  ARFRBRIYER .
TR -BFRE SHNEER HERTHE
HETIE -

FRERE  —BEBREY (TEER

# RBRERERRRE) REE -

YR MERE FREFELLSEEER
BIEXEE -

EREEARE  AMMBERERARRE
ZEHE KRS o

BHREEMG ARRYHESTERESE
2 RARTE -

hEEBzHEEHNT

(CHEVAL!ER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B M = ' R o 51)
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39 Business and Geographical Segments

(continued)

Revenue and results

Year ended 31st March 2007

REVENUE
Total segment ravenug

Inter-segment revenue

External revenue

RESULTS

Segment resulis

Unallocated corporate expenses

Interest income

Share of results of associates

Share of resulis of jointly
controlled entities

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

39 XM N E Mo 1B o

U B 54
BE-FTLFZR=+-HLHE

Computer
Construction  Insurance and  Food and
and and information  beverage

engineeting investment Property technology and others Consclidated
BER 3 RER L 34
HRIR RE# R HARE ER# ge
HKS'000 HK$"000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HK$'000
AWMt EMTR  A¥TR B¥Tx E¥Tx  E¥TR

W
ig:3:4: ] 3,003,573 149,140 352,672 491,654 753,581 4,750,620
AEzEkH {284) (19,756) (47,531} {12,976) {4,436) (85,383)
B 3,003,289 129,384 305,141 478,678 748,745 4,665,237
374
FEZRE 186,131 150,238 135,476 10,942 43,384 526,174
FoR2EE {12,132}
FIE KA 14,263
FikE B R RAEYE 2,557 - (70 - 2,776 5,263
MibEREHEEEN

2,674 - (5,833) - - (3,159
HERR {122,356)
B EAHR 408,050
FRBxH (66,853)
KEFHEH 341,197

Inter-segment revenue are charged at prices determined by

management with reference to market prices,

BEEBSANNZSMRBEERBKRENS
ERLE -

(nimmmmﬁm

2 B CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLZINGS LIMITED )
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39 Business and Geographical Segments

{continued)
Assets and liabilities
As at 31st March 2007

ASSETS

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assels

LIABILITIES
Segment Labilities
Unellecated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other information

Construction

Year ended 31st March 2007

Capital expenditure
Depreciation and amortisation
Net {gain}less on disposal of
property, plant and equipment,
and prepaid ‘ease payments
Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss on prepaid
lease payments
Impairment loss on intangible
gssets and goodwill
impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments

and
engineering
2ER
HRIB
HK$°000
BETR
RE
FHRE 1,970,217
FKEBERRZES 9,294
mEEREHEEZ
- §:1 15,083
ZARDARE
RoBYE
B
fERE 1,062,840
FARRAAR
EesAaf
Construction
and
engineering
BRAR
BRIR
HK$'000
BRI
BAERE 117,354
FERBH® 57,931
HeEhHE - -BEERLB
HARRBAAEZ
() FRIE (1.726)
ng-BRERARZ
FHEEBR 6,782
AMBERRZ
HESR -
ERRERERZ
HEFR 7,157
HEMREZRAESA

IOEKEH R D E ¢

Insurance
and
investment
"R
ERR
HK$'000
ARTR

1,788,237

345,892

Insurance
and
investment
RR
RER
HKS$'000
BMTL

313
181

125

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS

LIMITED ®H + B B 2 B § &

RERAMK
R-F®LF=ZA=+-8
Computer
and
information
Property technology
REE
ni RANE
HK$'000 HK$'000
A¥®Tr E¥TR
2,357,990 11,479
164 -
224,428 -
136,784 105,969
H 3% 5
BE-_¥FtF=R=
Computer
and
information
Property technology
RER
R RRNH
HK5'000 HK$'000
AXTIR ARt
3802 975
19614 1,800
45 (8)
6,972 -
1,628 -

Food and
beverage
and others Consolidated
£
BHf 54
HK$ 000 HKS$'000
HENTR TR
553,357 6,841,280
127,626 137,084
- 239,511
73,337
7,291,212
79,120 1,730,405
2,245,290
3,975,695
+—HIEFEHE
Food and
beverage
and others Consolidated
g8
EHf 54
HK$°000 HK$'000
ARTR A%Trn
46,813 169,407
22416 101,922
158 {7,406)
- 13,754
- 1,628
- 7,157
- 1,473
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39 Business and Geographical Segments 39 B RIE D T8 e

{continued)

Revenue and results L8 ¥
Year ended 31st March 2006 BE_FEAE=A=t+t—Bu&EH
Computer
Construction  Insurance and Food and
and and informaticn beverage
engineeing  investment Property  technology  and others Consolidated
BER 1 BEE i 1
AT ERE wE  AMHER p:3:4) 58

HK$'000  KK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
A®TR  E¥TR B¥TR  EMTR AEMTL  RNTR

REVENUE W
Total segment revenue Ban 2,523,946 131,285 570,035 545,412 639,804 4,410,482
Inter-segment revenug ARzERE (267 (13,434) {46,917) {10,102 {4,328) {75,048)
External revenue Hihyg 2,523,679 117,851 523,18 535,310 635,476 4,335,434
RESULTS E3
Segment results ARz ER 181,916 96,748 203,641 18,352 40,082 540,739
Unallocated corporate expenses R AR 2 i) {13,525)
Intesest incame HERA 18,316
Share of results of associates : ffe) - 2R 2,724 - ¥y - (5,708) (2,987}
Share of results of jointly FRiERRENRR LR

controlled entities 3,772 - §,102 - - 12,874
finance costs MERE {79,887
Profit before taxation BEABH 475,530
Income tax expenses HEHEL {110,443
Profit for the year EFEHEA 365,087
Inter-segment revenue are charged at prices determined by BEBSERNZAGHRAEEEEKRETS
management with reference to market prices. HAREASE -

(ﬁ T BB &M A RS H CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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39 Business and Geographical Segments

{continued)
Assets and liabilities
As at 31st March 2006

ASSETS

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment fiabilities
Unallocated corporaie liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other information

HE

THEE
FERELA2AR
PR EZRE

APNLTHE
SaRRE

a

Ak
ARELEAH

Fanf

Year ended 31st March 2006

Capital expenditure

Depreciation and amortisation

Net (gain}/loss on disposal of
property, plant and equipment,
and prepaid lease payments

Impairment loss on intangible
assets

[mpairment loss on
available-for-sale investments

AER%

HERGH

Hehs  BERRR
ERNBERTZ
() BRES

BREAEZEESR

THEMRAZAESR

Construction
and
engineering
BER
BRIA
HK$'000
BETR

1,795,855
9,542

12,367

1,075,793

Construgiion
and
engineering
BER
#HIR
HK$'000
et

71,020
47,813
400

3,286

9B RIEEDH

Insurance
and
investment
]
ERA
HK$'000
BETT

1,779,404

411475

Insurance
and
investment
#E
R A
HK$'000
EETR

90

2,466

( CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOIDINGS LIMITED R + B B2 1 B § B

)

RERAMR

HoREANF=ZR=+—8

Property
71

KK$°000
BAMTR

2,370,050
652

218,949

149,943

Hitt ¥ H

Computer
and
information
iechnology
BEE
kL
HK$'000
BYETR

183,557

74,937

Food and
beverage
and others
g8
RER
HK$'000
BETL

505,612
20,817

43,013

Consolidated

g8
HK$'000
AETR

6,634,478
31,01

231,316
38915

6,935,720

1,771,661
2,176,368

3,948,029

HE_FFRF=ZA=Z+—BLFE

Property

0
HK$'000
ABTR

18,450
35,932

1,394

Computer
and
informaticn
tachnology
THE
Al
HK$'000
AYTR

18,256
1,548

(6,348

Food ang
beverage
and others
g /3
REM
HK§'000
AETE

27,347
13,025

20

Consolidated
A
HK3'000
BT
135,048
98,408
(4,528)

3,286

2,466
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39 Business and Geographical Segments 9 EB LR TS 0y

{continued)

Geographical segments HESE

The Group’s operations in construction and engineering are FEURHERPMRBRTESRESE - B - ¢
located in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China, Singapore, Bk - A0 BUMERBEMEBE - RBR
Europe and Australia. Insurance and investment busingss is BETEREFE -MERBTEETE - P
conducted in Hong Kong. Property operations are mainly Bl nEAREREE - -BERAMRH
carried out in Hong Keng, Mainland China, Canada and USA. BERFTEEEE  PERMREBREE-
Computer and information technology operations are mainly UHREBTECES  FNERCBEAKRE
carried out in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Thailand. - BESHERAMTAIRBSNENRER
Food and beverages business are carried out in Hong Keng, BEEEE-

Singapore and Mainland China. Motor vehicles trading and

other trading are carried out in Canada and USA, respectively.

Revenue by geographical market
EHETEHD 2 W
2007 2006
—gRvtHF ZEEAE
HKS$'000 % HK$"000 %
ik i A BEETR
Hong Keng 'E 2,717,761 58 2,548,339 59
Europe B 465,607 10 367,336 8
Macau =Py 424,475 9 186,195 4
Canada MEXR 411,363 9 357,380 8
Australia B 173,302 4 111,656 3
Singapore P 155,346 3 157,991 4
Mainland China o B 9 i 132,801 3 419,363 10
USA xH 106,872 2 102,866 2
Thailand FEH 72,764 2 65,826 2
Others H 4,946 - 18,482 -
4,665,237 100 4,335,434 100

(JI Tt BB & H B 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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39 Business and Geographical Segments IVEBERBEESE o
(continued)
Geographical segments (Continued) ES ()
The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of UTAEREMREHBRES 22 REERE
segment assets and capital expenditure analysed by BEREERMIE I

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amounts

of segment assets

Capital expenditure

SEREREHE &
2007 2006 2007 2006
—R9tEFE ZFERE ZRRELE CZTEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR EETL L B¥ETR
Hong Kong & 3,576,789 3,888,336 69,778 59,662
Europe B 575,336 498,671 49,923 33,334
Macau P 131,892 39,343 1,249 1,188
Canada h&Ex 282,244 249,485 1,136 13,349
Australia M 288,727 182,448 26,275 12,400
Singapore g 306,038 298,940 3,639 2,577
Mainland China rhE 79 i 1,084,441 963,673 17,170 11,294
usA xH 209,068 229,356 37 52
Thailand ZH 52,973 52,739 67 910
Cthers Hie 333,772 231,487 133 282
6,841,280 6,634,478 169,407 135,048

(CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H = & B * ® & R o« g])
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40 Impairment Testing of Goodwill and 40 28 RER r] BFEER

Intangible Assets with Indefinite Lives BEZRERR
As explained in note 39, the Group uses business segments MK E39ETI - FBWUEKEIREAER
as its primary segment for reporting segment information. HABFAHZEIESNR - RETRAERMNS -
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in REFHECHREB2BE  RERTRFEH
a business combination and the License and Trademark are ZRBRREARSTRABRIEEEERKEK
with indefinite useful lives, and are aflocated, at acquisition, EREEPTE2RAGEERN - RERR
10 the CGUs that are expected to benefit from such intangible EERN SREazEmERSER
assets. The respective carrying amounts had been allocated T
as follows:
Goodwill License Trademark
ks I8 B3 ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
AMTR EYTIT AWTT
Construction and engineering: BHERBERIE:
- Pipe technologies, roads —BiBRW - EHREHS
drainage and water work T\ ] 57,323 24,377 -
— Lifts and escalators - HAREEEETR 3,259 - -
Property i
— Logistics and warehousing - PRREAET 64,566 - -
Others Hft
- Food and beverage — &% 85,182 - 108,000
210,330 24,377 108,000
The Group tests goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite FNMEFHEASEERAERTAEH
fives annually for impairment, or more frequently if there are CERAEATHARE MEARENRR
indications that they might be impaired. B BERTHRTAN -

(E T B P K ® H B 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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40 BE R ER A A F ST

40 Impairment Testing of Goodwill and

Intangible Assets with Indefinite Lives
(continued)

The recoverable amounts of CGUs in food and beverage
operation are determined from fair value less cost to sell
approach while recoverable amounts of CGUs for remaining
operations are determined from value-in-use calculations
approach. The key assumptions for both approaches are those
regarding the discount rates, growth rates and expected
changes 1o selling prices and dire¢t costs, Management
estimates discount rates using post-tax rates that reflect
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the CGUs. Changes in seiling prices and
direct costs are based on past practices and expectations of

future changes in the market.

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value-in-use or fair value less cost to sell,
whichever is appropriate, of the CGQUs to which goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite lives has been allocated. Bath
approaches require the entity to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the CGU and a suitable discount

rate in order to calcutate present value.

For impairment assessment adopting value-in-use calculations
approach, the Group principally prepares cash flow forecasts
derived from the most recent financial budgets approved by
management for the next five years and extrapolates cash
flows for the following five years based on estimated growth
rates ranging from 2% to 10%. The rates used to discount
the forecast cash flows range from 9% to 12%. For
impairment assessment adopting fair value less cost to sell
approach, the recoverable amount of a CGU is determinad
based on its fair value less costs to sell. These calculations
use post-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a one-year period. Cash
flows beyond the one-year period are extrapolated using a
growth rate of 20% per annum up to the fifth year and with
a terminal value refated to the future earnings potential of
the CGU beyond the {ifth year, gross margin of 74% and a
discount rate of 15%. Management determined budgeted
growth rate and gross margin based on past performance.
The discount rates used are posi-tax and reflect specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + M@ MR &% M 7 K

BE 2 RENR

U REEEBUNTRESRTIR
DABERHERSHIELDE  ZERAGE
SESBAMAREERDREHTOENM
UZERFE - ZPEGHEINZEBRRAEH
FEMBERRARREENBRARUNRER
BRENHERLE - FERMAREREE%MHE
ERRGELBEUBTRARNENHHEME
PRGNSR E - MEAREERS
MECRBRETRRAEMNARNREGRY
RAIME »

HMERPASHERGEHEAEERRAS
RUATFHERPAE/RASELBUZER
HAENCAERESRE(RERAE) -
EEREMES IS  ZexTREER
EEXBUEEZRRRERE - BHER
ZHREHTARE -

BEACERARHAESIAGHRER 20
RUEESERQERN DEMSEERER
HEIBTFHEZBTEVHRALT - BEE
HI%E0% 2B EEMBEEEMMNEER
RAEZRERD - ARUBBHEABRSRR2
ERDAIGENLRTE - FRECAMERH
SRR A AETRER  ReEE ¥R
REEEEOAEREOREET - &
SHUZERBRBERSRITER - DG
EREAEHLy —FHMRBAIAEE . —F
BrRERBDEREEERFIEEHE
B0%REHEBEESEBUZAERERE
BRE AL ZEREE - ENE74%BRBRE
15%EH - FTHEREAERAMTATER
BREMR  -FAEBIEREGIEE X
CRBMIBHRGELE G ANMAK -
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41 Emoluments of Directors and Senior

Management

Directors’ emoluments

41

Emoluments paid and payable to the directors of the Company

are as follows:

Executive Director
Chow Yei Ching

Kuok Hoi Sang

Tam Kwok Wing

Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar
Fung Pak Kwan

Kan Ka Hon

Ho Chung Leung

Independent
Non-Executive Director

Chow Ming Kuen, Joseph

Li Kwok Heem, John

Sun Kai Dah, George

HOHS
F& T 4
$85%
S
P E
ik
R
FRIRE

Bk
IBEEE 3

FER
R

EEkS
&

EBME

BITBABRZH

ERNRENFACAHEZIMENT

2007
—BRtF

Retirement

Salaries benefits

Directors’ and other scheme
fee benefits contribution Total

BER BAE
EsHE HinEH Z H®E e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTR BAWTR BWT T BAMTR
- 8,672 - 8,672
- 4,500 338 4,838
- 2,100 158 2,258
- 1,500 75 1,575
- 3,330 227 3,557
- 2,230 126 2,356
- 1,800 99 1,899

ITRE

400 - - 400
150 - - 150
150 - - 150
700 24,132 1,023 25,855

(et B R =B85 8B £

E) CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS IMITED )
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41 Emoluments of Directors and Senior 41 2RSS HRITHRAS Z M

| Management (ontinued) & )
- Directors’ emoluments (Continued) EEMS ()
2006
—BFRE
Retirement
Salaries benefits
Directors' and other scheme
fee benefits  contribution Total
ek RikE
MEHRE Hinz ZH® B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°'000 HK$'000

BT YT BETT EETE

Executive Director BOTNE

Chow Yei Ching JE 75 e - 8,819 - 8,819
Kuok Hoi Sang ;L - 4,050 270 4,320
Fung Pak Kwan W5 {a - 3,035 179 3,214
Tam Kwok Wing R - 1,680 126 1,806
Kan Ka Hon i 5k - 2,020 126 2,146
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar E HEIE - 1,500 75 1,575
Ho Chung Leung fo] ;R #2 - 1,600 99 1,699
Independent RUYHTEDS

Non-Executive Director

Wong Wang Fat, Andrew "HER 150 - - 150
Chow Ming Kuen, Joseph 5L 3 150 - - 150
Li Kwok Heem, John FEHA 150 - - 150
Sun Kai Dah, George HEHE - - - -

450 22,704 875 24,029

CCHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLWDINGS LIMITED R + @ B & B 5§ R ¢ 5])
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41 Emoluments of Directors and Senior
Management {continued)
Employees’ emoluments
The five highest paid individuals include three (20086: three)
directors and the total emoluments paid to the remaining

MEERSHRITHAE ZH
RO
ERATH
BREAALZHE SESEEF (=T
FAFSE) RBEMEIMTFEBM

two highest paid individuals for both years are as follows: ZREMeALTZRMER
2007 2006
—getE —BENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
HBeT T BETT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind & o A REbEF 4,122 3,142
Performance-based bonus BRRABHZIEL 1,592 1,265
Contributions to retirement schemes BRsIHK 180 97
5,894 4,504

The emoiuments of these two highest paid individuals fall

pRERRMEzZ ALUEEEN S BT

within the following bands: EAl -
2007 2006
—ReLEF —BFRF
HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 M2 000,0017C — 7% 2,500,0007T - 2
HK$2,500,001-HK$3,000,000 AE% 2 500,0017T — B % 3,000,0007T 1 -
HK$3,000,001-HK$3,500,000 53,000,001 7T — #E ¥ 3,500,000 1 -
2 2

The above remuneration paid to directors also represenis the
amount of short-term employee benefits of HK$24,832,000
(2006; HK$23,154,000) and post employment benefits of
HK$1,023,000 (2006: HK$875,000) paid to the Group's key
management during the year ended 31st March 2007. There
were no other leng-term benefits, termination benefits and
share-based payment paid to the Group's key management
during the year (2006: Nil).

FRATERFZME - AEERRE-S
B+EZAS+ B FEALRETIEE
B E %158 5 R FE% 24,832,000 (=
FRAE  B%23,154,0007T) RiR KB FIE
#1,023,0007C (ZBFNF : ANE75,000
) AERMEBRASEBEIETREXN
HEHEN - FEEARNBRHAEEY
RE(ZFTE 8 ¢

(}l + B M A ®M &5 R & 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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42 Contingent Liabilities 42 KRB IR
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contingent liabilities METE  AREHKFAERZHRZEZRAA
in respect of guarantees issued for: metd -
2007 2006
—RetF —RERE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BMT T BEFR
Banking facilities granted to jointly BTABEETHEES
controlled entities BITEE 95,950 -
Banking facilities granted to associates BrRgorfzB856H 43,520 110,468
139,470 110,468
At the balance sheet date, the Company had contingent REHR - AREMMEHZBRZAAR
liabilities in respect of guarantees issued for; s
2007 2006
—getE ZHERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR EET I
Banking facilities including performance BRiTEH - 28EET
bonds granted to THALZRE RS
Subsidiaries WEAR 665,811 431,230
Jointly controlled entities HENE % 95,950 -
Assaciates L N 43,520 110,468
805,281 541,698
Performance bonds and demand bonds BABERELEE NI
of subsidiaries under certain contracts ZRNEERENRE 170,492 95,235
975,773 636,933

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + B B 88 B & 8 2 ﬁi)




( Notes to the Financial Statements

LANNUAL REPORT 2007 =T G + & & 8

Bf 75 ¥R R Mt

143

43 Capital Commitment

2007 2006
_FEBLE —FFENF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BETR BT T
Capital expenditure contracted for but HRTHIEAEBRI&HHE
not provided for in the financial statements FREMBEBRAFEZ
in respect of AR
- acquisition of jointly controlled — WRA K R Sl %
entities - 15,674
— acquisition of property, plant and —-BADE  BEE
equipment B 1 5,952 8,642
5,952 24,316
Capital expenditure authaorised but not Mg ERBHIER
contracted for and not provided for in the REHORRTFTRZIBA
financial statements in respect of acquisition 1% - BB REBH2
of property, plant and equipment T 4] 664 -

The Group‘s share of the capital commitment of its jointly

coniralled entities is as follows:

ERHEREE
B #tEE R B

Contracted for but not provided for
Authorised but not contracted for

In addition, at 31st March 2007, the Group has committed
to acquire the remaining 51% of the issued share capital of
its associate, Sinochina Enterprises Limited (“SEL”) from
Sinachina Pacific Limited, an independent third party. After
that acqguisition, SEL will become wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group. The consideration is based on the forthcoming
performance of SEL and its subsidiaries and associates for
the year ended 31st December 2008. The aggregate
consideration including the purchase price paid for the 49%
issued share capital of SEL shall not exceed HK$200 million.

43 B R

6,616 24,316

REAMEHARZHIEREZBRAGD
T

2007 2006
—88tE —RRAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYET T BT
146,813 51,306
252,004 451,290
398,817 502,596

o - R-FR+E=-RA=+—8 FHA>
7 &S 4 B 57 & = J5 Sinochina Pacific Limited
I B8 A &= B 48 2 R)Sinochina Enterprises
Limited ([SEL]) H#51% 2 B TR 4% - ER
BIHE  SELERBZREEMz2ERMALT) -
REDUSELEAMB AR RBELEREE
—ERNF+ AT+ RUEFEIEERR
HEEE - BAMA(RIEHMSEL 9% B BT
&7 BT E A 115 8 % 200,000,000
T e

(ﬁ T @ B m M HE R 4 § CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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44 QOperating Leases

The Group as lessee
The Group had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellabfe operating leases in respect

of renting of premises which fall due as follows:

Within one year —£R
In the second to fifth year inclusive —ERER
Over five years BRAE

The above lease commitments anly include commitments for
basic rentals, and do not include commitments for additional
rental payable (contingent rents}, if any, which are {0 bhe
determined generally By applying pre-determined percentages
to future sales less the basic rentals of the respective leases,
as it is not possible to determine in advance the amount of

such additional rentals,

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, investment properties and
completed properties for sale with a carrying value of
approximately HK$480 million (2006: HK$285 million) and
HK$ 251 mifllion (2006: HK$199 million) respectively were
rented out under operating leases. All of the properties were
leased out for periods ranging from one year to five years.
The future minimum lease payments receivable by the Group
under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the

following periods are as follows:

Within one year —§R

In the second to fifth year inclusive

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + B M & B T B £ ﬁ)

A4 EEMHEE

EEMEAREA
ZEMAETATAR T MMz BX1KA
EMARARIAZREERAEE  HHE
mEET

2007 2006
—SRtLF —REAE
HK$'000 HK$000
B¥TR BETT
79,140 56,378
88,443 76,995
6,941 8,581
174,524 141,954

RN ERMMEEHE - LA
FREELEELEHS  TEERAESNE
& (HAES) (B Z&RE - —RTTAKREK
HERAAHBERZELHEREBRLRE
BSEETE -

TMmMAEREEA

HREHR  HERMATHE Y REHER
ERERAEDREZEEAS RN ARE
480,000,000 (= F F A~ F : B W
285,000,0007T) K A % 251,000,000 (=%
T HE%199,000,0007) - HEBEY
HHFHAZRF - ZABRETIHS
ZEHEMENEARRANBEHEREWS
B|MNT

2007 2006
T9RtE TBRERE
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BWTR BETRI
34,100 27,378
15,124 19,809
49,224 47,187
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45 Share Option Schemes

(a)

Share option scheme of the Company

The Company's share option scheme {the "Scheme") was
adopted by the shareholders pursuant to a resolution passed
on 20th September 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
the participants with the opportunity to acquire proprietary
interests in the Company and to encourage participants to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its
shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole. The Scheme will expire on 19th September 2012.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the Scheme and any other schemes is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the date of shareholders’ approval of the Scheme
{the “Scheme Mandate Limit”}) or, if such 10% limit is
refreshed, at the date of shareholders’ approval of the renewél
of the Scheme Mandate Limit. The maximum aggregate
number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and any other share gption schemes, must not
exceed 30% of the total number of shares of the Comuoany
in issue from time to time. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted to any individual in any
one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company then in issue, without prior approval from the
Company's shareholders. Each grant of options to any directar,
chief executive or substantial shareholder must be approved
by independent Non-executive Directors. Where any grant of
options to a substantial shareholder or an independent Non-
executive Director or any of their respective associates would
result in the shares of the Company issved and to be issued
upon exercise of options already granted and to be granted
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital and
with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 in the 12-month
period up to the date of grant must be approved in advance

by the Company's shareholders.

45 B3 A #E 5 2

FoRzARANE

ZLARFTHZBRES T TEHD) IR
BE_EFR-_FAAZSTERBZRARARMR
HE#H IZEAORKTEREBRGUENR
BATRAIZED UHHEEEZYUARSD
AREIRARGEENSTEGSH - EMSE
REREBRRGETE - ZH DR _F—
“EAATABER-

REBFFTHAHMFTHMARL ZBBRESR
HRBETHERANRCBITRARRER
EATHBEEZ 0% TFBIRERRLD - &
REHEEEFAHSERRAAME 0%
REELENEZRE - ACKRETDR
Hest#lRbhesRTE s MRERE2yG
EMETZEZERORE  THERTLH
THDOBETZRB30% - REFLRNREZ
BEME AER-BAFERTFERNBENA
TeRBEERDEETRRERRFLFE
RITZEM % BPERAUEE  (THER
AT ENR s E-ARMBESERRTER
TEEHE HENETERRLBIIERNT
EFAESEEEAMRATIREZBR
fE SURAEEREBMET_RAAMKRE
HITHECREXBER s BRERETRE
FRITZEZDARGERT LA ZERITR
KO.1% R M{E S EY%S 000,000 - %R
HAETRRIZREERHE -

&iﬂﬂﬂ!ﬁﬁﬁ

8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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45 Share Option Schemes (continued)

(a)

(b)

Share option scheme of the Company {Continued}

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days from the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. An option
may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during the effective period of the Scheme to be
notified by the board of directors which shall not be later
than 10 years from the date of grant. The exercise price is
determined by the Directors of the Company, and will not be
less than the highest of the closing price of the Company's
share on the date of grant, the average closing price of the
share on the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal

value.

Noc options have been granted under the Scheme.

Share option scheme of Chevalier Pacific Holdings
Limited (“CPHL")

The share option scheme of a subsidiary of the Company,
CPHL {"CPHL Scheme"} was adopted on 20th September 2002
and its terms are similar {0 the Company's Scheme. No options
have been granted under the CPHL Scheme.

46 Retirement Benefits

The Group has established various retirement benefit schemes
for the benefit of its staff in Hong Kong and overseas. In
Hong Kong, the Group participates in both a defined
contribution scheme which is registered under the
Occupational Retirement Scheme QOrdinance (the "ORSO
Scheme”) and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme") established under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Crdinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Employees who were members of the
QRSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF Scheme
were offared a choice of staying within the ORSO Scheme or
switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new employees
joining the Group an or after ¥st December 2000 are required
to join the MPF Scheme.

45 B AR A AT &) o

{a)

(b)

46

(CHEVAUER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED 5 + @ @ % M &# B 2 ﬁl)

FaFzBRAENER )

EEAARBEANEN=TEARSFE
CHREIRBES I RUNEAGRTZHMER
E-BREVTRSESHNERRTHAUZA
HHRAEABETE  TETREARE
REHDE  SHARTHERELRLE
H+E - EDHNBERLEZUMBELR
FoBTLARELARMGRELENERR
Frevlemfl - ZRARGHREESRL A HE
AEEERAEBTHOTHUTREELS
BRzEE A58 -

tTEBRERBAS ARG -

HiZSERARAAUTRTEZED 2B
it
EARZHBARALEZER-_FB_FN
A-THERBERESN (TRLZZE
B HEFEALEZAFEHAL - B8
BRERSETEEEEE -

BREF
FEMASTHAREMNMERBT S ERKEN
stdl - EEFR - AEHMSHEERAERRZ
(=) IRCE FRKTNHEID ER 2 BRIEE
HEHEBIOHEHDD R(DIR=FFTF
F+- A HEMESAHITHEABEERZ
R AMEH O (MERNSHE]) - 5
BrmEEEAEA I AESRARS - Hh
FHANRERER - NS DKARE
WEAHMTREE —NERE BRAAN
BORMSHURRRLSRENGHD - 7
Ro-FEEFT-A—AgkARSNE
ZER - -BIRsBRATEHD -
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46 Retirement Benefits (continued) 46 EARE )
For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5% ERHeEN  EEMEXELERERT
of the relevant payroll costs at @ maximum of HK$1,000 per AEBMARNS%HY  BHLBRARAES
month to the Scheme. The QRSO Scheme is funded by 1,0007C - ELHiESHET - EEREENHE
monthly contributions from both employees and the Group HENEEOFE  LEQAERIENS%
at rates ranging from 5% to 7.5% of the employee’s basic E7S%HE -

salary, depending on the length of service with the Group.

Arrangements for staff retirement benefits of overseas HEMEORUYMNBRENGARTARK
employees vary from country to country and are made in EHTELEREEY WA ZRTIELTH -
accordance with local requlations and customs.

Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme LHEHERARERRAFERETHLR
prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions BrEEEHIE  TTEARENEEEH
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited HRZzA-R-BFLFE=FZ+—8 AR
contributions. At 31st March 2007, the total amount of OB THRRZEIEHEG  XNR
forfeited contributians, which arase upon employees leaving MEAREWBIIOT(ZFRAE : B
the ORSO Scheme and which are available to reduce the 110,0007T) » MAEF AR 20K
contributions payable in future years, was HK$87,000 (2006; B EARYWE34,000L (ZFEAFT : B
HK$110,000). The amount of forfeited contributions utilised 1,133,0000t) - BE-E¥RLF=A=+—
in this manner during the year was HK$634,000 (2006: B ZaiRs7ERRHF_FE+FOAN
HK$1,133,000). At 31st March 2007, contributions of DHSHERAEE 2015000 (ZFR A
HK$2,015,000 (2006: HK$1,987,000) due in respect of the &£ % 1,987,000T) °
reporting period were paid over to the QRSO Scheme in April
2007.
A7 Related Party Transactions A BEMBEBEANTZR D
Details of the material transactions entered inio during the REFERAMEBEATZEHEZIHFAN
year with related parties are as follows: A
2007 2006
ZRELE ZFENR
HK$'000 HK$'000
BMT T BHYTT
Interest income from associates HREaBEaazfe kA
{note 20) (B e 200 735 2,073
Interest income from jointly controlled REHREFNCREZ
entities {note 21) Ble A (FEEE21) 2,900 -
The remuneration of directors and other members of key FEEMERAGCTETCERMAZHMM
management during the year were disclosed in note 41, FisEa 1P 5 5R -

(n + BB & ® 8 B 2 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLOINGS LIMITED)
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48 Principal Subsidiaries 48 TEWE R &
Effective percentage of
Place or issued and issued share capitall
country of paid up share registered capital
incorparation or capital/ held by
registration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capitat shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
EETR FRABRRZETRE
HR/ 2% gk AERREES
RALE BELER B A E R gk BRHBA Hif fi IEER
% %
Bh¥ ER®
Chevalier {Aluminium Hong Kong Ordinary HK32 2 - 100 Supply and
Engineering) £t HE BT installation of
Hong Kong Limited aluminium building
AT (BIE materials and
EEERAF curtain walls
FHEENH
RERERZ
ERRZE
Chevalier (Aluminiym Hong Kong Ordinary HKS 100 100 - 100 Supply and
Engineering) Limited &g B 0B T installation of
RL{BIRIARLA Deferred HK$2 i - 100 aluminium building
gz BE materials and
curtain walls
EHEERH
REBEHRZ
ffEREER
Chevalier Automobiles Canada Comman 310 200 - 100 Sale and servicing
Ing. nEX £8 0HREAR of automobiles
REHER
BERR
Chevalier (Building Supplies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 160 - 100 Supply and
& Engineering) Limitad & HE 100 7T installation of
Ri(2iIiR) Deferred HK$2 2 - 100 building materials
BRAR 404 2B and trading

of forklift trucks
and generators
RENHEE
EXER
HRBEER
BRRAR

(CHEVAI.IER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H =+ & B % B § @ 2 3])
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48 Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Placa or
country of
incorporation or
registration/
Name of company operation
BE/EY
k™ BEIRE
Chevatier {Chengdu} Mainland
Investment China
Management PR R
Limited (note 1)
Ht(m# REER
HRAR(ME)
Chevalier Chrysler Inc. Canada
hEx
Chevalier Civil Engineering Hong Keng
{Hong Kong) Limited EE
EtTAIR
{ER}BRL7
Chevalier {Civil Engineering) Hong Keng
Limited g
Et(tA IR
BRLF
Chevalier Celd Storage Hong Keng

and Logistics Limited g
(Formerly known as
Chevalier Cold Storage
and Warehousing
Limited)

EtRBURERAT
(BRELAREEBARAR)

Chevalier (Construciion) Hong Kong
Company Limited &k
Et(RE)ER2T
Chevalier Construction British
Holdings Limited Virgin lslands/
RIRER@ARAH Hoag Kang
ERER
BB/%%

Class of
shares

BnaR

Not

applicable
B

Common
5@

Ordinary
T3

Ordinary
£
Deferred
Eit

Ordinary
£8

Ordinary
R

Ordinary
ER

48 £ EM B Rl e

Issued and
paid up share
capital/
registered
capital
EEAR
aRks/
EREE

RMB250,000,000
250,000,000
ARH

101
10thexn

HK$100
100 T

HK$49,991 002
45,991,002/ T
H{$24,964,002
24,964,002 7T

kK$2
1T

KK$60,500,000
60,500,000% 7T

HK$300,000
300,000/ 7T

Effective percentage of

issued share capitalf
registered capital
held by
No. of the Company
shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
FRAHFRRART
RERARRER
Rir#A Bk [k TEER
% %
ERR: Bh%
Not applicable - 100 Investment holding
TER and providing
management
service
RAZRE
REEERR
200 - 100 Sale and servicing
cf automabiles
ARHEEEERE
100 - 100 Civil engineering
IATE
49,591,002 - 100 Civil engineering
1ATE
24,964,002 - 100
2 - 75 Cperation of a
cold storage
warehouse
and logistic
QERELE
kB
60,500,000 - 99.6 Building
construction
&nd mainienance
ETRELRER
3,000,000 100 - Investment holging

BRER

Cﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁm

2 B CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HCOLDINGS LIMITED )
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48 Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

PEE

Chevalier Construction
(Hong Kong) Limited

E+RE(ER)
HRAT

Chevalier Development (5)
Pte. Lid.

Chevalier Enviro Services, Ing,

Chevalier (£ & M
Contracting) Limited
A {BEIE)ERAA

Chevalier Engineering {S)
Pte, Ltd.

Chevalier (Envirotech)
Limited
H+(BREMN
ER AT

Chevajier {HK) Limited
BT (ER)ERLA

Place or
country of
incorporation or
reqistration/
gperation

iR/ /82
HEZER

Hong Kong
ER

Singapore
g

Philippines
28

kong Kong
-

Singapore
i

Hong Keng
&it

Hong Kong
BB

Class of
shares

iahipb

Ordinary
R
Deferred

Ordinary
B

Common
£

Ordinary
EE:

Ordinary
B

Ordinary
)

Crdinary
A

A8 T EMBRA ¢

Effective percentage of

Issued and issued shara capitalf
paid up share registered capital
capitalf held by
registered No. of the Company
capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
EEITR ARARFRETRS
aegs/ KEARAEE
ERgs BiABE EE 5] FEER
% %
ERiES BRE
HK$1,000 100 - 100 Building
i, 0008 7 consiruction
HK$10,000 1,000 - 100 BTRE
10,0007 7
§42,500,000 2,500,000 - 100 Property
2,500,000 investment
BhER hHERA
Peso8, 750,000 87,500 - 100  Trade or business of
8,750,000 & waste disposal
ERSKEEER
HK$68,200,000 69,200,000 - 100 Instzllation of
69,200,000% 7T electrical and
mechanical equipment
and pravision
of project
management service
ZREREH
REERE
EREE
$9500,000 500,000 - 140 Instalfation and
500,000 maintenance of lifts
5pnk: g EER
Rithpa
HK$127,600,000 127,600,000 - 100 Environmental
127,600,000 7T engineering
RETE
HK3143,085,000 572,340,000 100 - Marketing,
143,085,000 7T installation and

maintenance of lifis,
escalators and
air-conditioning
systems, supply and
servicing of power
equipment and
industrial equipment
ftE - FERRE
RES-abBR
RAAL - BE
RARIZRHE

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R = FE s B AR -2 ﬂ)
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48 Principa] Subsidiaries {continued)

Name of companry

LEAH

Chevalier {Insurance
Brokers) Limited
Ht (RRBM) HEAF

Chevalier Insurance
Company Limited

ErRRAERDA

Chevalier International
(USA) Inc.

Chevailer iTech Holdings
Limited (Change of name
on 4th May 2007 to
Chevalier Pacific Heldings

Limited) (listed on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Xong
Limited)
EiNBERERAR

(R-FFLFRANA SR

BEHIGERARAT)
(RERRAXEHN
RRAE L)

Chevalier iTech Limited
{Change of name on
29th May 2007 to
Chevalier Pacific Limited)

ATHBERAA

(R-SStFRA-TAH

RRARTEGRRARA)

Chevalier iTech
Services Limited

AEHRIRER2T

Place or

country of
incorporation or
tegistration/
operation

iR/ e
BALBR

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
Bt

US.A
%08

Bermudaf
Hong Keng
[3:3-74
g

Hong Kong
B

Hong Keng
g

Class of
shares

BtiRn

Ordinary
BR

Ordinary
R

Common

58

Ordinary
g

QOrdinary
BA

Ordinary
B8

48 T EHE & 7l o

Effective percentage of

Issued and issued share capitalf
paid up share registered capital
capitalf held by
registered No. of the Company

cagital shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities

EROR ARARFERNKS

SRE4/ SRR gR

FRE A RireA H# i TRER

% %

EEE: anE
HX$1,000,000 1,000,000 100 - Insurance
1,000,000 1T brokerage
fRRER
HK$200,000,000 200,000,000 100 - Insurance
2730,000,0008 7T underwriting
CE 411
Us$4,012,000 4,012,000 - 100 Grocery trading
4,012,000 7 g
HK$95,077,936 190155811 49.6 71 Investment
95,077 9368 & helding
RRIEE
HK$200,000,000 200,000,000 - 56.7 Investment
200,000,000% & holding
BRER
HK$2 2 - 56.7 Trading and
BER senvicing of

computer and
busingss machines
BELAZHER
BBREE

(ﬁ + B MM A M A B CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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48 Principal Subsidiaries contunued) A8 EEMIB R A]ey
Effective percentage of
Place or Issued and issued share capital/
country of paid up share registered capital
intorperation of tapitay held by
registration/ (lass of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Frincipal activities
2afik RROBBEFHHRZE
#R/82 ATRE/ LERRFER
ALk BREER REHRAN BREA R#E HE of: TEXR
% %
BRE ER:g:

Chevalier iTech Thai Limited Thailand Ordinary BAHT18,580,000 189,800 - 56.7 Trading of
{note 3} e g 18,980,000% & computer and
(KE3) Preference BAHT1,020,000 10,200 - 56.7  business machines

g% 1,020,000% & QEERE
BEKD

{hevalier Lifts Mainland Not HK$10,000,000 Hot - 100 installation gnd
Engineering [Shenzhen) China applicable 10,000,000% applicable maintenance
Co., Utd. {note 1) B A @R TEH of lifts

ETRHITE(E) ARBIZE
ERAA{KE) REBER

Chevalier (Network Hong Kong Ordinary HK§2 2 - 56.7 Metwork systems
Solutions) Limited B BE bE and solutin

£ (BRHR)ERAA services

RABERE
HERE

Chevalier Network Thailand Ordinary BAKT15,000,000 150,000 - 56.7 Trading of

Salutions Thai Limited 3B £3 15,000,000 & telecommunication
equipment

CHES]:¢

Chevalier (OA) Limited Heng Kong Ordinary HX 400,000 100,000 - 56.7 Tradng of
Er(BRERIARDA & e 100,000 7T computer and
office equipment

and provision of

repair and

maintenance servies

SRERAZRE

Hanipes

533800

Chevalier Pipe Rehabilitation Hong Kong Ordinary HK$43,400,000 43,400,000 - 100 Design and
Hong Kong Limited L %@ 43,400,000 construction for

EiRERATRERAT flushing water,

cooling water, gas,
sewaqes and
drainage pipelines
REBEEK -
Ax-AR-
kRKEER

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + B M A "R 2 'E“])
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48 Principal Subsidiaries continues) AS T EMI B~ Al e
Effective percentage of
Place or Issued and issued share capitalf
country of paid up share registered capital
incorporation or capital/ held by
registration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
ERAR KR EHEREARA
g/ 2% BREE/ RRBFER
RELH b ETEE BiAEA el 4 Ri#A BE nE TERH
% %
Rk EfE
CPT Asia Holdings Limited Hong Kong Crdinary HK$230,000,000 230,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
{Formerly known as EE R 230,000,000% 7 and trading of
Chevalier Fipe ’ pipelining materials,
Technologies Limited) machinery and
ATEERETHARRRAT equipment
(MRALTHERERARA) RERRRAR
Bl E -
BELEEESR
Chevalfer Property Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100 - 100 Froperty
Management Limited e £ 100 T management and
E1EEREERERAA Deferred HK$1,002 1,002 - 100 security services
B 1,0028 7 NEEER
RERB
Chevalier (Satellink} Limited Hong Keng Ordinary HK$365,002 365,002 - 56.7 Installation of
EL (BEBNERET aik B 365,008 % satellile anlennae
RRYESEAR
Chevalier Singapore Holdings Singapore Ordinary §$11,250,000 112,500,000 - 100 Marketing,
Pte. Ltd. gk T3 11,250,000 instaflation and
B msiRRE A MmER mainienance of
ER e lifts and escalators
HE TEREH
ARAEADE
Chevalier {Trave! Agency) Kong Kong Ordinary HK$1,500,000 15,000 - 100 Travel agency
Limited 3 & 1,500,000/ 7T EBERE
ETHRERELA
Chevalier {Macau) Limited Macau Ordinary Patacas100,000 100 - 100 Installation and
EL (AR ERAT - ta 100,0008 [ T maintenance of lifts
HRAZE
REERE
CPC Construction Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200 2 - 100 Building construction
Hong Kong Limiied ER 3 200%7 and civil engineering
ATBRERARDEA Deferred HK$25,936,200 259,362 - - BFRER
Ei 25,936,200 7t TRIE

(ﬁ + E B M M A B A " CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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48 Principal Subsidiaries continued) 48 F B B~ R e
Effective percentage of
Place or Issued and issued share capitalf
country of paid up share registered capital
incorporation or capital/ held by
regisiration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
2¥ITR FREBHLETRS
i3 - 3 HERES RiftRAER
PR BEIRR RAE ERRE RiA%A Bif f# FEER
% %
R AnE
Elevator Parts Engineering Hong Keng Crdinary HK$400,000 40,000 - 100 Marketing,
Company Limited . BB 3 400,000 T instailation and
ERTEERLT maintenance of lifts
and escalators
FREREBS
FERREERE
Forth Bridge Company Limited Hong Kong Qrdinary HK120 2 - 100 Property investment
B i3 0BT nERK
Deferred HK$10,000 1,000 - 100
gl 10,000% 7
Futex Development Limited Heng Kong Ordinary HK31,000 1,000 - 100 Property investment
BEHEBEER2A 4 EE 1,000 L and development
WESERER
Full Ascent Development rong Kong QOrdinary HK$2 2 - 75 Property investment
Limited ' 5% 3 BT DERE
BELGEERAT
Gold Express Development Hong Kong Ordinary HKS100 100 - 100 Property development
Limited &8 B 1003 7%, BEEE
HRBRERAD Deferred HK$2 2 - 100
Bl b
Goldyork Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 i - 100 Property investment
SHREARAA EE 58 pYib mERE
Good Process Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$149 149 100 - Property development
BUERAT 3 £ 1493 T BREE
Deferred HK$51 51 - 100
i3 SIAT
Goodkent Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK§100 100 - 100 Property development
Tt &0 100 7T MERR
Deferred HKS2 Z - 100
#it R
Jivjiang Chevalier Hote! & Mainland Not RMB25,000,000 Not - 100 Hotel operation
Travel Co., 1. {note 1) China applicable 25,000,800 applicable BRRELER
MIELBERS TREAL THER AR TER

RRAFHED

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R + B B R B & R 2 ﬂ)
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Name of company

LRER

KMG Pipe Technologies GmbH

Lac Kar Investment Company
Limited
NNERERD A

Lucky Fine Limited
BEERLE

Macleh (Chevalier) Limited

tacont Developments Inc.

Matterhorn Properties Limited

NordiTube Technglogies AB

48 Principal Subsidiaries ontinued) A8 EEMTE 2 Al o
Effective percentage of
Place or Issued and issued share capitalf
country of paid up share registered capital
incorporation or capitalf held by
registration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
BRITE ARARFERIERA
ith/ 2% g/ nERRAER
BERER RBAR it RRE Rirge Ak M TEEHK
% %
anE BR%
Germany Ordinary EuroZ5,000 2 - 100  Pipe-line engineering
ZE g 25,0008 7T and maintenance,
rehabilitation and
construction of
pipelines, including
sewage, cleaning,
qas and water
pipelines, and chil
and structural
engineering
28 RERBH
FEIR
(BHEk &
BERMK
ERELTA
RE&IR)
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$ 3,600,000 3,600,000 - 100 Property investment
Bk B 3S00000%R ngRE
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 2 - 56.7  Property investment
2 58 3 ARAR
Canada Commen C5101,100 10,100 - 100 Property investment
ngx TR 101,100 and hotel operation
mEAL NERAR
BRELRR
Canada Common (€$1,000 1,000 - 100 Property investment
n#x £ 1,000/ & AT mERR
British Virgin Ordinary US§1 1 - 100 Property investmant
Islands/ L@ 1En NERHE
Hong Kong
RERZ
BE/ER
Sweden/ Ordinary SEKS4,508,340 109,018,680 - 97.43 Supply PHOENIX
Belgium 3 54,509,340 ' process for pipe
Ea/ BERH rehabilitation projects
il it BEPHOENIXFE
NIREBEBE
EEBHEEZA

(ﬁ + B B &£ ® 5 B o 8 CHEVALIER INTERNATIOMAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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48 Principal Subsidiaries (ontinued 48 T E W B A 7] e
Fifective parcentage of
Place ar Issued and issued share capitalf
country of paid up share registered capital
incorporation or capital/ held by
registration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly  Principal activities
BEOR ERRBHRRART
3 7% 3 3 RTRRAER
RARE BEZERR Riams ERERE Rir#E B i TEER
% %
Bn% BRX
Oriental Sharp Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$360,000,000 360,000,000 - 100 Property development
HRERLA B LR 360,000,000 7T EL
Deferred HK$51 51 - 100
git SIE R
Pacific Coffee Company Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$77,358 77,355 - 56.7 Trading of coffee
EE Lt 77,3558 L preducts, aperation
of coffee shops and
provision of
maintenance senvices
MHERARR
GENRER
RERERE
Pacific Coffee Company (8) Singapore Ordinary $$100,000 100,000 - 56.7 Operation of
Pte Ltd FhE 35 1000003 B T coftee shops
BEMYE
PCC Investment Limited Hong Kong Qrdinary HK32 2 - 56.7 Operation of
EE ER AT coffes shops
HEWHE
PCC Investment () Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Z - 56.7 Qperation of
; £ IET coffee shops
SEAUE
Peak Gain Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$20 2 - 100 Property invesiment
REFROA ; £a 0BT RS
Proud Rich Limited {note 4) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$20 2 - 100 Property investment
FegRan (i & ER 08T ELE
Deferred HK$20 2 - 100
i3 WER
Rib Loc Group Limited Australia Ordinary A$14,952,000 28,619,000 - 76.49 Franchising,
Al £l 14,992, 0008 7 manufacturing and

marketing of products
and systems in the
pipe renovation
market, manufacturing
and marketing of

air conditioning ducts
and companent
REEBRFTHERS
RERZHFRE-
HERMEREE
RAERTH BE
LG 1§

(CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B m®m & ER 2 ﬁl)
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48 Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

ARER

Shanghai Chevalier Lifts
Engineering Co., Ltd.
FERIRBIBRRLA

Shanghai Chevaier Property
Management Co., Ld.
PBETREERERLD

Shanghai Chevalier Trading
Co., Ltd.
LERIRARRLA

Shanghai Chonmain Real
Estate Development
Co., Ltd. {note 2)

LAYERHESRR
BREAR(MED

Sup Aswin Limited

Talent Luck Limited
HEREHERLF

Place or

country of

incorporation or

registration/ Class of
operation shares
/82

HEEAR RGEA
Mainland China  Not applicable
FEAE TER
Mainland China  Not applicable
el T8

Maintand China  Not applicable

PEAR +E8
Mainland Not
China applicable
ER TR
Thaitand Qrdinary
7R 3]
Hong Kong Ordinary
g 3
Defarred

A

48 TEM B Ao

Issued and
paid up share
capital/
registered
capital
BEEOR
BRRE/
EiEE

US$650,000
650,000%

1$$350,000
350,000£ 7%

Us$200,000
200,000% 7

US$$18,000,000
18,000,000 7T

BAHT15,000,000
15,000,000
=i

HK$270,090,000
270,000,000 T
HK$51
518

No. of
shares

BGRE

Nat appticable
TER

Not applicable
THH

Not applicable
TEAR

Not
applicable
TR

150,000

270,000,000

51

Effactive percentage of
issued share capitalf
registered capital

held by

the Company
Directly  Indirectly
FABBAERTRE

FHRBEEE

BE i1
% %
Bg% BEnE
- 100
- 100
- 100
80
- 56.7
- 100
- 100

Principal activities

TEER

Installation and
mantenance of lifts
ARBZZER
HEE

Property management

and provicing

property management

consultation
DEERREM
DEEERN

Teading of lifts,

escalators, electrical

and mechanical
equipment
M- 8RR
BEERHS

Property development

NERE

Property iavestment

haRa

Property development

BEER

(; ftE MM MAER AT CHEVALIER

INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED )
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48 Principal Subsidiaries (continued) A8 T EMB LR
Effective percentage of
Place or Issued and issued share capital/
country of paid up share registered capital
incorporation or capitalf held by
registration/ Class of registered No. of the Company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
BEIR ERABERRARS
g/ %% gekr/ GHRBSER
NGEEH IREER Bi B R EES RE#HE B fig IEEH
% %
an% ARE

Union Pear! Development Hong Kong Qrdinary HK§2 ? - 100 Property investment
Limited L3 2R R and wrading

ERERERAA NERHE

RER

Winfield Develgpment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 2 - 100 Property investment

RARRARAT &iE £ 2L mERE

Xinyang Chevalier Hotel Mainland Not FMB74,142,781 Not - 70 Hotel gperation
Co., Ltd. {note 2) China applicable 74.142,78) applicable GRRERR

FEETXAE PEIR TaR AR% THA
ARDF(HED

REELEBAAEEEAR  Mainland Nat RMB40,000,000 Not - 100 Proparty investment
{Formerly known as §i China applicable 40,000,000 applicable NETR
L EE)AAE mERAN AER AER TER
HR27) (note 1)

(Hi)

EMEGRATREH Mainland Hat HK$30,000,900 Not - 90.1  Invastment holding
BER LA {note 2) China applicable 30,000,000/ 7T applicable and providing
By PENM Ti&R TR management service

REERE

RETRRHE

757040 Ontario Limited Canada Common C$10 10 - 100 Property invesiment
Y 8 [ EY.e Wikdg

Notes: Btat -

(1) Established in the Mainland China as wholiy foreign cwned (1 KUABERERERPEABNKT -

enterprises.

(2) Established in the Mainland China as sino-foreign owned (2) BHSHEETFERAPENBRY -

equity joint ventures.

(3) Preference shares are 10% non-cumulative and every four (3) FBERBFERE10%  ME D EZFHE

preference shares of this company carry one vote. BEBEME—F -

{4y  All deferred shares are nen-voting and practically have no (4) FAELERGEEERE mMAEBRLIE

rights to participate in any distribution upon winding up. BEAAERRBEENSE -

{ CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOIDINGS LIMITED H + @@ & &= ® 5 B £ ﬁ])
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49 Principal Associates 49 X B2 1 7]
Effective percentage
Place or country of issued capital held
of incorporation/ Class of by the Company
Name of associate gperation shares held indirectly Principal activities
o a|fEE
HAECET
A% R A= 28 2% fif
oL BN g HHSEE % 153 18 B! RS A A 2 EEERK
%
BaR
K2 Printing Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 49 Property investments
BEDBEER QA &k il MEEE
ANEEAREESBR AT Mainland China Not applicable 36 Trading of motor
R i T@A vehicles and

provision of

maintenance service

ABHSR
REREERK
HEEEEmSEHERYG Mainland China Not applicable 15.2 Trading of motor
ARaA thEE R i TR vehicles and
provision of
maintenance service
AEHS R
RERERBE
Yue Xiu Concrete Company Hong Kong Ordinary 25 Manufacturing and
Limited 5B TR provision of ¢concrete
MERELBERLA EERREM
BEL
Sinochina Enterprises Limited British Virgin Ordinary 49 Investment holding
Islands/ gl HRER

Hong Kong

HEME X

Y=Y
| All the associates are incorporated and the Group's entitlement AMEEARBEACTAZRMNKBENNER
to share in the profit or loss in these associates is in proportion HHEMEZEHGE IRABRSAAER

10 its ownership interest. 2z af -

(H + @ B m M A B 2 & CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HCIDINGS LIMITED )
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50 Principal Jointly Controlled Entities 50 F B HRERIBE
Place or Effective percentage

country of of Issued share capital/

incorporation Form of registered share capital

Name of jointly or registration/ Class of business held by the Company
controlled entity operation shares held structure indirectly Principal activities

KRFIRERE
i 1 BREE EETRAR
AREHNEEER HEREAFR B {3 A7) Es e TERE
%
B E
Lam Woo & Company Limited Hoeng Kong Ordinary Incorporated 50 Civil engineering
HEREARRA &t £ b TARIE
Lam Woae Construction Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Incerporated 50 Building maintenance
REARERLR E# Eif i BFRE
FNEt+saEERE Mainland China  Not applicable  Sino-foreign owned 46 Property development
REHB2F (note) FEAE T#A  equity joint venture BRERE
{fi&) wHEERE
TtERBEEERRE Mainland China  Not applicablé Domestic enterprise 44 Property development
RERRLA PEMS TER RALE hERE
EBETRRERR Mainland China  Not applicable Wholly foraign 49 Property development
HRAA G ERR TER awned enterprise MERE
SAZAREK
Note: The Group shares 50% in the profit or loss of the jointly M EREEXARESEESO%NRANXSES
controlled entity. .

Except the abave-mentioned, the Group's entitlement to share Bl LRt  AEETHESERTHSE
in the profit or loss of the remaining jointly controlfed entities ZRAFEBRTEEESER 2 AT

is in proportion to its ownership interest.

51 Comparative Figures 51 LR F
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to ETHEMFOEINNAFGEAEREEZRY -

conform to the current year presentation,

END

CHEVALIER INTERMATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED H + B % = B #§ B 2 ﬁ)




